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r=t31a1a(l] tAulngruds:Tugums Our vision is that Thai people
9 Js=Augdn wamus=nuda can realize the benefits of life
runaununuNMINSEU insurance and choose the
La:AUANFIN appropriate coverage based on
their financial situation and
value of life.

Vision

NSN3 usENDAMWLITURA=DUGU We are dedicated to lead
umsasunnuuuAINI creation of financial security

Mission msoulinudsngunnnau for people by extending

demsunlaintumddn effective protection for their

MsALU=UAMUMSNIULLU value of life together with

nuMsGuLE:USMsAUs:AUTA financial planning advice and

¢hudunu AM wa:wannu service excellence provided

ADAUASINA Wa:iAUSs:aU by our sincere and highly

luaKthyaius=Ine competent agents, partners
and employees.
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Faith

A happily providing life insurance and
willing to help people understand the
benefits and values of life insurance.

Responsibility

Focusing on accomplishing goals and
objectives in due time. Being profes-
sional, ethical, and expect the rights
of others.

Sincerity

Being trustworthy to customers and
suppliers, being open in communi-
cation and providing service Thai
exceed expectation.

Self-development

Having a strong mind, clear vision,
creativity and hunger for new knowl-
edge that can contribute to continu-
ous self-development and ultimate
success in the profession.

Teamwork

Being proactive at work and efficient
in coordination and communication
to attain desired results, being cheer-
ful and doing one’s best to get along
with colleagues.

ulogulgy
Policy
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1. Good Corporate Governance
Policy

The Company is dedicated to operat-
ing business which is in compliance
with the principles of Good Corporate
Governance. It strives to perform
capably and responsibly in accordance
with prescribed laws and regulations
and in the best interest of the organi-
zation as a whole, assuring equitable
treatment of all shareholders and
stakeholders, and business is operated
with accountability, honesty, transpa-
rency and responsibility to society.

2. Risk Management Policy

The Company has systematic proce-
dures in place at the organizational
level for management of all types of
risk. Identification, categorization and
evaluation of risks, along with con-
stant monitoring and analysis of
identified risks, are undertaken met-
hodically in order to achieve desired
objectives and projected targets set
by the Company.

3. Quality Standards Policy

The Company is devoted to delivering
services that comply with 1SO 9001
quality and related standards, where-
by all employ ees are required to
perform their duties as required by
standards of the quality system, with
constant improvement in order to
attain up-to-standard.guality service
that is accurate, completeeonvenient
and fast and will<createVas good
impression on all present'and poten-
tial customers.
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4. Human Resource Policy

The Company’s policy on personnel
development places emphasis on
enhancing capability, skills, profes-
sionalism, moral standards, ethical
conduct, service mindedness and
social responsibility. Fostering beliefs
and values of employees in alignment
with the Company’'s goals is also
stressed in order to build their confi-
dence, trust and pride in Bangkok Life
Assurance, a company with a busi-
ness operating philosophy that attaches
importance to giving back to society.

5. Information Technology
Policy

The Company has implemented
information technology that allows
for well-integrated use of resources

and the provision of modern data
management that is accurate, fast to
retrieve and is able to meet the needs
of users. Installation of the entire IT
system is also streamlined for effi-
ciency and effectiveness in order
to preserve the confidentiality and
security of information of the Com-
pany and its customers.

6. Marketing

The Company makes every effort to
build trust in the organization and its
relationship with customers by deli-
very exceptional service and values.
The creation as well as marketing of
life insurance products and services
are systematically and distinctively
developed so that they can meet
specific needs of customers and are
delivered with optimal customer
satisfaction and integrity. Setting up
partnerships and strategic alliances
with no conflicts of interest and
enhancing R&D initiatives to add
value to products and services are
also integral to the marketing policy
for enhancing the Company's overall
competitiveness.

7. Finance and Investment

The Company maintains sufficient
liquidity at all times and manages to
ensure that its investment returns
relative to its liabilities are always
well proportioned, even for the long
term. It does so by distribution of
investment in various assets, espec-
ially high-quality, long-term fixed
income funds, in order to control
interest rate risks and minimize the
risks posed to investment funds,
while giving priority as well to
meeting obligations of its customer
and serving the interest of the
Company’s financial health.
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8. Public Relations and

Communications

The Company adopts a policy that
focuses on strategic communication
of its core philosophy, values and
attitudes to promote a strong identity
and good image, and build customer
loyalty and trust in the organization.

9. Social and Environmental
Responsibility

The Company operates business
with a strong awareness of and
commitment to social responsibility,
recognizing that bringing happiness,
pros- perity, educational opportunity
and financial stability contributes to
harmonious living, conservation of
cultural heritage and environment
friendliness that support sustainabil
ity of the society.
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Readiness Brings Happiness

The secret of happiness lies in being
prepared. Being prepared allows you
live life with confidence and freedom,
ready to face any challenges. Make
the most of any opportunity that
comes your way; be inspired to live
your dreams. Preparedness means
peace of mind. A mind that is free to
make your own choices and find true
happiness in life.
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We Are Ready to Make You Ready
Each of us is different in attaining
happiness and our goals in life.

We wish to help you be prepared
so you can be financially stable and
secure, with protection and wealth.
Our team of capable advisors can
provide professional advices and
products to fulfill your needs,
supported by our international quality
standard services offered from our
sincere caring for your happier life.
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The year 2012 marked the beginning of a major development of Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. We have strengthened our
competitiveness by striving to provide a fully integrated protection and wealth creation services, for personal financial
security of our customers. In addition, the Company has underwent an organization restructuring, business processes

reviewing, shared corporate values strengthening, and jobs redesigning, to cope with changing business environment.

Significant strategic measures implemented include: setting well defined directions; forging business alliances; improving —
customer services; and developing management processes; emphasizing corporate governance, effective risk management, - .
and strategic marketing. ueday lancuwiy

Mr.Choedchu Sophonpanich
The Board of Directors has worked conscientiously to craft strategies, policies, plans, and mission of the Company.

Measures have been set to achieve desired results, in compliance with company policies, legislative and regulatory Us:zsiunssunas
stipulations. Measures of risk management have also been set to ensure the balance level of risks in accordance with the law, Chairman

business objectives, and the resolutions of the shareholders’” meetings, with ethics and integrity for the best interest of the

Company, the shareholders, and all stakeholders.

1 2 UsENn nsatnwus:Aug3a na (unigu) Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. ’I 3
s191uUs=AU 2555 Annual Report 2012
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The Executive Officers carefully consider, evaluate, and pre-approve important matters related to the corporate strategies,
business directions, investment plans, budget, and resource allocation, among other issues, and propose for approval of the
Board of Directors. The Executive Officers also monitor the company performance to ensure the process of achieving the goals

as approved by the Board of Directors.

The sound performance the Company has made in the past year is evident from the financial statements presented in our
Annual Report, the Company has operated profitably, with its net profit of Baht 3,284 million or Baht 2.734 per share. Total
comprehensive income for 2012 was Baht 7,248 million, increased by 104% from the previous year. In 2012, the company has

paid dividend twice, total of Baht 0.72 per share.

For the year 2013, the Company is applying a customer-focused strategy, aiming to build financial security for people of all
age groups, by offering quality products and services tailored to specific and diverse customer needs. Management efficiency

and organizational competency will also be enhanced in preparation for the ASEAN.

On behalf of Bangkok Life Assurance PCL, | would like to express my sincere gratitude to all who have been a part of the
Company’s success; our customers, business partners and alliances, shareholders, Executive Officers, employees and sales
personnel from all channels. We look forward to your continued support. | pledge to give my full support and my best effort to
ensure that the Company will perform dutifully and responsibly to fulfill its mission, and realize its vision -- which is for each

and every Thai citizen to have life insurance coverage suited to their financial status and lifestyle needs and live happier life.

Usen nsainwus:Augdn ina (ukigu)
s191uUs:U 2555
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each and every Thai citizen
to have life insurance coverage
suited to their financial status and

59
lifestyle needs and live happier life

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
Annual Report 2012
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All throughout 2012, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL has endeavored to operate business complying with company policies
and consistent with the mission and strategies we set forth for the company to be a leader in building financial security for
people from all walks of life. With “ BLA -Be Ready” as the theme, we have provided integrated financial services, not just
to impress our customers but give valuable advice for building their wealth and financial stability so that they can lead a P

happy life. By collaborating with our business partners, we have also introduced a wide range of financial products through urelzu lancuwis

Bancassurance and agency channels. Mr.Chone Sophonpanich

The Company has performed relatively well in the past year. Premiums have grown continuously, with total gross written nssunisgianistney
premiums of Baht 34,640 million increasing by 10% from the preceding year. First-year premiums from all distribution President

channels totaling Baht 8,767 million were up 6%, while renewal premiums of Baht 25,873 million rose 11%. The Company’s net

investment income of Baht 5,704 million increased 21.42%, and its return on investment (ROI) was 5.09%. As at 31 December
31, 2012, the Company recorded a net profit of Baht 3,284 million as the result of increasing incomes and strict control on
spending control, while total assets worth Baht 142,787 increased 26.97% and investment assets of Baht 137,628 million up

28.37% from the preceding year. Total debts, amounting to Baht 122,814 million increased 24.02% from the preceding year.

The performance in the past year has ranked Bangkok Life Assurance fifth in the insurance business in terms of total gross
written premiums. In terms of renewal premiums, it ranked first. The success is attributed to our distribution strategies, well

defined product presentations and promotion of organizational confidence.

1 6 UsENn nsatnwus:Aug3a na (unigu) Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. ’I 7
s191uUs=AU 2555 Annual Report 2012
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The Company made every effort to prepare ourselves in many aspects to be able to attain our business goals, while continuing
to boost income generation. The year 2012 was a significant milestone for the Company as we made known to the public the
new direction in performing our business. We are putting emphasis on delivering a variety of financial products along with
integrated planning services that will bring financial security for our customers. We are doing so by partnering with several
leading institutions, Bangkok Bank PCL, Bangkok Insurance PCL and Bualuang Asset Management, to offer products that are
most suited to a comprehensive range of planning needs of our customers. All these undertakings will no doubt be important

and contribute significantly to the Company’s generation of revenue in the future.

The Company is ready to seize opportunities and deal with any challenges we may encounter this year. We remain resolute
in our aim to be a leader in building financial security for people in all age groups, and we have defined and implemented

strategies for the following key functions:

Products and services. With business partnerships that have been forged and through the Company’s diverse distribution
channels, the introduction of new products will meet the need for planning extensively in building wealth and financial

security people of all ages and occupations.

Excellent customer service. Thorough study and assessment of customer needs will be conducted continuously and
progressively by the Company’s insurance and financial advisors to ensure that the planning and advisory services are
appropriate and can realistically apply to the lifestyle and financial status, both for short and long term, and the products

offered will cater to specific needs of each customer.

Quality system. The Company’s distinctive edge is the quality standard we stress on all aspects of services and internal
work systems, which is evident by its certification of ISO quality systems and quality assurance for the past 12 years. The
quality standards now in place for delivering customer satisfaction will be extended further to cover all branches throughout

the country.

Communication. Realizing the importance of having a sound understanding of the benefits financial stability can bring to the
life of anyone, the Company will communicate clearly and sincerely to people at all social levels with the aim to build their
confidence and trust in Bangkok Life Assurance, namely our expertise in offering products and integrated planning for building

wealth and financial security which can help them prepare for a happier life.

In conclusion, and on behalf of the Board of Directors and Executive Officers of Bangkok Life Assurance, | extend my sincere
thanks to our customers, business partners, and all those in the public and private sectors for your cooperation and
continued support. | would like to express my gratitude as well to our management, sales agents and company staff who have
worked with trust, so much dedication and effort all year long to be as successful as we are now. | reaffirm the Company’s
commitment to operating business professionally, and in keeping with the principles of good corporate governance and our
responsibility to the community, the environment and society as a whole. We will devote our very effort to ensure Bangkok

Life Assurance will progress on a path of stable and sustainable.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. | ’l 9
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1951

« March 23 former Prime Minister Major Kuang Aphaiwongse,
Phraya Sriwisarnwacha, and Mr.Chin Sophonpanich set up
a company named “Suksawasdi Life Assurance Company
Limited”.

« April 10 the Company’s name was changed to “Siam Life
Assurance Company Limited”.

« June 1 Siam Life Assurance Company Limited started its
business at office no. 732, Charoenkrung Road, Samyak
Pranakorn, using the picture of an elephant in a radiant
circle as its logo and printing

1965

« The company suspended its life insurance business
and conducted only the business that dealt only with
cremation welfare.

1976

« Mr.Chin Sophonpanich, being a visionary, saw that it was
time for the company to earnestly conduct life insurance
business. He therefore assigned IFCC Advisers Limited
through Mr.Vai Vathanakul to, along with Mr.K. V.Claridge
F.LLA.,, Swiss Re Insurance Company'’s actuarial science
specialist, to restructure and reorganise the company.

1977
« February 7 the Company resumed its life insurance
business again.

1979

« January 1 the Company’s name was changed from Siam
Life Assurance Company Limited to Bangkok Life
Assurance Company Limited. The change strengthened
the company’'s affiliation with Bangkok Bank Public
Company Limited, a major shareholder and supporter of
the company.

1987 - 1989

« April 1987 the Company relocated from Charoenkrung
Road to the Bangkok Insurance Building in Silom Road.
During this time, the company grew rapidly. The growth
rate of its performance in each of these three years was,
on average, as high as 90%, propelling it into the group of
medium size companies.
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1990
« May 28 the Company relocated to B.B. Building’s 11" - 12"
floors, Asoke Road, Sukhumvit 21.

1996

» June 1 to accommodate the company’s rapid growth and
to provide better convenience and service, the company
relocated to the seven-storey building on Royal City
Avenue (RCAJ, Rama 9 Road.

1997
« June 18 the Company’s registered capital was increased
to Baht 1,000 million.

2000

» December 5 the Company was awarded an 1SO 9002:1994
certificate from International Certifications Ltd., Auckland,
New Zealand (ICL), for its operation of ordinary life
insurance.

2003

« December 1 the Company was awarded an SO 9001:2000
certificate from International Certifications Ltd., Auckland,
New Zealand (ICL), for its operation of ordinary life
insurance and its services rendered to customers. The
company was the first life insurance company in Thailand
to receive this privilege, ISO 2001.

2004

» The company was awarded an honorable mention for
its excellent management in the year 2004 from the
Department of Insurance.

2005

+ Started bancassurance with the Bangkok Bank Public
Company Limited. The Company was awarded the third
place for its excellent management in the year 2005 from
the Department of Insurance.

2007

» December 17 the Bangkok Life Assurance Company
Limited was transformed into a public limited company.
The transformation was intended primarily to enhance
transparency in its management, audit and enquiry, and
to improve work efficiency and service.

« The Company received an award for being quality the
second best life insurance company in terms of management
in 2007 from the Office of Insurance Commission.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. | 2 ’I
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2008

The Company received a commendation award for life
insurance company management in 2008 from the Office
of Insurance Commission.

2009

The Company is the first life insurance company in
Thailand to be awarded the 1SO 9001: 2008 certification
of International Certification Ltd. (ICL), Auckland, New
Zealand for the operation of ordinary and group life
insurance.

The Chiang Mai branch’s quality assurance upgraded
with its operation of ordinary life insurance certified to
comply with 1SO 9001: 2008 standard of ICL, Auckland,
New Zealand.

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd. listed on the
Stock Exchange of Thailand on September 25 with Baht
1,220 million in registered capital.

2010

Quality assurance for the operation of ordinary life insurance
of Chonburi, Khonkaen, Nakornsawan, Pitsanuloke, and
Phuket branches upgraded and certified to comply with
ISO 9001: 2008 standard of ICL, Auckland, New Zealand.

2011

Quality assurance for the operation of ordinary life
insurance of Hat Yai, Udonthani, Nong Bualamphu, Nam
Som, Chiangrai, Phichit, Nakhon Ratchasima 2, Chaiyaphum,
Mahasarakham, Chiangkham and Sawankhalok branches
upgraded and certified to comply with 1SO 9001: 2008
standard of ICL, Auckland, New Zealand.

Management of Annual General Meeting (AGM) evaluated
and rated "Excellent” by Thai Investors Association,
Thai Listed Companies Association and Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC).

The Company earned a high score in the Corporate
Governance Survey conducted by Thai Institute of Directors,
Stock Exchange of Thailand and Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC).
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2012
« The Company was honored an award of Life Assurance

Company with Excellence in Management, 2" place, by
the Office of Insurance Commission (0IC) on Monday, 3"
September 2012 at the Sirikit National Convention Center.
Quality assurance for the operation of ordinary life
insurance, branch, and group life insurance upgraded and
certified to comply with 1SO 9001: 2008 standard of ICL,
Auckland, New Zealand. The Company has 31 branches
throughout every region under said quality assurance
standard, and has received the Best Quality Management
Award 2012 on the occasion that it has maintained 1SO
9001 quality assurance standard for more than 9 years.
Received an evaluation of “Excellent” for management at
the 2012 Annual General Meeting: AGM for the second time,
as evaluated by the Thai Investors Association, Thai Listed
Companies Association and Securities and Exchange
Commission.

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd. signed a Stock
Trading Agreement with the BBL Asset Management
Company Limited.

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd., the BBL Asset
Management Company Limited and the Bangkok Insurance
Pubic Co., Ltd. formed an alliance for a new mission, BLA
value of life.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. | 23
Annual Report 2012



2551/2008

La & = o — 57 2552/2009
[d] Uual sgulthgudanisaituuiiu W 2553/2010
Five - Year Financial Review W 2554/2011

[ 2555/2012

KUy : auun / Unit : Million Baht

swms / Item 2555/2012 2554/2011 2553/2010 2552/2009 2551/2008

Junswesou

Total Assets 142,787 112,459 88,943 68,340 51,482 FUnSwWeisoL 51 482
TOTAL ASSETS 68,340

dunsweainu 138,494 107,932 85,864 65,763 49,038

Investment Assets e 88,943

_ e » I 112,459
DuasaiUs:NugdnuazadanNISaInSIzH 112,337 89,472 69,203 53,558 41,892

Life Insurance Policy Reserves & Fraternal Benefits e 142,787
: [ 31uun / Million Baht
GRRERAITTRI B 19,973 13,431 10,917 7,232 3,019
Shareholders” Equity
nuSauru
Share Capital s o
. weds:nunesu 15,007

nulan:=lwau

1A . 1,220 1,220 1,220 1,220 1,220

Registered share capital ' ' 2 ' ' PREMIUM INCOME 19,913

4 S . . I 26,350

nunNINIIKUNYLE=YISLOUUAATILED

: - ° . 1,205 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,000 I

Issued and paid - up share capital 31,55
duiiuyanru S04
Gross Written Premium on Share Capital 2,759 2700 2700 2,700 275 duun / Million Baht
Wods:nunesu 34,640 31,556 26,350 19,913 15,007
Gross written Premium

¢ M UesuTaisn 8767 8278 9107 6885 4,186 Misdns "

First Year Premium
NET INCOME 1,186
* Weds:nuneddoll 25,873 23,278 17,243 13,028 10,821 I 2,797

Renewal Premium
I 3417

6,262 5,075 3,986 3,073 2,154 [ 3,284
auun / Million Baht

sweﬂﬁ'nnmsaJr}u
Investment Income

AGAelunissuds:nung

o 33,966 29,925 24,993 19,954 14,843
Underwriting Expenses

MGAelunsonunu

- 1,479 1,250 1,120 1,112 965 R
Operating Expenses budisoids:Nnuddin 41,892
mlsgns 3,284 3,417 2,797 1186 759 uasdddani1sdilnsitr 53,558
Net Income LIFE INSURANCE POLICY I 49,203
° 1 i
mlsconu (uin) 2.73 2.85 2.33 1.12 0.75 RESERVES & FRATERNAL I 59,472
Net Income per Share (Baht) BENEFITS

T 112,337

NUIURUATEUGIEStIIKUN (EUFu) &uuin / Million Baht
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 1,205 1,200 1,200 1,059 1,000

(Million Shares)

dnswanauunugioru (Mls:maadvdiuyeidtionu)

0, 0, 0, 0, 0,
Return On Equity or ROE (Profit:Average Equity) 19.66% 28.07% 30.82% 23.14% 24.66%

901S10andULNUANNFUNSWESIU

(srwldnnmisainu:adwagaunswgainul) 5.09% 5.299% 5.35%
Return on assets or ROI

(Investment income:Average Investment assets)

24

5.45% 4.77%
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- Chairman - Director - NsSsums - nssums
- Chairman of the Executive - Member of the Nominating Mr. Yutaka Ideguchi Mr.Keiji Morita
Board of Directors and Remuneration Committee - Director - Director
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Mr.Sunthorn Arunanondchai
- Independent Director
- Chairman of the

Audit Committee

Mr.Pradit Rodloytuk

- Independent Director

- Member of the Audit
Committee

- Independent Director

- Member of the Audit Committee

- Chairman of the Risk
Management Committee

Mr.Chai Navaphand
- Independent Director
- Executive Director
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Mr.Choedchu Sophonpanich

81¢ 66 1l / Age 66 Years old

Chairman / Chairman of the Executive Board of Director
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Education/Training:

« B.Sc., Economics, London School of Economics,

University of London UK.

Professional Experience:

« 2009 - present

« 2003 - present

« 2002 - present

« 2004 - present

« 2001 - present

« 2003 - 2004
- 1980 - 1982
« 1976 - 1980

: Chairman,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

: Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

: Chairman,

BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd.

: Chairman,

Aioi Bangkok Insurance Co., Ltd.

: Director,

Krungdhep Sophon Public Co., Ltd.

: Vice Chairman,

Aioi Bangkok Insurance Co., Ltd.

: Managing Director,

Bangkok Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

. Executive Director,

Bangkok Bank Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
32,780,010 shares (as of 28 December, 2012),
equivalent to 2.72% of all shares with voting rights.

uody lancuwidy

NSSUNIS, NSSUNISASSHILLATWASUIANADULINU

Mr.Chai Sophonpanich

272 69 1l / Age 69 Years old

Director / Member of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee

Us:3ansiinun/ousu
« Yiygmangesilasiuszaianing maeizrisons (Use.3uf 6)

» Advanced Management Program, Wharton School,
University of Pennsylvania
« 1S3 U3W135IAa University of Colorado, U.S.A.

MstuKangasausuyalduIAUdIESUAnI0UNSSUNISUSENTne (10D)
« 2547 viangns Chairman 2000 §ufl 10/2547
« 2545 wangas Directors Certification Program (DCP) §uil 16/2545

Uszaunisniniu
+ 2553 - gt L NTTRNNTATIRILASANANTDNAIAD UL
3N nyomwidaziudda 41ie (i)
« 2511 - faqdu C NIINNITUSEN
1IEN nyanwdaziuile Aie (niou)
© Uszmwnssmsuazdszonuaneiuinig
VIEN ngunwdaziude A8 (Ivnow)

+ 2553 - Aty

o 2552 - ﬂaﬂﬁu . Director, International Insurance Society,
Inc. New York, USA

. Director, Asia Insurance (Philippines) Corp.

. Chairman, Asia Insurance (Cambodia)

* 2540 - aqiiu
+ 2539 - At

Public Co., Ltd.
+ 2531 - 1aqiu  U9UHIUNIIHNNG
V3N W3mn dindia (Inauaud) e (@mmmw)
+ 2529 - gt © U9THIUNTIHNNG .
w3 agslnghiveudiaida 910 (ummw)
« 2522 - 1aqifu © U3THIUNTIHNG
V3N lasweunaigensgs e (wwiaw)
« 2521 - aqiu  999U9Y5IUNIINAT

U3 Tnesudseiuiade a9 (HuTw)
o 2555 - 2556 . Director, Association of Insurers and
Reinsurers of Developing Countries
o 2549 - 2551 o dszouangInatsziudeing
o 2527 - 2529, D wenaNnas aunaNdsenulmn e
2532 - 2534,
2540 - 2544, 2548 - 2550
« 2515 - §l.9. 2551 NTTNNT FRIANUIZNMWIMANE

e 2531 -2535 . Chairman, Asean Reinsurance Corp., Ltd.
Singapore
e 2530 - 2532 . Chairman, ASEAN Insurance Council, Jakarta
o 2527 - 2529, . President, The East Asean Insurance Congress
2547 - 2549
nstioRuluusen

32,667,920 viu (o4 Juf 28 Fuanan 2555)
A & v o v Adaa a o i
ARLLuIaRy 2.71 %EQQWH?IHVJHWN&‘WﬁaaﬂLﬂﬁﬂ“ﬂﬂ‘ﬂﬂ@

Education/Training:

« National Defense Diploma, National Defense Joint Public-Private
Sector Program (Class 6], National Defense College of Thailand

« Advanced Management Program, Wharton School,
University of Pennsylvania, USA.

« B.Sc., Business Administration, University of Colorado, USA.

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):
« Chairman 2000 Program, Class of 10/2004.
- Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 16/2002.

Professional Experience:

« 2010 - present : Executive Director of Nominating and
Remuneration Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

1968 - present : Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

2010 - present : Chairman and President, Bangkok Insurance
Public Co., Ltd.

2009 - present : Director, International Insurance Society, Inc.,
New York, USA.

1997 - present : Director, Asia Insurance (Philippines) Corp.

1996 - present : Chairman, Asia Insurance (Cambodia) Public Co., Ltd.
1988 - present : Chairman, Furukawa Metal (Thailand) Public Co., Ltd.
1986 - present : Chairman, Charoong Thai Wire & Cable Public Co., Ltd.
1979 - present : Chairman, Bumrungrad Hospital Public Co., Ltd.

1978 - present : Vice Chairman, Thai Reinsurance Public Co., Ltd.

« 2006 - 2008 : Chairman, Federation of Thai Insurance Organizations
« 1984, 1985, . President, The General Insurance Association
1989, 1990,
1997- 2000,
2005, 2006
« 1972 - Mar 2008 : Director, The General Insurance Association
« 1988 - 1992 : Chairman, Asean Reinsurance Corp., Ltd., Singapore
« 1986 - 1988 : Chairman, ASEAN Insurance Council, Jakarta,
Indonesia
« 1984 - 1986, : President, The East Asian Insurance Congress
2005 - 2007

Shareholdings in the Company:
32,667,920 shares (as of 28 December 2012},
equivalent to 2.71% of all shares with voting rights.
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ulgguns astuuundey

Mr.Sunthorn Arunanondchai

81 70 1/ Age 70 Years old

NssuNsads: / Us:s1unssunisasaidau

Independent Director / Chairman of the Audit Committee

Us:3anasiinui/ousu
« Pygneufiudeiafndnd 1swigIna s inadaveuinu

« USanln MBA-University of Arkansas, USA
« U393 Southern Arkansas University, USA
+ q6ins wangaImailasiuairaanininaiziseny
Inenaeilaeiuswoionans, Uia 366
. g@ﬁ‘ﬂ‘m wé’ﬂgmmﬂﬂaﬁmiﬂﬂmaﬂm:ua‘uﬁizm%ﬂm
LRV TEPRER LRI g‘wﬁ' 5 anUunwszUnLnan
o 0TRT BangAINUTMIITEALEe aantdIneInInanaYy iq'wﬁ 6
NsdIuKaNgnsausuYaIdUIALAIESUANIUUNSSUNISUSENTng (10D)
+ W.A. 2551 wangms Directors Certification Program (DCP) g‘w?i 98/2551

* .6 2548 nangms Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) CP 3w 4/2548,
139 sglnaingiannis afe (Hu1mw)

Uszaunisainiaau

o 2550 - iaatiu © USTAIUNIINNNIATIAEDL

UIEN ngﬁmwﬂi:ﬁwﬁw AR (HAITW)
o 2519 - faatiu © NTINNNIDRIL

UIEN ngﬁmwﬂi:ﬁwﬁw AR (HAITW)
o 2547 - Jaatiu 999U 5IUNITNNIG

V3N we3aasglnasina d1ie
o 2547 - Jaatiu © NIINNIT

5N sy lnadienmis e (WrniTw)
o 2541 - Tt  U3THIUNIINNG

139 Lon-0 Aavisiag Tamu 1in
+ 2531 - faatiu © nssnmadaanslng)

USEN TALAUA 3100 (NATU)
o 2528 - aatiu  U3THIUNIINNG

V3N shananoys 41ie

nistiouluusen
458,000 ¥iu (4 Tufl 28 Sunew 2555)
Anduionas 0.04 vosiwuRunianseanfeionnn

3 O Usen nsainwus:Augdn ina (ukigu)
s191uUs:U 2555

Education/Training:

Honorary Doctor of Business Administration, Khon Kaen University
MBA, University of Arkansas, USA.
Bachelor degree, Southern Arkansas University, USA.

National Defense Diploma, National Defense Joint Public-Private
Sector Program [Class 366), National Defense College of Thailand

Diploma, Politics and Governance in Democratic Regimes Program
for Executives (Class 5), King Prajadhipok’s Institute

Leadership Program (Class 6), Capital Market Academy

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):

- Director Certificate Program (DCP), Class of 98/2008

« Director Accreditation Program (DAP) CP, Class of 4/2005,
Charoen Pokphand Foods Public Co., Ltd.

Professional Experience:
« 2007 - present : Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
« 1976 - present : Independent Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
« 2004 - present : Vice Chairman,
Charoen Pokphand Group Co., Ltd.
« 2004 - present : Director,
Charoen Pokphand Foods Public Co., Ltd.
« 1998 - present : Chairman,
Ek-Chai Distribution System Co., Ltd.
« 1988 - present : President,
CP Land Co., Ltd.
« 1985 - present : Chairman,
Rajburi Sugar Co.,Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
458,000 shares (as of 28 December, 2012),
equivalent to 0.04% of all shares with voting rights.

uadsrluy wadn

Mr. Pramote Pasuwat

a1e 76 1l / Age 76 Years old

NssUNSdas: / NssUNISOSIAdaU / Uszs1unssunNISUSKISAULEE

Independent Director / Member of the Audit Committee / Chairman of the Risk Management Committee

Us:3ansiinun/ousu
« PBggnes nsiT anzwidsseaniuaznsiyd

U INGFUEITHANEAS
« 2511 - 2513 @nwuazguIudIunIswens dazneiaassiuil

MstuKangasausuyalduIAUdIESUdnI0UNSSUNISUSENTne (10D)
« 2545 wangns Directors Certification Program (DCP) 3uil 17/2545

Uszaunisninianu

e 2552- faqiu © ST HIUNSTHMIUIMIANHLEE
UIHEN ﬂgﬂmwﬂi:ﬁ’u%sm AN9 (NA1T)

+ 2550 - 1aqiu © NIINNIIDNIL / NITHNITNTIAFDL
UIEN ﬂgﬂmwﬂi:ﬁ’u%sm AN9 (NA1TW)

* 2544 - aqiu © nasnmauasniydn gaiidaoanzidineina
3. oW ludazmelng Tunszagdun
AHFANTINHIAUTIYHANY FIHUTHIIBNN3

o 2543 - 2547 ©ATINMT LAZUIEEIUNIINNIATIANDU
U%ﬁmﬁunwé’ﬂw%’wé NIIANEUING AN
(W)

o 2537 - 2542 ©NIINNT
UIEN ﬂgﬂmwﬂi:ﬁ’u%sm AN9 (NA1TW)

. 2537 - 2542 © Hraenssansfaanislg)
Honnamseuianisanuensdenia
BWIANTNTINW A0 (HY1T1)

. 2526 - 2536 © HRamsdhansiasey Ad1weanisanila
BWIANTNTINW A0 (HY1T1)

o 2506 - 2525 ;i fidheesiasey
BWIANTNTINW A0 (HY1T1)

nistioRutuusen
- add -

Education/Training:

« B.A., Accounting, Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy,
Thammasat University

« Study and observation trips on the banking industry, Germany

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):
- Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 17/2002

Professional Experience:

« 2009 - present : Chairman of the Risk Management Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
e 2007 - present : Independent Director,

Member of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

« 2001 - present : Director and Treasurer, C.C.F. Foundation in
Thailand under the Royal Patronage of HRH
Princess Maha Sirindhorn

« 2000 - 2004 : Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok First Investment & Trust Public Co., Ltd.
o 1994 - 1999 : Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
e 1994 - 1999 : Executive Vice President and

Head of Provincial Retail Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

« 1983 - 1993 : Manager Audit Dept. and Senior Vice President,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.
« 1963 - 1982 : Audit Dept. officer,

Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.
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0S.AS NMsAScUn

NSSUNSdds: / Usss1unssuMsasskillaswanstulA0auLnu / NSSUNISUSKIS

Dr.Siri Ganjarerndee

81¢) 64 1/ Age 64 Years old

Independent Director / Chairman of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee / Executive Director

Us:3ansiinun/ousu

« 2518 S en Monetary Economics, and Econometrics &
Operations Research, Monash University, Australia

« 2515 Usganln Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics,
University of Sydney, Australia

- 2513 1S3 (Mes@iien) Economic Statistics,
University of Sydney, Australia

MstukangnsausugalauIAVdIEsSUanI0unssun1susening (10D)
« 2548 wangn3 Audit Committee Program (ACP) ul 6/2548

e 2548 ‘wﬁﬂgm Directors Certification Program (DCP) i;'uﬁ 60/2548

« 2546 wangms Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) Jufl 4/2546

Uszaumisainianu .

+ 2553 - flaqiu © UNTINMIRAMWIZIUTIIMIIALINY
miﬂ%wgai:wmi@mmmamw?:mm

o - 4

C AMZNIINANTAALMTUSINIANULEES,
suasurislseinelne.

¢ 1925 IUNITHNNTATTVILAZNAN TN AR LAY
UIEN nyennaziuiie e (wnimu)

. NIINNITONTL, NITHNITFTIRINANTN
ANPDLLNY wAZAALQLAAANS
155 Bulas1un Lwaeda AR (Hr1Tw)

o 2542 - 13ty © NIINNNIDETY
IEN nyanniaziudie e (animu)

C ATINMIUIYS
YIEN ﬂ@ﬁmwm:ﬁwﬁﬁ AN (NRITW)

o nIsuMEEMIanndl swasuvedszmelne

. AIINMT AnZnITNATUlELENTdY
sunasuvislseinelne

© ATINMS, NITUATATIAFBL, NITHATATIN,
NIINNINANTINAADULNY
U5 InSiulne weuddd 10 (nnnw)

© 999UIEDIUNTINNIT LAZUITIUNTINNTUIAS
U3 UszAnEWamn e (ewnzu)

. ATTNMIDRILAZNIINANIATIAFDL
1510 dulasan @Wazmnalne) ade (o)

C amznIINmMIIRYnTuindennas wazysziiiv
NANIALHUNUTIIEANA (3188127) FUNIU
amuznIsnMIulelng 3338 WA NIZNINNIIART

© AIINMS, NITUANIATIAFBL, NITHAITRANTON
HAABLLNY LAZUIEIIUADENITNNINTAIMU
1510 v3a AesUaLIdu 119

© NIINNIIDRTY, UITHIUNIINNIATIAEDY
LAZNITHNTATIRILALTIAUAA NN DUUN
13N Tnad WURTTS ane (Hnnw)

© 309UITTIUNTINN)T LAZUSEDIUAIZNITNNNG
as2aday UIEN shdunalng a6 (nvnw)

o 2554 - aaifu
+ 2553 - faqifu

+ 2553 - faqiu

2546 - {3y

+ 2552 - faqiu
o 2552 - 1aaiu

+ 2550 - 1Aty

2548 - g
+ 2547 - aaiu

2546 - {3y
+ 2546 - a3l
2543 - {3y
o 2543 - aaiu

nistiouluusen
- el -

Usen nsainwus:Augdn ina (ukigu)
s191uUs:U 2555
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Education/Training:
« Ph.D., Monetary Economics and Econometrics &
Operations Research, Monash University, Australia
» M.Ec., Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics,
University of Sydney, Australia
- B.Ec. (Hons.], Economic Statistics, University of Sydney, Australia

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):

« Audit Committee Program (ACP), Class of 6/2005

- Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 60/2005
- Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of 4/2003

Professional Experience:

« 2010 - present : Chairman of Nominating and Remuneration
Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

+ 2011 - present : Chairman of the Risk Management Committee,
Bank of Thailand

« 1999 - present : Independent Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

« 2003 - present : Executive Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

+ 2010 - present : Independent Director, Executive Director of
Nominating and Remuneration Committee and
Member of Corporate Governance Committee,
Indorama Ventures Public Co., Ltd.

« 2009 - present : Expert Director, Bank of Thailand.

« 2009 - present : Member, Financial Institutions Policy Committee
(FIPC), Bank of Thailand

« 2007 - present : Director, Member of the Audit Committee,
Nominating Committee and Compensation
Committee, Thoresen Thai Agencies Public Co., Ltd.

« 2005 - present : Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors,
Prasit Patana Public Co., Ltd.

« 2004 - present : Independent Director and Member of the Audit
Committee, Indorama Polymers Public Co., Ltd.

« 2003 - present : Member of the subcommittee for agreement
drafting and evaluating state enterprises,
State Enterprise Policy Office, Ministry of Finance

« 2003 - present : Director, Member of the Audit Committee and
Compensation Committee, Chairman of the Board
of Investments, TRIS Corporation Ltd.

« 2000 - present : Independent Director and Chairman of the
Audit Committee, Member of Nominating and

Remuneration Committee, Post Publishing Public Co., Ltd.

« 2000 - present  : Vice President and Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Thai Vegetable Oil Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.

uJad05s sug:sy
NSSUMS / NSSUNISUSKIS

Mrs.Savitri Ramyarupa
Director / Executive Director

a1e 52 1l / Age 52 Years old

~

ISyl uwidad
NSSUNS / NSSUNISESSHN
La:Wa1scuIAIODULINU

Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang
Director / Meber of the Nominating
and Remuneration Committee

81 59 1l / Age 59 Years old

Us:3ansiinun/ousu
« U3rygln MBA (Finance) amiiudmdinuiwiagafaafuni

. U%zyzymg Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University, USA

Uszaunisninianu
* 2546 - aqiu CNIINNTUIEIG

3N ngamwdssiudia A1ie (umiam)
* 2542 - aqiu ©NTINNNT

3N ngamwdssiudia A1ie (umiam)

+ 2551 - 1aqiu D NITUMIRAANS

U5 Se5led Sidu 113 e
+ 2543 - aqiu D NITUMIRAANS

38N gYuin 44 A1

« 2529 - 2540 : President USHVIuURANTNING
FINLEIHA 1A (A1)

nistioRutuusen

- laifl -

Education/Training:
« MBA (Finance], Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration
« Bachelor in Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University, USA.

Professional Experience:
« 2003 - present : Executive Director,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
« 1999 - present : Director,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
« 2007 - present : Managing Director,

Riverside Garden Marina Co., Ltd.
« 2000 - present : Managing Director,

Sukhumvit City Co., Ltd.
o 1986 - 1997 : President,

Union Asia Finance Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.

Us:3tinisAinui/ousu

gl a9TyT wninasesssneaas

yges (Aesdfen suau 2) 81271 Td (NM3¥unIsmaig)
IMAINIARNNIINEN AL ‘
AUINVANGATAUTMITEALFS aanuinegInseaneyu U 2/2549

Us:aunisainianu

+ 2553 - A NITHATEIIVIUASHANTANAIMDLLNY
V3N nyanmilazingle e (aniou)

« 2544 - fAadu  nTINMT UTEN ngumnnUsEAudie e (unimw)
NITNMTRHIANTNNIUAUNTIS NG

« 2544 -t © Franfdanalvg AdiwsnisgnényanauaTrads
BIANTNTINN AR (HAT)

o 2542 - 2542 © {wfEanislvg) aedudesdasuasrai
BUIANINTINW AN (NWNT)

o 2540 - 2542 © SVP. &nUarsunanIsuaInaig
SWIANINTINN 70 (Hr1T)

« 2538 - 2540 © HIAMINAATAGD 2 TNANTNTINN A1AR (HrI2L)

. 2529 - 2538 ©HAAMIEN2Y SIANINTINN AR (Hr0E)

nistioRutuusen

- laddl -

Education/Training:

Master of Accounting, Thammasat University.

Bachelor (Second Class Honors), Accounting

(Banking and Finance),Chulalongkorn University

Top Executive Program, Capital Market Academy (CMA) Class 2-2006

Professional Experience:

2010 - present : Executive Director of Nominating and Remuneration
Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

2001 - present : Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

- Director, Thai Financial Planners Assueiation

2001 - present : Executive Vice President and Head of Metropolitan
Consumer Banking, Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

1999 - 1999 . Executive Vice President, Metropolitan Retail Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

1997 - 1999 . SVP., Office of the Chairman, Metropolitan Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

1995 - 1997 : SVP. and Manager, Region 2, Metropolitan Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

1986 - 1995  : Branch Manager, Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. | 33
Annual Report 2012



ATUNSSUNIS

Board of Directors

urgulef vu
NSSUNIS / NSSUNISUSKHIS / NSSUNISUSKISADUES / NSSUNISESSHILE:WNStUNAI00ULINU

Mr.Naoki Ban
Director / Executive Director / Executive Director of Risk Management Committee /
Member of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee

81¢) 44 1/ Age 44 Years old

Us:3anisAnu/ousu Education/Training:
« MBA, University of Southern California, USA « MBA, University of Southern California, USA.
« Bachelor of Law, Kyoto University, Japan + Bachelor of Law, Kyoto University, Japan

Jszaunasainiiau Professional Experience:

o =~ . « 2010 - present : Executive Director of Nominating and
+ 2010 - Jatiu C NITHNTATIV AT NI AIAD LN

Remuneration Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
2009 - present : Executive Director of Risk Management Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
2008 - present : Director and Executive Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
2006 - 2008  : Chief Manager, Operations Oversight Committee
Secretariat, Nippon Life Insurance Company
2005 - 2006 : Chief Manager, Corporate Planning Dept.,
Nissay Asset Management Corporation
2003 - 2005 : Chief Manager, Public & IR Dept.,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

UIEN nyanwlsziudie e (umiou)
* 2009- 1aqiu C AITNANTUIMTANHLEES

UIEN nyannlsziudie e (umiou)
+ 2008 - Jaatiu © NITHNITLAZNITNNITUINIG

UIEN nyannlsziudie e (umiou)
« 2006 - 2008 . Chief Manager,
Operations Oversight Committee Secretariat,

Nippon Life Insurance Company
e 2005 - 2006 . Chief Manager, Corporate Planning Department,

Nissay Asset Management Corporation

« 2003 - 2005 . Chief Manager, Public & IR Department,
Ni Lite | c « 1997 - 2001 : Manager,
on Life Insurance Compan .
e ! pen International Real Estate Investment Group,
« 1997 - 2001 . Manager,

Nippon Life Insurance Company
1994 - 1997 : Associate, Secretarial Dept.,

Nippon Life Insurance Company
1992 - 1994 : Associate, Kumamoto Branch,

International Real Estate Investment Group,

Nippon Life Insurance Company
e 1994 - 1997 . Associate, Secretarial Department,

Nippon Life Insurance Company
¢ 1992 - 1994 . Associate, Kumamoto Branch, . 1992

Nippon Life Insurance Company

Nippon Life Insurance Company
: Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company

Shareholdings in the Company:

¢ 1992 . Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company None.
nistiouluusén

- laidl -

34 Usen nsainwus:Augdn ina (ukigu)
s191uUs:U 2555

ulggnIn: alanNd
nNSsUMS

Mr. Yutaka Ideguchi
Director

a7e 49 1l / Age 49 Years old

Us:3tinisfAinui/ousu
» Master of Business Administration, The Wharton School,
University of Pennsylvania, USA

» Bachelor of Law, Hokkaido University, Sapporo, Japan

Uszaunisainiinu
« 2555 - faqifi: nIsums U3En nzanndsziuiie e (aniou)
o 2555 - ﬁa%gﬁu: General Manager, International Planning & Operations
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company
e 2554 - 2555 : General Manager,
: Risk Management Department,
System Risk Management Office,
Nippon Life Insurance Company
o 2553 -2554 : General Manager, Corporate Planning
Department Aioi Nissay Dowa Insurance Company
e 2552 - 2553 : General Manager, Corporate Planning
Department, Strategic Integration Promotion
Department, Nissay Dowa Insurance Company

nstioRuluusen
- laidt -

Education/Training:
« MBA, The Wharton School. University of Pennsylvania, USA
« Bachelor of Law, Hokkaido University, Sapporo, Japan

Professional Experience:

« 2012 - present : Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

e 2012 - present : General Manager,
International Planning & Operations Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

e 2011 -2012 . General Manager, Risk Management Department,
System Risk Management Office,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

e 2010 -20M : General Manager, Corporate Planning Department,
Aioi Nissay Dowa Insurance Company

« 2009 - 2010  : General Manager, Corporate Planning Department,
Strategic Integration Promotion Department,
Nissay Dowa Insurance Company

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.

uundl Wsaos
nssUNIS

Mr.Keiji Morita
Director

27¢ 46 1)/ Age 46 Years old

Us=3anisfinun/ousu
« B.A.in Economy, University of Tokyo

Uszaunisainiiiu
« 2554 - fRtiu © N3RS UIEN nyemwlsziudie A1ie (unimw)
. Chief Executive Officer,

NLI International Asia Private Limited

o 2551 -2554 . Deputy General Manager,
International Planning & Operations
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

o 2542 - 2551 . Seconded to Nissay Dowa General Insurance
Company Limited from Nippon Life
(Product Development & Operations Department,
Corporate Planning Department)

e 2540 -2542 . Seconded to Marsh & McLennan
Companies (New York) from Nippon Life
e 2540 - 2540 : Manager, International Operations Department

e 2537 -2540 : Manager, Ueno Branch (Tokyo)

e 2535-2537 : Assistant Manager, System Planning Department
e 2533-2535 : Assistant Manager, Public Affairs Department

e 2533 . Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company

nistioRutuusen
-l -

Education/Training:
« Bachelor of Economics, University of Tokyo, 1990

Professional Experience:
« 2011 - Present : Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
. Chief Executive Officer,

NLI International Asia Private Limited

. 2008 - 2011 : Deputy General Manager,
International Planning & Operations
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

« 1999 - 2008  : Seconded to Nissay Dowa General Insurance
Company Limited from Nippon Life
[Product Development & Operations Department,
Corporate Planning Department)

e 1997 - 1999 . Seconded to Marsh & McLennan Companies
[New York] from Nippon Life

e 1997 -1997  : Manager, International Operations Department

o 1994 - 1997 : Manager, Ueno Branch (Tokyo)

e 1992-1994  : Assistant Manager, System Planning Department

« 1990 - 1992  : Assistant Manager, Public Affairs Department

- 1990 . Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.
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uNgyey UdWUS

NSSUN1SdEs: / NSSUNISUSKIS

Mr.Chai Navaphand

81¢ 82 1l / Age 82 Years old

Independent Director / Executive Director

Us:3anasiinui/ousu
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Education/Training:

« Master of Accounting, University of Texas, USA.

« Bachelor of Accounting, Chulalongkorn University
« LL.B. [Bachelor of Laws), Thammasat University
« Ordinary member of the Thai Bar Association

Professional Experience:
« 2003 - present : Executive Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
« 1977 - present : Legal Advisor,
Chai Navaphand CPA and Associates Audit Co., Ltd.
. Certified auditor,
Golden Cup Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
: Former part-time lecturer,
Thammasat University
: Former part-time lecturer, National Institute of
Development Administration (NIDA)
e 1962 - present : Independent Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
2,713,000 shares (as of 28 December, 2012),
equivalent to 0.23% of all shares with voting rights.

ugUs:0uy senaaunnd

NssUNISdas: / NssuNIsasaAdau

Mr.Pradit Rodloytuk

a7e 78 1l / Age 78 Years old

Independent Director / Member of the Audit Committe
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nistioRutuusen
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Education/Training:
« MBA, Accounting, Thammasat University

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):
« Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of 69/2008

Professional Experience:
« 2007 - present : Independent Director,
Member of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
« 2001 - present : Executive Director,
Syn Mun Kong Public Co., Ltd.
e 1992 - present : Managing Director,
AST Master Co., Ltd.
« 2002 - 2005 . Independent Director and Member
of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok First Investment & Trust Public Co., Ltd.
e 1991 - 2001 : Managing Director,
Syn Mun Kong Public Co., Ltd.
« 1976 - 1984 . Assistant to the President and Executive Director,
Thaivivat Insurance Public Co., Ltd.
e 1972 -1974  : Deputy Director of the Insurance Dept.
Ministry of Commerce

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.
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Mrs.Prapaivan Limsong
Director

81¢) 45 11/ Age 45 Years old
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Education/Training:
« MBA, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration,
« Bachelor of Commerce and Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University.

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):
- Directors Certification Program [DCP), Class of 80/2006.

Professional Experience:
« 2005 - present : Director,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
« 2007 - present : Director,
Green Spot Co., Ltd.
« 2004 - present : Director,
NL Asset Co., Ltd.
« 1991 - present : Director,
Asoke Kamolwan Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
2,637,000 shares (as of 28 December, 2012),
equivalent to 0.22% of all shares with voting rights.

uolyu lancuwiy

nSsSUMS / NSSUNISUSMS / nssunisginnstkcd

Mr.Chone Sophonpanich

a7e 38 1l / Age 38 Years old

Director / Executive Director / President
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U3HN nSualan A
e 2541 -2543 . Senior Dealer,
V3N BWIANINTUNW A9 (H9NTU)
Foreign Exchange Department
e 2540 - 2541 . Financial Analyst,

Corporate Finance Morgan Stanly, New York

nistioRutuusen
- add -

Education/Training:

« Master of Economics and International Relations,
Johns Hopkins University, USA.

- Bachelor of Economics (Upper Second class Honors),
University college London, England

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCPJ, class of 142/2011,
Thai Institute of directors

Professional Experience:
e 2011 - present : President,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co.,Ltd.
. Director,
Bangkok Bank Asset Management Co., Ltd.
e 2011 - present : Director,
Cambodia Life Insurance PCL.

« 2012 . Director,

Wattanachoedchu Co., Ltd.
« 2010 . Executive Vice President,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co.,Ltd.
« 2008 - 2010 . Senior Vice President,

Financial Institutions Marketing Dept.,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co.Ltd.

« 2000 - 2008 . Director-International Business,
Green Spot Co. Ltd.

« 1998 - 2000 . Senior Dealer, Foreign Exchange Dept.,
Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

« 1997 - 1998 . Financial Analyst, Corporate Finance,

Morgan Stanley, New York

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.
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Board Of Advisors Executive Officers

2. UgIEdu: sSSUWWoUUNa

- ggrgiomstioonnla
1. weBauAnd Joutuiudina anemsainu
- g¥rudinnmsihoonnld - NSSUNSUSHISAUEE)
agmsnain - @YuMsusEn

- NSSUMSUSKISAYUIEY) Mr.Sanor Thampipattanakul

- Senior Executive Vice President,
Investment Division

- Member of the Risk
Management Committee

- Company Secretary

1. ugmas lantuwdy

‘ Mr.Ruangsak Panyabodegun
- Uszsundsnwn

- Senior Executive Vice President,
Marketing Division

- Member of the Risk
Management Committee

2. WgNAAS lancuwdy
Mr.Chatri Sophonpanich - AUsSnn
- Chairman of the

Board of Advisors

Mr.Chartsiri Sophonpanich
- Advisor

3. uJaunun unmuun ugansdey lyauinis

- gdrediomstiad - gousumsonld
3. wela ansousy 4. Uyl aanaun angUs:Auddn aeinAlulagansautne
- AN - AN Mrs. Chantana Vimuktanon Mr.Chatchai Chotanakarn
Mr.Piti Sithi-Amnuai Mr.Deja Tulananda - Executive Vice President, - Senior Vice President,
- Advisor - Advisor Life Operation Division Information Technology Division
5. UNJa19N$I550U AuAtUsssUTU
- gousumsonld
5. Uggoasstu unuanag aeunudua:msau
SR Miss Jaruwan Limkhunnadhammo
Mr.Suvarn Thansathit - Senior Vice President,
- Advisor Finance and Accounting Division
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Executive Officers

weEaIAna Jrutuiudna

Mr.Ruangsak Panyabodegun

81 49 1/ Age 49 Years old

ggregiomsiodonnla argmisnaia / NssuNMsusKISAUIEL]

Senior Executive Vice President, Marketing Division /
Member of the Risk Management Committee
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Education/Training:
« Master of Science (Operations Research),
National Institute of Development Administration
« Bachelor of Science (Mathematics), Kasetsart University

Professional Experience:

« 2007 - 2012 : Executive Vice President, Marketing Division,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
« 2003 - 2007 : Senior Vice President, Marketing Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
300 shares (as of 28 December, 2012),
equivalent to 0.00% of all shares with voting rights.
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Mr.Sanor Thampipattanakul

a7e 49 11/ Age 49 Years old

ggregiomsiodonnla argnisainu / NSsUNISUSKISAUIELY / 1@uunisusen

Senior Executive Vice President, Investment Division /
Member of the Risk Management Committee / Company Secretary
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- add -

Education/Training:
« Master of Economics, Western Michigan University, USA.
« Bachelor of Business Administration, Kasetsart University

Training by the Thai Institute of Directors (10D):

« Audit Committee Program (ACP), Class of 19/2006

« Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of 64/2006
- Effective Minutes Taking (EMT), Class of 4/2005

Professional Experience:

« 2007 - 2012 . Executive Vice President, Investment Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

« 2008 - present : Company Secretary,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

« 2003 - 2007 . Senior Vice President, Investment Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

« 1997 - 2003 . Vice President, Investment Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.
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Executive Officers

u1Jaunul dynauun
Jgyrediomsikod aneus:nugdn

Mrs. Chantana Vimuktanon
Executive Vice President,
Life Operation Division

1 59 1l / Age 59 Years old
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Education/Training:

« Master of Business Administration (MBA),
National Institute of Development Administration

« Bachelor of Accounting, Chiang Mai University

Professional Experience:
« 2003 - 2012 : Senior Vice President, Life Operation Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company
20,000 shares (as of 28 December, 2012),
equivalent to 0.00% of all shares with voting rights.
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Mr.Chatchai Chotanakarn
Senior Vice President,
Information Technology Division

a7 59 1l / Age 59 Years old
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Education/Training:

« M.S. (Computer Science), Florida Institute of Technology, USA.

« Master of Science (Agricultural Economics), Kasetsart University
« Bachelor of Science (Agricultural Science), Kasetsart University

Professional Experience:

« 2007 - present : Senior Vice President,
Information Technology Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

: Vice President, Information Technology Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

- 2001 - 2007

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.

Senior Vice President,

a7e 33 1l / Age 33 Years old

U1Ja9159550U auAtusssuly
gorusumsoald anuUtugua:nmsiou

Miss Jaruwan Limkhunnadhammo

Finance and Accounting Division
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Education/Training:

« Master of Business Administration, Thammasat University
« Bachelor of Accounting (1 Hon.), Thammasat University
« Bachelor of Economics, Ramkhamhaeng University

Professional Experience:

« 2012 - present : Senior Vice President, Finance and
Accounting Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

e 2012 - present : Director, BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd.

. 2002-2012 : Audit Manager, Ernst & Young office Limited

Shareholdings in the Company:
None.
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Ready for Integrated Financial Planning

ATINNUILAUTIN Usznaanun3anealasenis “N3ann Bangkok Life Assurance PCL announces, on 14" November
9 9

J52AuTde. . WEaN” NHANAINUSHATIINA AmHUSHIS TN 2012, its determination and readiness to fulfill its mission
9 Y

AUSnwInIenIsdn AUSnmUssiuite  waswiinewuseym  With @ campaign "BLA..Ready”, collaborating among

- Lo 2 o TR business alliances, executives, financial advisors, agents,
‘mwmﬁmmgwumumaﬂaLLaw@ﬂamwmamw{dmmumﬁ

and employees.
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Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. is welcoming everyone to be ready with |
the ‘integrated financial planning’, a good balance of protection and
wealth creation, to ensure financial security, leading to life security
and a happier life. ni‘iqmwﬂizﬁ'wfﬁmw%au [,ﬁlasl,ﬁﬂmw%'mq BLA - We Are Ready to Make You Ready

m@waﬂizﬁucia@ﬁ%ﬁwgamwﬂéﬁu%mamﬁuﬁﬁmﬁw‘ﬁqLmi‘@ With solid business alliances, products catered to customer
q q q

naa TR aaUlang LastuRSnuNenseu funesnwn  needs, capable financial advisors and insurance advisors

B B veo v o < along with continuous improvement in services, Bangkok Life
UTENUTINHBDITNNHAUNINW WAZITUUNITIADINT T

o oA Ay = v o < 3 Assurance PCL is ready to support our customers to create
WAUBEIABLUBY LNBWIBNUINTHINNANUITNUAILANY

v o v v A an da | financial security.
MTFAINFIUSANNITUGNAT bWBTIANHANNFUNINAIN
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An Award Proudly Accepted

naons:u:aNIN 60 U gosmsobussia nsinwUs=AuFIauUIiuNISuSHIS
JomsasfinsganuluEAtimetiiiaUs:ansmwiasus:ansuadian NIdums
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sssu UhuRDAUENUs:AUFIaua:AURUSNLININMSTuRWSeaUdIuANUSIA:
Uszaunisoud

Throughout over 60 years of business operation, Bangkok Life Assurance
strives towards excellence in management of the organization in order to
achieve maximum efficiency and results in being the leader in comprehensive
financial management, product development to cater to the needs of all groups
of customers, sincerity in customer care, disclosing information in an accurate,
precise and ethical manner through a team of professional financial and life
insurance advisers.

UsEn nsainwdsznudaa 1na (uKigu)

s191uUs=AU 2555
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Today, Bangkok Life Assurance, prepared in all aspects of efficient
management, products, service and credibility of business, would like to thank
its customers, staff, financial and life insurance advisers. Each and everyone of
you is a cog in the wheel that drives Bangkok Life Assurance to receiving this
award of Excellence in Management, 2nd place, from the Office of Insurance
Commission.
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Continuous Improvement of Quality Standards (ISO 9001:2008)

rﬁsnwmm{n‘:uaawons

(BLA, BELAM, BR/E

ko
¢ =

v 7 “'i
/

nsJinwUs:Augan ... wsou 1AUTAUSMSA8AUASITA
ASUCUS:UUATUNIWILNNASTIUISO 9001 : 2008

Bangkok Life Assurance - Ready and willing to provide complete and lasting services from the heart
consistent with 1SO 9001 : 2008 standards
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“The Company strives towards creating services in compliance with ISO 9001
quality and related standards, whereby all staff are required to perform their

duties as required by the quality determined by the system, with constant
and regular improvements in order to attain an up-to-standard quality
service, that is accurate, convenient and swift and will build up an everlasting
impression on all present and potential customers”
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Throughout a period of over 10 years the Company has made
preparations for entering international standard of service
consistent with 1SO 9002:1994 standards, commencing in the
year 2000. Thereafter, in the year 2003 the service standard has
been raised to the ISO 9001:2000 level, focusing on customer
satisfaction. Until the 1SO 9001:2008 service standard has
been reached, namely, to create customer satisfaction through
the process of life insurance undertaking, extending into branches
and group insurance department in order to increase service
efficiency, extending comprehensive service to branches all
over the region, with the Bangkok Life Assurance (Public]
Company Limited accounting for the policy on quality control
in order to create efficient service, leading to long lasting
impression of sincerity both at present and in the future.

“TODAY WE ARE READY ... TO MAKE YOU READY”

The Bangkok Life Assurance (Public) Company Limited is the
first life insurance company to be awarded the 1SO 9001:2008
certification of the International Certification Ltd., Auckland
New Zealand (ICL) for the operation of life, branch and group
insurance. It then received the Best Quality Management
Awards 2012 for having consistently maintained the 1SO
9001 quality standard for over 9 years. Every employee is
prepared.....for service, prepared...to greet customers,
honestly and sincerely, and to extend its up-to-standard
service to all branches in the future. At present, the Company
has extended its quality management standard through
branches that have achieved this quality standard, totaling
over 30 branches in every region.

In the future, our target is to extend the level of quality
management system to more than 10 branches in order to
maintain the same quality of service in all Company branches.
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Thailand National Quality Awards (TNQA)

e

TNQA, IQA & MDRT Awards
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Bangkok Life Assurance -- Proudly Recognized
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The Thailand National Quality Awards (TNQA] of the Thai Life Assurance Association are presented to
sales agents in recognition of excellence in their field of work. The year 2012 brought Bangkok Life As-
surance immense pride. As many as 586 of the Company’s sales agents received the TNQA awards, with
the number of awards received increasing each year over the past years. This year also saw 612 sales
agents of the Company presented with the International Quality Award (IQA], while 18 won the won the
Million Dollar Round Table Award (MDRT].
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The awards honoring the achievement of excellence will be
a source of not only pride but also inspiration, driving the
Company’s sales agents to excel even further by improving
their capability and skills to serve customers with a higher
level and greater extent of service. Such accomplishments,
in which the Company can take so much pride, will also be
in the best interest of the industry as a whole.
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2012 Life Insurance Industry Overview
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Overall Business

Life insurance business continued to grow soundly in 2012.
Total premium of Baht 391,358 million for the whole industry
grew 19.10%. It's the highest growth rate recorded in the past
10 years. First-year premium totaling Baht 82,944 million
were up by 23.26%. Single premium worth Baht 47,603
million grew 52.41%, and Renewal premium of Baht 260,811
million increased by 13.36%. Total number of new policies
(Individual Life) sold in 2012 was 2,967,315, up 13.24% from
the preceding year.

mwLtaﬂ\inﬁtﬁniﬁlmawamLﬁﬂﬂizﬁ’ui’m’luﬂizmﬁ‘lm 1 w.e. 2551 - 2555

Development of Premium 2008-2012
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Life insurance business plays an important role in economic
and social systems. It provides security in life and help
support the public sector in providing health care as well as
caring for elderly and retirees. Currently, the percentage of
insurance policy holders to total population has increased
to 35% and continue to grow. This is due to a better
understanding of insurance and seeing its benefits.

Growth opportunity, as a result of increasing demand,
together with the support from the government has drawn
interests from financial institutes like commercial banks.
The collaboration of banks and insurance companies have
resulted numbers of new products. The key measures, other
than human resources, which impact growth of insurance
business are, for instance:

Measures favoring business

0 The government’s income tax reduction policy for
insurance policy holders.

0 The public sector’s support in educating people about
insurance, which has helped to improve an attitude
towards insurance business.

0 Rules and regulations to maintain good business practices
as well as professionalism of agents have contributed to
raising quality standards in operation of the companies
and agents, and therefore earning greater trust of the
people

o Competition in the industry has led to improvement and
choices of products and services offered by insurance
companies.
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Market Situation

Presently, business is highly competitive. Insurance
companies that partner with banks has gained advantages in
trust, varieties of products, and channels to provide services
to customers. General marketing strategies applied by
insurance companies include:

o Products

Products marketed in the past year were primarily
short-term savings with high returns, whole life
insurance as an option for customers who need long
term security covering all stages of life, pension, and
health rider products to meet customer needs in covering
risks in health and life. Unit link products were also
available for customers seeking higher returns while
willing to accept a higher risk.

o Distribution
Agent is the most common channel of which growth
rate is relatively lower than the bancassurance. Other
growing channels include tele-marketing, direct media,
and internet. The proportion of distribution is presented
in the graph below.
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The portion of the premium received by the channel.
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In 2012, Total premiums through the agent channel accounted
for 57%, with 37% coming from bancassurance and the
remaining 6% from other channel, while 54% of the first-year
premiums including single premiums were from bancassurance
and 39% were from agent channel and 7% from other channels.
The market expansion in the past 4-5 years is attributed
largely to bancassurance of which advantages are the
reputation of commercial banks, numbers of branches to
reach customers, and bank customer base. The strengths of

Agent channel is the personal and professional services.

o PR and advertising
In 2012, insurance companies utilized integrated marketing
extensively to create awareness and stimulate interest.
Customer engagement activities were also employed to
enhance customer outreach. Internet and social media

has been increasingly used to reach young customers.

Competition

According to the Office of Insurance Commission, as of
31 December 2012, there are 25 life insurance companies
operating in Thailand with total of 893 branches. Among them
are top five companies, in terms of total premium: American
International Assurance (AIA), 26.32% market share: Muang
Thai Life Assurance PCL (MTL), 12.49% market share; Thai
Life Insurance PCL (TLI), 12.48% market share; SCB Life
Assurance PCL (SCBLife) represented 10.71% market share;
and Bangkok Life Assurance PCL (BLAJ, 8.85% market share,
and 29.15% market share belongs to other companies. The
total premiums of each company and the growth rated from

previous year is presented in the table below.

Y
gaunteaanavaiasusin

Market share of the total premium
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In terms of whole new business productions or first-year
premium including single premiums, AIA led the industry
with premiums of 23,538 million Baht, up 20.74% from the
preceding year; MTL, with premiums of 21,666 million Baht,
32.38% growth; SCBLife, with premiums of 18,682 million
Baht, 63.82% growth; TLI, with premiums of 14,310 million
Baht, recorded an increase of 34.26%; KTAL, with premiums of
11,745 million Baht, up 45.30%; and BLA, with premiums
of 8,767 million Baht, 5.91% growth.

For business productions via bancassurance, the leading
insurer is SCBLife, followed by MTL, KTAL and BLA. The
companies which emphasize on agent channel are AIA,
followed by TLI and Allianz Ayudhya Life PCL. [AZAY].
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Life Insurance Industry Trends in 2013
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In 2012, Total premiums of Baht 391,358 million for the
life insurance industry recorded a growth of 19.10% from
the preceding year and the highest growth in the past 10
years. People entering the sales profession also increased
as those applying for sales agent throughout the country
amounted to 138,878, up by 7.61% from the preceding year.
Moreover, the industry has attained greater support from the
public sector while there has been a notable increase in the
understanding of and positive attitudes towards life insurance
profession as a whole. Growth for the life insurance industry
continues to be quite positive as the number of policy holders
in Thailand, accounting for only 35% of the total population, is
still rather low. The Thai Life Assurance Association projects
that in 2013 Total premiums would grow 17.30 %, with New
Business Premiums and Renewal Premiums growing 24.20%
and 13.90% respectively and policy holders increasing to
38% of the total population.

Presently, the insurance and finance sectors are focusing their
attention on the forthcoming ASEAN Economic Community
(AEC) as it would generate greater business growth. Life
insurance providers push ahead with plans to boost quality in
every aspect, such as the development products and services
as well as agents to serve as financial advisors, including
personnel with proficiency in English needed to cope with
ever increasing competitive pressures from the realization
of the AEC by the end of 2015. Some insurance companies
are geared up to expand business to neighboring
countries such as Laos, Cambodia and Myanmar to take
advantage of rapid and widespread business growth.
Furthermore, the entry of multi-national corporations would
lead to a much tougher competition than in the past and leading
insurers companies partnered with commercial banks would
be bettered positioned to capitalize on their strong customer
base. A strongly competitive market, however, would benefit
consumers as they can have greater choices in procuring lower
priced, adequately protected insurance products and services.

An increasingly keener competition in the industry will drive
businesses to put emphasis on integrated financial services
tailored to all target groups. Given the aging population trend,
customers preparing for retirement and senior citizens are
among the prospective groups for future growth as they would
have funds set aside for retirement and health care. Insurance
providers would be able to reach their target groups efficiently
through integrated market communications and customer
relationship management activities.
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MARKETING

Policy and Performance

In 2012, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. (BLA) embarked on a
marketing initiative underlining its new mission to be a
provider of integrated financial planning services and calling
attention to the importance of balancing wealth building
and financial stability. Marketing efforts for this year will
be geared towards achieving this goal and establishing a
distinctive identity for itself in a keenly competitive insurance
business by stepping up its activities in numerous areas.

Product and Service Development

To meet customer needs, integrated financial planning
would cover all age groups and focus on financial stability
and wealth building as a means to provide people and their
family security throughout life. The Company has also come
up with insurance plans suited to the demands of today's
lifestyles and living standards. For example, insurance plans
with high life protection cover such as whole life protection
plan through bancassurance, BLA high protection plan via
agent channel, cancer rider and short-term savings plan
with good returns that are tailored to suit the convenience
and benefits of individual needs.

Capability Development of Agents and
Financial Advisors

In order to be equipped with adequate service, more than
5,000 active agents have been instructed in financial planning
with courses on basic knowledge of financial market and
investment in stocks to be able to attain Single License. At
present, the Company has more than 300 financial advisors
that have been trained at leading institutions and have a
license from the Securities and Exchange Commission. The
Company has continued to promote the development of
financial advisors and quality agents. In 2012, as many as 586
sales agents were awarded the Thailand National Quality
Awards.
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Distribution Channel Development

A detailed study is now underway to implement the plan for
increasing new distribution channels this year so that the
Company could gain greater and wider access to customers
and maintaining its competitiveness. Additionally, main
channels such as bancassurance and agents will be beefed
up by introducing products and services to meet the needs of
niche market and target customers in general. Furthermore,
distribution channel development covers:

0 Bancassurance channel

The Company continues to distribute through Bangkok
Bank PCL. as the main channel. Based on effective mutual
marketing and sales policies, distribution is done through
the bank’s branches and business offices. Knowledge,
both theoretical and practical, of life insurance and sales
skills have been extended to personnel of the bank at all
levels. Marketing development officers have also been
dispatched, providing customer service support and
facilitating coordination within every Bangkok Bank
branch throughout the country.

Besides short-term savings for deposit customers and
protection plan for business loan customers, the Company
has offered a new life protection plan as an option for
customers. It is a whole life insurance policy which meet
their needs and contributed to realizing sales in excess of
Baht 2,400 million. Moreover, a savings plan accruing a
high return was also introduced periodically to serve the
interests of certain customers.
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0 Agent channel

Consistent with the Company’s undertaking in building
financial stability for all age groups, the marketing
campaign “BLA...Ready” was launched in 2012 to
demonstrate its readiness to fulfill its mission. More than
300 financial advisors have received a valid license from
the Securities and Exchange Commission enabling them
to provide integrated financial planning that would meet
financial needs at all life stages. The Company also
continues to build a team of quality advisors and
implement new insurance plans for niche target groups,
such as agriculturists, taxi drivers and businesspersons,
to broaden the customer base through agent distribution
channel.

Collaboration with Business Partners

In undertaking its new mission of providing integrated
financial planning services, the company has partnered with:

o Bangkok Bank PCL.- for developing insurance products
suited to customer needs and sold  through more than
1,000 branches of the bank throughout the country.

0 BBL Asset Management Co.Ltd.- for developing and
selling investment products.

0 Bangkok Insurance PCL.- for developing and selling asset
insurance products.

Marketing Promotion and Advertising Support

The Company developed an integrated marketing communication
initiative to create strong awareness of its new mission. The
“BLA...Ready” marketing promotion introduced in November
was supported by a countrywide advertising campaign
communicated through terrestrial and cable TV, radio,
newspapers, magazines and outdoor media, such as
billboards and LED displays, to amplify awareness of the
brand. Furthermore, terrestrial and cable TV programs were
developed to educate the public on the benefits of sound
financial planning. Seminars on financial planning were also
conducted in collaboration with business partners for the
sake of customers as well as interested personnel.
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Agent channel

Insurance Premium by Distribution Channel and
Product

At the end of 2012, the Company had 1,208,584 Policies
Inforce and 164,444 new policies which decreased 8.21% from
the preceding year. This decline is attributed to a sales policy
that placed more emphasis on products with protection
plan. This, the Company believes, is crucial and most
fundamental in financial planning for all occupations and
age groups. However, most people may see the impor-
tance of savings products as they are most familiar with
them. The sum insured held by the Company amounted
to Baht 123,830.59 million, up 28.48% from the preceding year
which is attributed to the average sum insured per policy
increasing from Baht 150,000-200,000 to Baht 300,000.

Insurance premium totaled Baht 34,640.20 million, up 9.77%
from the preceding year. First-year premium totaling Baht
4,923.04 million were down 28.83% from the preceding
year. This was due to the high volume of the Company’s
single-premium whole life products sold through
bancassurance, thus resulting in a lower volume of new
premium sold. Single premium sales amounted to Baht
3,844.35 million, up 182.36% from the preceding year, and
renewal premium sales of Baht 25,872.81 million grew
11.15%. Premium by distribution channel and products are
as follows:

1. Premium by distribution channel

1.1 First-Year Premium (Excluding Single Premiums)

AaIN19AU
Other channels

AINFUAT
Bancassurance
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Total First-Year Premium (Excluding Single Premium] of
Baht 4,923.04 million written in the year were down 28.83%
from the same period of the preceding year. Premium
derived from each channel are as follows:

0 Bancassurance. First-year premium, making up 63%,
totaled Baht 3,085.47 million, down 43.34% from the same
period of the preceding year as sales of single premium
products were given a significant boost. The majority
of sales in this channel came from savings products. In
2012, the Company also increased the range of whole
life protection products offered through Bangkok Bank,
PCL. giving customers a greater choice of bancassur-
ance products.

0 Agent channel. First-year premium, accounting for 32%,
amounted to Baht 1,596.13 million, up 31.40% from the
preceding year. Agent channel sales for the year grew
appreciably from the preceding year as a result of
enhancement in the quality of agents, products and
services, and employment of solid strategies in the
communication and marketing initiatives of the Company.

o Other channels. First-year premium sold through other
channels, accounting for the remaining 5% and totaling
Baht 241.44 million, recorded a decrease of 5.89% from
the preceding year.

1.2 Single Premium

Total single premium of Baht 3,844.35 million written in the
year were up 182.36% from the preceding year. Most of the
sales came from bancassurance. The Company did not put
priority on agent channel sales of single premium products
this year.

0 Bancassurance. Single premium of Baht 3,840.43
million generated through this channel were up 204.60%.
An increase in credit protection insurance products
for house and business loans of bank customers as
well as single-premium whole life insurance products
contributed to this growth.

o Agent channel. Sales of single premium of Baht 3.92
million were down 96.11% from the preceding year.
Single premium sales usually fluctuate from year to
year as they are influenced by investment and market
conditions of the particular year.
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1.3 Renewal Premium

ABIN19DU
Other channels

ADINNITUIANT
Bancassurance

Total renewal premium of Baht 25,872.81 million written
in the year were up 11.15% from the same period of the
preceding year. Sales from each channel are as follows:

0 Bancassurance. Renewal premium of Baht 14,624.44
million, accounting for 57%, were up 14.19% from the
year before.

o Agent channel. Renewal premium of Baht 10,436.54
million, making up 40%, were up 7.85% from the year
before.

0 Other channels. Renewal premium of Baht 811.84 million,
making up the remaining 3% of total sales, were up 2.32%
from the year before.

While accelerating the expansion of its customer base through
the introduction of new products and integrated financial
services, the Company has also continued to retain the
existing customer base by offering additional products suited
to each group’s need to broaden security insurance coverage
for customers. During the year, customer relationship building
activities were organized consistently, such as providing
financial planning knowledge with the cooperation of other
institutions like The Stock Exchange of Thailand or offering
health check-ups for VIP customers to maintain the loyalty
of upper class target group. The Company has also kept its
customers well informed of relevant news and movements
on a regular basis.
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1.4 Total Premium

TDIN9DU
Other channels

ARINNTUIANT
Bancassurance

Total premium of Baht 34,640.20 million written in the year
were up 9.77% from the same period of the preceding year.
Sales from each channel are as follows:

0 Bancassurance. Total premium of Baht 21,550.33 million,
making up 62% of all channels, were up 10.44% from the
year before.

0 Agent channel. Total premium of Baht 12,036.59 million,
accounting for 35%, were up 9.50% from the year before.

o Other channels. Total premium of Baht 1,053.28 million,
making up the remaining 3%, up 0.31% from the year
before.
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First-Year Premium (Including Single Premium) of All Channels by Product

W38 1 @1BUW / Unit : Million Baht

dsziAn iedlusnt Yot/ dadu (%)
Type First-Year Premium Ratio
Lﬁﬂﬁﬁ‘izﬂ%\nﬁm - mﬁmu (Ordinary Single Premium Insurance) 2,425.46 2,279.03% 28%
LuJ‘.uma:l'q; (Ordinary Insurance) 4,628.16 -29.88% 53%
« AaATW (Whole Life) 661.09 32.61% 8%
waz1uIgYy (Pension)

o FANNINE (Endowment) 3,688.02 -36.92% 42%

. Fszezan (Term) 11.33 630.05% 0.13%

. Fyauisudn (Rider) 267.72 5.39% 3%
sziungu (Group Life) 1,713.77 8.75% 20%
Famtadn (Total) 8,767.39 5.91% 100%

* e Tusnsadatszasene

First Year Premium (Including Single Premium)
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In 2012, new business or first-year premium including
single-premiums totaled Baht 8,767.39 million, up 5.91%
from the preceding year. Premium of Baht 3,688.02
million derived from savings products, accounting for 42%,
decreased 36.92% from the year before. The competition in
savings products for both insurance companies and banks
was considerably intense. High returns and short-term
contracts were used as the main strategy by most of the
companies and banks to gain market share and be among
the leading players in terms of premium volume. Attaching
importance to customer base expansion and retaining its
position in the top five in the industry, Bangkok Life Assurance
PCL. boosted sales by launching periodically short-term
savings products in order to bolster its competitiveness in
the market and achieve an overall growth that is balanced
and sustainable. The Single premium products, accounting
for 28% or Baht 2,425.46 million, surged for the preceding
year, most notable being single-premium whole life
products via bancassurance. First-year premium whole life
and pension products, accounting for 8% or Baht 661.09
million, recorded an increase of 32.61% from the year
before. Sales, derived from short term products and riders,
accounted for 0.13% and 3% respectively, and group
insurance sales of Baht 1,713.77 million, were up 8.75% from
the preceding year.
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INVESTMENT

The world economy continued to face risks in 2012 as it
was in the midst of finding solutions to many problems.
Europe’s debt woes, economic recession of European
peripheral countries (PIIGS), US economic recovery
threatened by spiraling public debt, impact of tax cuts and
imminent spending cuts through sequestration to thwart fiscal
cliff, China’s economic slowdown, and Japan’s economic
stagnation contributed to the decline in exports, a key sector
driving Thailand’s economy. However, other sectors such as
automobiles and electronic parts have recovered from severe
floods, while tourism, household spending and real estate
have shown some growth. Additionally, the government’s
economic stimulus measures to raise companies’ profits
and people’s purchasing power, such as corporate tax rate
reduction to 23%, increase in monthly salary of state
employees, daily minimum wage hike to 300 Baht, tax
refund for first-time car buyer program and rice pledging
scheme, have helped the Thai economy to recover sooner

than anticipated.

The fixed income market remained on unsteady ground.
Government Bond Yields have been on the downslide
since the end of 2011 as a result of 0.25% cut in interest
rates to 3.00% enforced by the Bank of Thailand. Then, the
tendency for runaway inflation fueled jitters in the market.
With some investors raising the prospect of a hike in interest
rates to rein in inflation, Government Bond Yields rose from
February to the end of May before plateauing and dropping
to the same level as at the beginning of the year. Europe’s
debt crisis - threatened by the S&P downgrade of Spain’s
long-term government bond rating and inconclusiveness
regarding Greece’s new round of loans - was also a source
of concern for the market. These uncertainties led the Bank
of Thailand to lower interest rates again by 0.25% to 2.75%
in mid October of 2012. Furthermore, the pressure of surging
capital inflows resulting from the third round of quantitative
easing by the US (QE3) made bond yields dropped again at
the end of the year.

Despite the concern posed by external factors such as Euro
debt burden, global economic recovery, the US fiscal cliff
and China’s economic slowdown, the stock market was
buoyed by domestic factors. They included the increase in
household spending and private investment and numerous

measures introduced by the government to speed up

1%
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economic recovery following the severe floods in 2011. The
Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) index rose throughout
the year except in May due to political tension arising from
proposed changes to Thailand’s constitution and the potential
impact of the European debt crisis. From June onwards, the
SET index rose again, especially towards the end of the year
as a result of capital inflows stimulated by US Quantitative
Easing (QE3) measure. At the end of 2012 the SET index,
which stood at 1,391.93, recorded a growth of 36% when
compared with 1,025.32 at the end of 2011.

As of the end of 2012, investment assets of the Company
amounted to Baht 138,494.26 million, representing a growth
of 28.32% from Baht 107,931.70 million in 2011. Most of the
assets were invested in government bonds, Bank of Thailand
bonds, State Enterprise bonds, and corporate debentures with
high creditworthiness. Investment assets in these categories
amounted to 86.44%, while equities and unit trusts accounted
for 9.18 % and 1.85%, respectively. Investment in unit trusts, in
particular, comprised mostly property funds, which provided

long term rental income, and equity funds.

In 2012, the Company had a net investment income before
exchange rate factor of Baht 6,263.24 million, an increase of
23% from the preceding year. This was partly due to a profit
of Baht 480.10 million gained from investment in securities.
Furthermore, investment income from interests and dividends
has grown satisfactorily in proportion with the increase in the
investment portfolio value and the increase in earnings of
listed companies. In conclusion, the Company recorded a return

on investment of 5.09%, compared with 5.27% in 2011.

uazndaadunindasnu o §ul / Summary of Investment Assets at year-end

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
AUV IN Sosaz AUV IN Sosaz
Million Baht % Million Baht %

RUEALAZINENITTISUYINEUER Cash and cash equivalent 865.85 0.63 2,736.72 2.54
(;]:’JLGH Promissory notes 12,322.31 8.90 11,750.00 10.89
WusTnsuaziaiuad Bonds and treasury bills 91,249 68 65.89 67,446.93 62.49
i Debentures 16,134.59 11.65 13,274.85 12.30
ILRINU Unit trusts 2,555.69 1.85 2,380.47 2.21
ijwqu Listed stocks 12,717.04 9.18 8,227.32 7.62
Wulwigalesfinsusssdidulsein  Policy loans 2,379.92 1.72 1,939.31 1.80
Ful#fndug Other loans 269.18 0.19 17377 0.16
ug Other - - 233 0.00
%uw%fwémqqu%wm@ Total Investment Assets 138,494 .26 100.00 107,931.70 100.00
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Report of the Risk Management Committee for 2012
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Dear Fellow Shareholders

The Company recognizes the significance of risk management and is intent on using Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)
as a means to ensure effective risk management on a consistent basis. It has appointed the “Risk Management Committee”
comprised of two independent committees and three executive managements who are knowledgeable and are working in the units
responsible for marketing strategy, organizational strategy, and investment and accounting & finance. Being well versed in the work
processes, they are capable of identifying the probability of risks occurring in work processes or projects. They are equipped
to offer opinions and suggestions for efficiency and efficacy in risk management.

In 2012, the Risk Management Committee had four meetings with directors and internal auditors to provide information on
monitoring and assessing risk management that is crucial in achieving the Company's goals as follows:

1. Monitoring the Company’s risk management initiatives, relating units have been assigned to adopt risk management, and
are required every three months to put forward to the committee reports on suggestions and major for managing risks
with regard to:

1.1 Risk Based Capital [RBC) - evaluation of the changes in Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR] and major risk factors
1.2 Stress Test — undertaken within the framework of RBC

« Examine critical factors that may occur from insurance risks.

« Examine critical situation arising from interest rate risks.
1.3 Asset Liability Management

» Manage duration matching of assets and liabilities

« Advise on software acquisition appropriate for more accurate of ALM management

2. Report on risk situation and evaluation:
2.1 Report on investment portfolio based on Value at Risk (VaR) at 99% confidence level in 1 year, analysis of interest
rate sensitivity and risk of stock prices.
2.2 Report on IT risk management and preparation of backup center for emergency occurrences at Head Office with
regard to efficiency in adjustment of backup computer systems and tests undertaken at backup operation center.
2.3 Report on risks associated with each occurrence and implementation of preventive measures.

3. Evaluation of the company’s risk management undertaken by PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC] to assess current risks posed
to the Company and ways to implement an international standard framework for risk management. PwC presented a
report to the Executive Officers and the Board of Directors, respectively. The Risk Management Committee is aware of the
evaluation and has advised all concerned units to implement appropriate risk management.

Having duly performed its tasks, the Risk Management Committee can conclude that the Company has managed risks
consistently. Risk management policy has been communicated to every unit. The Board of Directors, Executive Officers and
employees have been made known of the significance of risk management and encouraged to practice risk management in
line with the principles of Enterprise Risk Management. The Company can thus be confident of achieving its business goals in

L. LA/

(Mr. Pramote Pasuwat)

the best interest of its shareholders and all stakeholders.

Chairman,
Risk Management Committee
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Risk Management And The Company’s Key Risk Factors
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As businesses today always face unanticipated changes
in circumstances, risk management is of paramount
importance. The Company has realized and determined to
improve an effective risk management continuously with
standardized approaches to Enterprise Risk Management
(ERMJ, comprised of Risk Appetite System and Risk Based
Capital (RBCJ under the supervision of the Office of Insurance
Commission (0IC), which the minimum capital requirement
of 125% was defined, effective at the end of 2011 and it will
be increased to 140% in 2013. The Company then aims to
maintain an appropriate capital requirement that is higher
than that prescribed by law.

Meanwhile, the Company is studying to develop an Economic
Capital (EC) internal model, starting from the experience
review to make its capital requirement reflect the company’s
actual risks. This would enable more effectiveness in
management of main risks and ensure the corporate
readiness for all changes and sustainable growth.

Key risk factors and risk management approaches are
shown below:

1. Income Generating Risk. This is a major risk to business as
it will be affected by the changes in demand, competitive
conditions, other business factors and management as
well as corporate resource management and allocation.
To reduce this kind of risk, the Company employed
strategic marketing to boost incomes by retaining existing
customer and continuously acquiring new customers.
The Company has kept proposing the beneficial products
and services that meet customer needs, extended new
distribution channels for customer convenience, made a
team development and communication to build trust in
the organization and create understanding in the benefit
and suitability of life insurance products that satisfy
varying customer needs and goals.

2. Interest Rate Risk. It is the main risk for life insurance
industry as the changes in market interest rate is an
uncontrollable external factor and it affects the Company’s
asset value and liability, most of which are life insurance
reserves. Asset Liability Management (ALM] is used to
reduce the impact of potential interest rate fluctuation
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by keeping the interest rate sensitivity in line with a
predetermined target and managing portfolio to reduce
duration gap between assets and liabilities, thus ensuring
an investment that match with the product launched.

Operational Risk. This basic risk posed to business

performance, caused by personnel, work process, IT used

and other external factors. Risks are managed in each
aspect as follows:

» Personnel. Self development of employees is promoted
by the Company so that they can improve their
knowledge and skills, making them better equipped
personally and professionally for work. Suitable
personnel are also selected and given the tools and
support they need to perform effectively.

» Work process. The Company has improved workflow
systems and produced work manuals for key functions
such as product design and development process.

« IT. Continuous IT development has been made,
especially database technology and related operational
systems.

For each of its business units, the Company has set proper
risk management structure and policies to give them
awareness and manage their own potential risks to
ensure that continuous management of operational risks
at all level will be made appropriately and effectively.

Business Continuity Management (BCM). Although the
business performance in 2012 was unaffected by external
events, the Company still places importance and improves
the business continuity plan (BCP) continuously by
conducting emergency drills and disaster recovery testing
to ensure that all work systems can effectively operate as
planned. The effectiveness of data storage between Head
Office and Data Center has been enhanced by reducing
data transmission time to data center [Recovery Point
Objective] and accelerating the system recovery time
(Recovery Time Objective). The project for setting up a
second data center at a nearby province in addition to
the existing Ekkamai Center has also been implemented.
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Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors has appointed the Nominating and Remuneration Committee comprised of 4 Directors, of which 1
director is an Executive Officer of the Company. The term of office for the directors is 2 years.

In 2012, the Nominating and Remuneration Committee convened 3 times to perform its duty in accordance with the charter
of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee. The Committee’s task required the nomination of Directors who would be
suitably qualified and what compensation they would receive in serving their term in office. It also included appraising the
performance and deciding the compensation of the President.

In appointing the Directors, the Nominating and Remuneration Committee took into consideration candidates having
capability, experience in various businesses, moral conduct and good attitude towards the organization -- matured and
dedicated professionals willing to devote their time and knowhow for the progress of the Company.

For compensating Directors and the President, the Nominating and Remuneration Committee took into account their duties,
assigned responsibilities and performance. Also considered for remuneration was the comparison of tasks undertaken and
benefits received with those holding the same position in leading companies registered in the Stock Exchange of Thailand and
those in the same industry. All of which are crucial for the Directors and the President to be compensated for fulfilling their
duties as stipulated by the Board of Directors, thus yielding long-term benefits for the Company and its shareholders.

The detailed account of compensation for Directors and Senior Executive Directors are presented under the topic “Remuneration
for Directors and Executive Officers” in this Annual Report.

~
\ \O "
=

Dr.Siri Ganjarerndee

Chairman of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee
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Shareholder Structure

The following are the ten largest shareholders of our stock as
of 28 December 2012

dl VA v 1 o s
imﬁmgnaﬁuﬁﬂmy 10 auaULIN
10 Largest Shareholders

dadunisnaviu (%)

Percentage of Shares

1. MITSUBISHI UFJ GLOBAL CUSTODY S.A. 24.43
2. UM Taulanunda 310 Wattanasophonpanich Co., Ltd. 13.24
3. IWIAINTIAN ANA (HR1TU) Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd. 7.71
4. U3EN nunwUTEAuNY N6 (IHTw) Bangkok Insurance Public Co., Ltd. 4.73
5 uSEn nedudfens e Thai NVDR Co., Ltd. 413
6. WHTINT LRNUNTY Mr. Chatri Sophonpanich 3.79
7. USEm a@mm‘[aaﬁyﬂ NG Jatubhut Holding Co., Ltd. 3.75
8. 139 Buweale loans (szmelng) S1dm M| Holdings (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 3.40
9. waday lanunily Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich 2.72
10. wede lanmwila Mr. Chai Sophonpanich 2.71
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Management Structure

The management structure of Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Co.,Ltd. comprises the Board of Directors and various
subcommittees, namely the Audit Committee, the Executive
Board of Directors, Risk Management Committee, Nominating
and Remuneration Committee. All subcommittee members
are appointed by the Board of Directors to oversee important
issues and other work delegated by the Board of Directors.
Details of the Company’s management structure are as follows.

Board of Directors and Subcommittees
1. The Board of Directors
The Board comprises 14 directors and holds at least 6
meetings in a year.
1. Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich Chairman of the Board
2. Mr. Chai Sophonpanich Director
3. Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Director
4. Mrs.Ruchanee Nopmuang  Director
5. Mr. Yutaka Idegushi Director

6. WELADA lu3n NITNAT
7. wietszlwassa aunse NITNNT
8. wewlen 1u NITNAT
9. welyu lanmnwily NITNNT
10. W8Te WINUS NITNNIDATE
11, WBEUNT B3NUUNTY NITNNIDATE
12, g9.83 M3Lasgyd NIINNNIDATE
13. wedszfing sonnaaynd NIINNIDETL
14. wadsluy wain NITNNIDATE
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6. Mr. Keiji Morita Director
7. Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong Director
8. Mr. Naoki Ban Director

9. Mr. Chone Sophonpanich Director
10. Mr. Chai Navaphand
11. Mr.  Sunthorn Arunanondchai  Independent Director

Independent Director
12. Dr.  Siri Ganjarerndee Independent Director
13. Mr.  Pradit Rodloytuk

14. Mr.  Pramote Pasuwat

Independent Director
Independent Director

Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Executive Vice President of the
Investment Division, acts as Secretary.

Directors with Signing Authority

The Company’s authorized signatories are any two of
the following: Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich, Mr. Chai
Sophonpanich, Mr. Naoki Ban and Mr. Chone Sophonpanich.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

1. Ensure that administration and management of the
Company complies with all applicable legislation, with
the Company’'s objectives and regulations and with
resolutions passed lawfully by the shareholders. Act with
honesty and integrity, and always put the Company’s
interests first and foremost.

2. Formulate the Company’s objectives, strategies, policies
and financial budgets. Monitor and control the Company’s
administration and management to comply with approved
policies.

3. Review the Company’'s organisational structure and
appoint as deemed appropriate Members of the Executive
Board of Directors, Members of the Audit Committee,
Members of the Risk Management Committee, Members
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the
Company'’s President and Members of other Committees.

4. Deliberate on and amend the list of directors who act
as the Company’s authorized signatories and / or have
the authority to sign legal documents on behalf of the
Company as well as amending rules and regulations
governing directors” use of their signatory power.

Selection of the Board of Directors

The Nomination and Compensation Committee selects
those candidates who have capability, experience in various
businesses, moral conduct and good attitude towards the
organization -- matured and dedicated professionals willing
to devote their time and knowhow for the progress of the
Company.
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Performance of the Executive Board of Directors in 2012

In 2012, the Executive Board of Directors convened meetings
to seek improvement and solutions related to numerous
important issues. They concerned organizational strategies,
business direction, investment plan, budget and resource
allocation, among others, to be proposed for approval of
the Board of Directors. Members of the Executive Board
have dutifully performed their tasks as their proposals and
recommendation have been approved by the Board of
Directors. They have also performed the tasks assigned by
the Board of Directors.

2. Subcommittees
1 The Audit Committee
The Committee comprises 3 directors and holds at least

4 meetings in a year.

1. Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai  Chairman of the
Audit Committee

2. Mr. Pramote Pasuwat Member of the

Audit Committee

Member of the

Audit Committee/

Expert on auditing

3. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk

the Company’'s
financial statements

Mr. Prathan Khachitviwat, Vice President of Internal
Audit Department, acts as Secretary.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

1. Ensure that the Company’s financial reports are accurate
and provide sufficient information.

2. Ensure that the Company has appropriate and effective
internal control and auditing systems, and monitor the
independence of the internal audit officers as well as
approving the transfer, appointment and dismissal of
managers of internal audit officers and other officers with
internal auditing responsibility.

3. Ensure that the Company complies with the Securities
and Exchange Act, regulations of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, all legislations pertaining to the life insurance
industry and all other applicable legislation.

4. Consider, select and nominate the Company’s external
auditors, propose appropriate remuneration for external
auditors and attendat least one meeting in a year with the
external auditors when no members of the Company’s
management are present.

5. Review all relevant transactions and transactions
with potential conflicts of interest to comply with the
Securities and Exchange Act and regulations of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand and ensure that all transactions are
rational and in the best interests of the Company.
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6. Prepare the Audit Committee’s report, which will be
signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee and
published in the Company Annual Report.

7. Perform any other tasks as assigned by the Company’s
Board of Directors and consented to by the Audit
Committee.

2. Executive Board of Directors

The Board comprises 6 directors and holds at least 12
meetings in a year.
1. Mr .Choedchu Sophonpanich Chairman of the
Executive Board
Mr. Chai Navaphand Executive Director
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Executive Director
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Executive Director
Mr. Naoki Ban

Mr. Chone Sophonpanich

Executive Director

S L

Executive Director
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Executive Vice President
of the Investment Division, acts as Secretary.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Executive Board

of Directors

1. Administer and manage the Company’s operations in
accordance with objectives, regulations, resolutions of
shareholders’ meetings or any policies or orders approved
by the Board of Directors. Approve and/or endorse
any activities necessary for general administration and
management of the Company. Furthermore, the Executive
Board of Directors has the duty to scrutinise matters for
approval and/or endorsement of the Board of Directors
as mandated in the Board of Directors’ regulations and
orders as well as to implement orders of the Board of
Directors as needed.

2. Carry out the following activities necessary for the
Company's operations and submit proposals for these
activities for approval of the Board of Directors:

1. Policies, objectives, and annual plans;
The Company’s annual financial budget;
Guidelines, policies and objectives of asset investments
as the framework for the management to use in their
operations; and

4. Structure for employee salaries and perks
commensurate with the work undertaken

3. Employ, appoint, remove or transfer employees; promote
or demote the rank and/or position of an employee,
reduce employee salaries, deliberate on good behaviour
and breaches of code of conduct, award prizes and
bonuses, and dismiss any employee holding the rank
and/or position which is the same as or higher than Vice
President, except for President.
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4. Approve contracts for procurement, employment, rent
of the Company’s assets to others, rent of assets from
others, and charitable donations in accordance with the
authority of the Executive Directors as approval by the
Board of Directors.

5. Open new Company branches or close existing branches,
deliberate on and approve new insurance policies, control
and scrutinise the Company’s management, operations
and investment to conform with directives and guidelines
set by the Board of Directors and the existing legislations.

6. Appoint subcommittees and/or working groups and/or
any individual to scrutinise issues/information to be
presented to the Board of Directors or to carry out any
activities that are beneficial to the duties of the Board
of Directors or to carry out assignments that have been
delegated in accordance with the authority entrusted to
the Board of Directors.

Performances of the Board of Directors in 2012

In 2012, the Board of Directors has set strategic directions,
policies, plans and goals for fulfillment of the Company’s
mission. The Board has also monitored the performance of
the Company to ensure that business objectives are met in
keeping with approved plans and allocated budgets and in
compliance with policies as well as regulatory and legislative
requirements. It has also overseen risk management,
allowing for a tolerable and manageable level of risk that is
legally prescribed and conforms with objectives, resolutions
and ethical standards concluded in shareholders’” meetings.
It strives to do so with efficiency, effectiveness and
transparency by putting the interests of the Company first and
foremost and recognizing its responsibility to shareholders
and stakeholders.

3. Risk Management Committee

The Committee comprises directors and executive officers
and holds at least 4 meetings in a year.

Chairman of the Risk
Management Committee
Member of the Risk
Management Committee
Member of the Risk
Management

1. Mr. Pramote Pasuwat

2. Mr. Naoki Ban

3. Mrs. Jarupa Jemvitiled

Committee
4. Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Member of the Risk
Management Committee
5. Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul ~Member of the Risk
Management Committee
Mrs. Sasitorn Thitipakaikaew, Assistant Vice Present of
the Strategic Planning Department, acts as Secretary.
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Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Risk Management

Committee

1. Setthe policy framework and strategy for risk management
by prescribing, evaluating, following up, reporting and
controlling risk to comply with all new legislations,
orders, decrees, rules and standards issued by the public
sector.

2. Consider the appropriateness of the Company's risk
management policies and risk management systems,
including efficiency and effectiveness of the system and
compliance with set policies. The Risk Management
Committee should summarise its findings and report
regularly to the Board of Directors.

4. Nominating and Remuneration Committee

The Committee comprises 4 directors and holds at least
1 meeting in a year.
1. Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Chairman of Nominating and
Remuneration Committee
2. Mr. Chai Sophonpanich Member of Nominating and
Remuneration Committee
3. Mr. Naoki Ban Member of Nominating and
Remuneration Committee
4. Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang Member of Nominating and
Remuneration Committee
Mrs. Ussnee Suntarotok, Vice President of Human

Resources Department, acts as Secretary.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Nominating and

Compensation Committee

1. Seek and select capable candidates to replace Directors,
who have completed their term, resigned or have been
discharged from the position, and propose for the approval
of the Board of Directors and/or in a shareholders” meeting
as stipulated in the Companies Act.

2. Seek and select capable candidates to replace Chief and
Deputy Executive Officers, who have completed their
term, resigned or have been discharged, and proposefor
the approval of Directors.

3. Determine the nomination of candidates and the criteria
for compensation and other benefits of Directors and
others holding higher positions or the equivalent of Deputy
Chief Officers for the approval of the Board of Directors
and/or in a shareholders’ meeting as stipulated in the
Companies Act.

4. Undertake any other tasks assigned by the Board of
Directors.
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Company Secretary

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Sanor Thampipat-
tanakul, Executive Vice President of the Investment Division,
as the company secretary. His duty and responsibility include
the organisation and maintenance of documents, such as
directors’ registration, invitation letters for the Board's and
committees’ meetings, meeting reports for the Board and
the committees, the Company’s annual reports, invitations
letters for shareholders” meetings and shareholders’ meeting
reports. Additionally, the company secretary shall maintain a
record of the directors” and executive officers” declaration of
interests and carry out any additional duties as mandated by
the Capital Market Supervisory Board.

Executive Officers
The Company has 6 executive officers.

1. Mr. Chone Sophonpanich President

2. Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Executive Vice President,
Marketing Division
Executive Vice President,
Investment Division

3. Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul

Senior Vice President,
Life Operation Division
Senior Vice President,
Information Technology
Division

6. Miss Jaruwan Limkhunnadhammo Senior Vice President,
Finance and Accounting
Division

4. Mrs. Chantana Vimuktanon

5. Mr. Chatchai Chotanakarn

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the President

1. Administer and manage the Company's operations in
accordance with objectives, regulations, resolutions of
meetings or any policies or orders approved by the Board
of Directors.

2. Approve and/or endorse any activities required for general
administration and management of the Company in
accordance with the authority entrusted to the President.

3. Employ, appoint, remove or transfer an employee; promote
or demote the rank and/or position of an employee,
reduce employee salaries, deliberate on good behavior
and breaches of code of conduct, award prizes and bonuses,
and dismiss any employee holding the rank and/or
position which is the same as or lower than Assistant Vice
President, including an insurance sales agent of any rank
and /or position.

4. Approve contracts for procurement, employment, rent
of the Company’s assets to others, rent of assets from
others, and charitable donations in accordance with the
authority of the President as approved by the Board of
Directors.
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5. Report the following information to the Executive Board
of Directors:

» The Company's quarterly and annual operating results
compared with the Company’s set objectives;

« The Company’s investment results, including a monthly
evaluation; and

« Other operating results approved by the Executive
Board of Directors.

6. Operations and/or transactions approved for implementation
by the President must not be any operation and/or transaction
that would lead the President or any persons empowered
by the President to undertake activities in which they or
others have conflicts, interests or potential conflicts of
interest with the Company. Approval for such operation
and/or transaction must be presented to a meeting of the
Board of Directors and/or a shareholders’ meeting for
deliberation and acknowledgment (in compliance with
the Company’s regulations and orders of the Securities
and Exchange Commission and/or the Stock Exchange of
Thailand).

Selection of Executive Officers

The Nomination and Compensation Committee selects
those in the positions of Deputy Vice President and higher,
and propose to the Board of Directors for approval in the
appointment of Executive Officers. For the appointment of
Executive Vice President, the Executive Officers select and
put forward to the Board of Directors for approval. For lower
ranked positions, the Executive Board of Directors selects
candidates who have knowledge, capability, professional
experience, and morally and ethically sound character.
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Director Position c o c c < c ez
1 wedey lanmwily U3THIUNTINNIT/UILFIUNITHNTUING 6/6  12/12
Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich — Chairman/Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors
2 wede lanmwila NIINNII/NITHNIIFIIATLALNANTINAIADLLNY 5/6 3/3
Mr. Chai Sophonpanich Director/Executive Director of Nomination and Compensation Committee
3 w93 whh wnLilag NIINNII/NITHNIIFIIALALNANTINAADLLNY 6/6 3/3
Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang  Director/Executive Director of Nomination and Compensation Committee
4 wiedslwass Aunss N3NNI 6/6
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong Director
5 WIHEUNT a3aNUUTIHe 132 5IUNTINNITATIAFOU/NITHNIDET 5/6 5/5
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai  Chairman of the Audit Committee/Independent Director
6 wsdsluy wein 1192 51UNIINMILINIA NN I/NIINMNIDRIY/NITHMIATIAREY 6/ 5/5 44
Mr. Pramote Pasuwat Chairman of the Risk Management Committee/Independent Director/
Member of the Audit Committee
7 WeUshneg iamaaa‘*qﬂ’ﬁ NITNNNIBFIL/NIINNIATIAGBY 6/6 5/5
Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk Independent Director/Member of the Audit Committee
8 @3. @3 N3Lasd 192 HIUNTTHNTAITHILAZ AT A1AD LN 6/6  12/12 3/3
NIINNITOFTL/NITHNITLING
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Chairman of Nomination and Compensation Committee/
Independent Director/Executive Director
9 Wedy WINus NITHNTANIL/NITNNIUIAG 6/6 12/12
Mr. Chai Navaphand Independent Director/Executive Director
10 W9a1In3 ERLERS NITHNIT/NITHNITUING 4/6 10/12
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Director/Executive Director
11 wawlad Tu NITNNI/NITHMTLINI/NITNNTUIINIANHLEL Y/ 6/6 12/12 44 3/3
NIINNITFIINILAZNINTINAIADLLTIN
Mr. Naoki Ban Director/Executive Director/Member of the Risk Management Committee/
Executive Director of Nomination and Compensation Committee
12 wggming SanT * n3TUNT 4/6
Mr. Yutaka Ideguchi Director
13 waLada lusag NIINNT 5/6
Mr. Keiji Morita Director
14 waadda: Inag NITNNT 2/6
Mr. Kazuhide Toda Director
15 wielau lanosnie NIINMI/NTINMIVIMI/NTINMIETANTlng) 6/6 | 12/12

Mr. Chone Sophonpanich

Director/Executive Director/President
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Remarks :

* Mr. Yutaka Ideguchi was nominated on April 27, 2012

** Mr. Kazuhide Toda was resigned on April 27, 2012
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** Mr. Katsuhide Toda's term ended on 27 April 2012.

1. AI6ULNUAIINAISTLASHLSHS 1. Directors and Executive Officers” Remunerations
U
1.1 A@aULNUNITNAS 1.1 Remuneration of Directors
. o X e The remuneration of Directors comprises of Meetin
@’]@]E]‘]_ILLW%ﬂiﬁNﬂ’ﬁ‘UﬁZﬂa‘]J@'JEJLﬁEIUi?qE\ILLE\]Z@WU’]L%&Q P ) . 9
Ve » o o o - Attendance fees, bonuses coommensurate with duties and
I@ﬂmmmmwmm:amnumawmwmwmuwmta‘u P .
A gl S A PR L responsibilities undertaken and on par with those of
mgﬁamam@m @ﬂuuzwqﬁuml’l’a”ﬂélg"ﬁfmma"mu’ leading companies and in the same business group.
=< a L YA k% v a = o A
Gﬁ\‘i‘ﬂﬂﬁzﬁqﬁ\lajmﬁyﬁdﬂaﬂu@ﬁﬂ% 1/2555 LHRIUN 27 LHB8U The common shareholders’ meeting no. 1/2012 on
2555 HuAauiaapauunuanznszinMInaluadulyl April 27, 2012 approved remuneration to Directors not
WAn 14 8 wazldinsangeInaLuNUNIINMTIL exceeding 14 million baht. Total remuneration paid
523173195 2555 s1:luiiusaSo 12,890,000 1w o out to D|re§tors in '2012 amounted to Baht 12,890,000.
- a4 o X Remuneration details are as follows.
HINYRTLBU NI
ANUoUs:gy d=au Us:aU 2555 (52230040)
Accumulative Meeting Attendance Fees for 2012 (52230040)
Finﬂﬂﬂsz'qu
andalszyn s AMNIINAT
X Ve« J andalszan
diglezam andwianme s AMZNTIHAS ' AT UAS
. . T . andgdszgn ; AUTNTINAT -
Sdudt eda AMINIINAIT  NIINAITLIEN EXCOM VIRIANNEEN RS e o
. Board of Board of Meetin Risk Audit ANADULNY TOTAL
No. Director Directors Directors 9 Management Committee Nominating and
Meeting Bonuses Committee Meetin Remuneration
Meeting e Committee
Meeting
1 uﬁ&lt"?@‘g Tananila 480,000.00 900,000.00 960,000.00 2,340,000.00
Mr. Choedchu Sophonphanich
2 WILFUNT agmﬂuu‘ﬁ%ﬂ 240,000.00 450,000.00 400,000.00 1,090,000.00
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai
3 wede lanuwiy 240,000.00 450,000.00 120,000.00 810,000.00
Mr. Chai Sophonphanich
4 weSuil wniiiag 240,000.00 450,000.00 120,000.00 810,000.00
Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang
5 wegnIng BanT” 160,000.00 ~ 450,000.00 610,000.00
Mr. Yutaka Ideguchi
6 weenddas nag = 80,000.00 - 80,000.00
Mr. Kazuhide Toda
7 weeda ludes 240,000.00 450,000.00 690,000.00
Mr. Keiji Morita
8 wetszlwassas Aunse 240,000.00 450,000.00 690,000.00
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong
9 wnadE wWus 240,000.00 450,000.00 480,000.00 1,170,000.00
Mr. Chai Navaphand
10 W9an3ns iuﬂzg‘ﬂ 240,000.00 450,000.00 400,000.00 1,090,000.00
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa
11 @965 ﬂﬁlﬁﬁtya 240,000.00 450,000.00 480,000.00 240,000.00 1,410,000.00
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee
12 weysluy ‘W@ﬁ@ 240,000.00 450,000.00 320,000.00 200,000.00 1,210,000.00
Mr. Pramote Pasuwat
13 umﬂﬁzawﬁ ia@aaﬁ“qﬂ”ﬂ 240,000.00 450,000.00 200,000.00 890,000.00
Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk
394 2555 / Total 2012 3,120,000.00 5,850,000.00  2,320,000.00 320,000.00 800,000.00 480,000.00 12,890,000.00
ANEWMQ:  * WegnIng BLenT IEsudenaafunssnms unwneandain: ez nssumsfieananinse Weiuf 27 wwnew 2555
**gnganTBLez Az NTINANTNEaNAINNGS e TUN 27 1E1eu 2555
* ynalan lananils wazweawlen T ldfldreeunulugiugnssunms Wesandundinemuasu3sm
Remarks: *  Mr. Yutaka Ideguchi was selected to the position of Director to replace Mr. Katsuhide Toda whose term ended on 27 April 2012.

*** Mr. Chone Sophonpanich and Mr. Naoki Ban do not receive directors’ compensation as they are salaried employees.
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1.2

2.2

Remuneration of Executive Officers

The remuneration of Executive Officers comprises of
salaries and annual bonuses which correspond with work
performance and are comparable to those of companies
in the same business, and in proportion with growth in
profitability and business value which has been satisfactory
in inspiring Executive Officers to perform and achieve
their goals. The remuneration paid out to é executive
officers in 2012 amounted to Baht 35,455,720 million.

Other Remunerations

Stock Options

The Company produces legal documents granting its
employees the right to buy ordinary shares according to
seniority, position and responsibility. The proportion of
stock option documents distributed to executive officers
amounted to 15 per cent of all stock option documents.
Pension Fund

(See details in the Notes to Financial Statements on page
166)
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Good Corporate Governance

The Company has produced and publicized a codified good
corporate governance policy so that all directors, executive
officers and employees are informed of the policy and use the
policy as a guideline for undertaking business operations. This
is intended to create a culture of good corporate governance
within the Company and build an organization advocating an
effective and efficient management system, which would lay
a solid foundation for sustainable growth of the Company.

The Board of Directors, Executive Officers and all employees
adhere to the following six important principles of good
corporate governance:

1. Accountability - being responsible for one’s decisions
and actions and being able to explain or justify one’s
decisions;

2. Responsibility - being responsible for carrying out one’s
duties and assignments with utmost knowledge, expertise
and diligence and in abidance with prescribed rules and
regulations, and with due consideration given to serving
the best interests of the organization;

3. Equitability - treating all stakeholders equitably and fairly
in a justifiable manner;

4. Transparency - being transparent in one’s activities, being
open to scrutiny and being willing to disclose information
fully and transparently to all concerned parties;

5. Ethics - maintaining moral standards and professional
ethics in operating business with adherence to rules and
regulations, putting interests of the organization ahead of
one’s own and observing codes of conduct that promote
honesty, friendliness and fairness in doing business;

6. Corporate Social Responsibility - being responsible for
and acting in the best interest of society.

The Company prescribes good corporate governance principles
to five categories as follows:

1. Rights of Shareholders,

2. Equitable treatment of shareholders,

3. Roles of Stakeholders,

4. Information disclosure and transparency, and
5. Responsibility of the Board of Directors.
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Section 1 Rights of Shareholders

The Company realizes and places great importance on the
shareholders’ rights. The Company will refrain from acting in
any way that would infringe upon or reduce the rights of
shareholders. We also encourage shareholders to utilize their
rights. The basic rights of shareholders include the buying,
selling or transfer of shares; the right to receive equitable
sharing in the profits and dividends, access to sufficient
news and information of the Company, the right to appoint
or dismiss directors, most of which are general basic rights
prescribed by law. The Company has therefore made the
following undertakings:

1. The Board of Directors arranges to hold an Ordinary General
Meeting once a year. For the year 2012, Ordinary General
Meeting of Shareholders No. 1/2012 was held on Friday,
27th April 2012, on the 7th Floor of the Head Office of the
Bangkok Life Assurance (Public) Company Limited, No.
23/115-121 Royal City Avenue, Rama 9 Road, Kwaeng
Bangkapi, Khet Huaykwang, Bangkok. Notice of the Meeting
in Thai and English was circulated to Shareholders at least
14 days prior to the meeting, together with the following
attachments to the Agenda: Annual Report of the previous
year, rules concerning meeting attendance and procedures,
proxy and voting procedures, map of company venue.
Announcement was also made in the local newspapers
for 3 consecutive days, at least 7 days prior to the meeting.
Moreover, the Company has posted Notice of the Meeting
at its website: www.bla.co.th more than 30 days in
advance of the meeting to give shareholders sufficient time
to study information contained therein prior to receiving
documents from the Company.

2. The Board of Directors encourages, promotes and facilitates
all groups of shareholders, especially institutional
shareholders, to use their rights in attending the meeting and
fully utilizing their voting rights by providing shareholders
and their proxies with officers to help facilitate attendance
registration as well as using a bar code system for registration
and for ballot counting. Voting ballots are also provided
for each agenda for the convenience of shareholders.
Moreover, the Company also provides stamp duties as
service to shareholders who have authorized others to
attend the meeting on their behalf.
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3. The Board of Directors and Management place great
importance in attending the meeting, unless the Director
has an importance engagement elsewhere and is unable
to do so. At Ordinary General Meeting No. 1/2555 on Friday,
27" April 2012 all Directors were present at the Meeting,
including the President and Executive Officers. All helped
provide explanation, answer enquiries and listen to
suggestions made by shareholders. Moreover, the
Company invited Khun Nonglak Poomnoi, an external
auditor from Ernst & Young Company Limited, to attend
the meeting to answer queries on the Agenda with regard
to consideration of the Balance Sheet and Statement
of Earnings for the Year Ending 31% December 2011.
The Company also invited Khun Lertsak Suthamporn,
independent legal adviser from Khanung & Partner
Law Firm to oversee that the meeting is conducted in a
transparent manner and in accordance with the law and
with the Company’s Articles of Association.

4. At the Ordinary General Meeting the Chairman of the
Company would clearly inform the shareholders about voting
procedures and ballot counting, especially with regard
to the Agenda on Appointment of Directors, whereby the
Chairman of the Company would propose the name of
individual directors, to be voted by shareholders one by
one. In this connection, the Chairman of the Company
provides opportunities for shareholders to ask questions
and express additional opinions prior to voting for each
agenda and also reveals results of shareholders’ votes by
showing a clear summary of votes for each agenda item
in the meeting room.

Section 2 Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The Company’s policy is to treat all shareholders equitably
and fairly, whether the shareholder is a director of the Company,
not a director of the Company, a foreign national or a minority
shareholder. To ensure that the directors and management
utilize shareholders’ capital appropriately, the Board of
Directors of the Company has the duty to prevent violation of
shareholders’ rights and to make certain that all shareholders
are treated equitably and all shareholders’ basic rights are
equitably protected. The Company recognizes this as a major
factor in assuring investors” confidence in the Company and
has therefore made the following undertakings:

1. The Board of Directors provides opportunity for minority
shareholders to propose Agenda items for Ordinary
General Meeting No. 1/2012, and propose candidates
for the company’s directorship in advance between 1
October 2012 - 31% December 2012, details and rules
as disclosed on the Company’'s website at www.bla.
co.th and had informed shareholders via the Securities
Exchange of Thailand’s information system.
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2. The Company provides an opportunity for shareholders
who are unable to attend the meeting to confer their
voting rights to their agent(s] through a Proxy, whereby
shareholders can dictate the direction of the votes. The
Company also facilitates shareholders in enabling them to
sign a Proxy for an independent director of the Company
to attend the meeting on their behalf and in this connection
the Company proposes that the Proxy be made out to Khun
Sunthorn Arunanondchai, Chairman of the Audit Committee,
who is an independent director, to vote on their behalf. In
this regard, a Proxy and related documents as well as a
resume of the auditing director have been attached with
the Notice of Ordinary General Meeting No. 1/2012.

3. The Company’s Board of Directors also facilitates foreign
shareholders by providing an English version of all
documents for the Meeting.

4. The Company’s Board of Directors encourages shareholders
to use voting ballots for every Agenda item by providing
officers to help collect voting ballots in the Meeting room.
Ballots will be collected in case shareholders disagree
with or refrain from voting with the exception of Agenda
item on Appointment of Director where the shareholders
would cast individual votes. Ballots will be collected for
all cases of “agreed”, “disagreed” or “no vote”.

5. The Company has a strict policy and maintains procedures
that protect the use of insider information by its Directors,
Executive Officers or employees for their own benefit. This
includes unauthorized buying and selling of securities and
severe punitive measures are imposed if it were found that
confidential information of the Company has been used for
their own personal gains, or making unauthorized disclosure
of confidential information. Furthermore, Directors, Executive
Officers and all concerned are required to report and declare,
within three days after execution of the transaction, necessary
details of any change in the Company’s securities holdings
to the Securities and Exchange Commission.

6. The Company insists upon all Directors And Executive
Officers to declare their stake holdings and those others
related to the Company including new Directors And
Executive Officers in the format approved by the Board
of Directors, to the Company’s Secretary within 14 days
from the date of appointment. In case of any change in
information, they are to inform the Company’s Secretary
within 14 days from the date of change. The Secretary of
the Company is required to send a copy to the Chairman
of the Board and Chairman of the Audit Committee within
7 days from receipt of report of said change.
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7. With regard to the entry on related matters, the Company
has disclosed information with regard to name and
relationship of the individual concerned as well as
the necessity and reasonableness of the entry in strict
conformity with the rules and regulations of the Securities
Exchange of Thailand and the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

Section 3 Roles of Stakeholders

The Company realizes its responsibility and treats all groups
of stakeholders by balancing various parties’ interests and
cooperating in an appropriate manner to ensure that all
groups of stakeholders can be certain that their rights are well
protected and that they are treated in an agreeable manners.
The Company has set up a written code of conduct within its
“Code of Ethics and Guidelines” to satisfy the demands of all
groups of stakeholders. All Directors, Executive Officers and
employees have been provided with adequate information and
made aware of the importance of the responsibility they have
to apply the guidelines in carrying out their work and complying
with rules. Moreover, the Company has established policy
guidelines, realizing that good relationship and cooperation
between the Company and stakeholders are important factors
that would help promote sustainable growth for the Company.

1. The Company has established the following guidelines
and rules of conduct to various stakeholders:

Shareholders

The Company is determined to disclose news and information
regarding the Company to shareholders and the general public
inan accurate, complete and timely manner, namely financial
reports, embedded value of the business, corporate news,
services provided and life assurance plans, news and activities
of the Company in an accurate, transparent, reliable and timely
manner so that all concerned, shareholders, analysts, and
general investors can make a decision on the basis of adequate
and reliable information through the information system of
SET and the Company’s website www.bla.co.th.

Customers/Policy Holders

- The Company is determined to create financial stability
for customers through life assurance as well as providing
advice on comprehensive financial planning, introducing
quality products to customers and their families and
providing impressive service through its financial advisors,
life insurance advisors, partners and officers. In this way,
customers will benefit from both security and building
of financial status, ensuring that they are equipped for a
sustainable secure and happy life. Besides, the Company
promotes good relationship with customers through
the media and a variety of activities, aimed at providing
customers and their families with a happier lifestyle.
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Moreover, the Company has also set up work units within
all of its branches throughout the country to give advice,
solve problems as well as accepting customer com-
plaints so that customers would receive the benefit of
highest customer satisfaction as appropriate.

The Company is determined to develop its services to in-
crease service efficiency through swift and steady service
to customers under 1SO 9001:2008 standard and has been
awarded with the Best Quality Management Award 2012
from International Certifications Ltd. for having main-
tained 1SO 9001 quality control standard for over 9 years.
The Company has set up project seminars, providing
knowledge to customers and the general public on fi-
nancial planning, such as “Designing Life”, a seminar for
customers; “Beyond Life”, a seminar for corporate cus-
tomers, namely SVOA, BOI, Rama Hospital, etc. under the
heading Wealth & Security, Education Plan and Tax Plan-
ning.

Employees

The Company'’s policy and guideline with regard to staff
compensation and welfare, including a staff provident
fund are clearly established to provide long-term care for
employees.

The Company has a policy on development of staff
knowledge and potentials through staff promotion and
support, providing them with scholarships for further study
at a Masters level as well as supporting and promoting
staff to advance in job-related vocational studies through
promotion of several vocational qualifications, such as
LOMA SOA CFP CISA, for instance, so that the increased
knowledge could be used to improve work for the Company.
Moreover, the Company also promotes learning for
self-improvement, focusing on courses such as The Seven
Habits of Highly Effective People, Team Work, Customer-
Winning Services. Now, more than ever, since the Company
has focused on becoming a leader in providing financial
stability to people the Company therefore has to provide
opportunity for all employees to become knowledgeable
on the subject of comprehensive financial planning for
both security and status.

The Company has set up a BLA MODEL project for all
employees of the organization to help seek an employee
with qualities that fits the organization’s concept of faith,
responsibility, sincerity, self-development and team
work, to become a role model and a representative of all
staff in campaigning and promoting behavioral change
in all employees according to the organization’s concept
of said change. Moreover, the Company has also set up
other projects such as Happy BLA Home, encouraging
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employees to build happiness through a harmonious
relationship between self, family and society through
8 activities, namely, Happy Body, Happy Heart, Happy
Relaxation, Happy Brain, Happy Soul, Happy Money,
Happy Family, all being a part of a Happy Workplace.

Life Insurance Advisors and Financial Advisors

The Company has a policy for promotion and support of
efficient sale of life insurance through selection of life
insurance advisors and financial advisors and placing
emphasis on potential development, increasing and
developing their knowledge on comprehensive financial
planning. All this knowledge will remain with them forever,
as could be seen from the fact that Thailand National
Quality Awards have been increasingly awarded to the
Company'’s life insurance advisors - 586 advisors in 2011.
Besides, the Company has a policy to build up Financial
Advisors, with a total of 300 advisors in 2012, thereby
increasing the number of life insurance and financial
advisors who are able to provide recommendations and
advice on comprehensive financial planning as well as
relaying said knowledge to customers and the general
public, enabling them to build up security together with
status.

In 2012 the Company organized theoretical and practical

seminars for life insurance advisors and financial

advisors in the following courses:

» “Wealth Management”, a total of 5 groups with over
260 attendants.

« Seminar for financial advisors, preparing them for
customer service, conducted by a special lecturer with
70 attendants for the first group.

» LEADER CLUB, FA CLUB and BLA CLUB, stages for
exchange of experience and work techniques as well
as team management, providing information and
reporting on Company movements and providing an
overall picture of the business.

+ Annual Sales Seminar, where life assurance advisors
and financial advisors will obtain knowledge above and
beyond a thousand books from special lecturers, the
country’s tops in their field of expertise, who honored
us with their presence and shared their experiences
and techniques on how to work efficiently and happily.

The Company awarded the prize of Manager and Sales

Person of the Year to the life insurance advisor and financial

advisor with top performance, being representatives of

excellence in quality both nationally and internationally,
in order to honor them, and build up sustainable quality
for the work morale.
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Partners

- The Company has continuously placed special emphasis
in promotion of good relationship with partners and received
good response in life insurance sales through banks who
have been long-term partners. The Company would design
products suitable to the needs of bank customers. In this
connection, the Company has a marketing development
team who has the potential for providing efficient service
and able to give advice, recommendations and product
knowledge to partners at bank branches throughout the
Kingdom so that partners would be able to accurately
present products suitable to the needs of potential
customers.

Moreover, the Company also promotes various coordinating
activities with partners which include technical and
practical seminars, as follows:

« Technical seminar on primary sales skills, placing
special emphasis on sales procedure and efficient
presentation of products.

« Training on product knowledge for accurate presentation
of details of the product, suitable to the need of each
customer.

« Set up display booths at various places, such as
department stores, public and private working places
to publicize information and promote knowledge and
understanding on company products.

» Product promotional activities by visiting customers to
publicize information, news and knowledge on company
products.

« Bancassurance Award Event, to present awards to
partners with outstanding performance of the year in
order to honor and build up morale for quality work at
all times.

- The Company has developed an ethical and lawful policy
in doing business with re-insurance companies by
establishing a clear policy for re-insurance approved by the
Company’s Board of Directors, and has established rules
for fair selection of re-insurance companies according to
their financial status and reliability, ranking them from
institutions with international standards and re-insurance
knowledge and skills, in compliance with government rules
and regulations. In this connection, the Company also
establishes an insurance premium rate for re-insurance
in accordance with Company experience and provides
equality in the disclosure of various information while
strictly adhering to the terms of the contract in order to
develop business relationships beneficial to both.

Competitors
The Company treats competitors fairly and does not use unfair
or illegal methods in seeking information on competitors.
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Society, Community and Environment

The Company is desirous of being responsible for social
and environmental development by engaging in supporting
activities in various areas such as education, social, medical,
public health and environment, It also has a policy in shaping
the mentality of executive officers and all levels of staff to
realize the importance of acting for the benefit of society by
participating in related activities including building a network
of several organizations for undertaking of various projects
in order that the objectives of various projects would be
realized and enabling expansion of aid or participation of
activities. During the past year the Company has participated
in projects for society, community and environment through
various activities (for additional information please see under
the heading of “Corporate Social Responsibility” of the Annual
Report)

2. The Board of Directors has a policy for accepting complaints
or information with regard to any inappropriate item in its
financial statement, or other issues which is beneficial for
the Company’s business operations by reporting directly to
the Company’s Audit Committee through Email address:
audit_committee@bla.co.th. The Audit Committee will
carry out independent investigations, monitor and make
appropriate report which will be fair and transparent,
and in order to protect the rights of the informants, the
information will be kept confidential and only those
entrusted with the responsibility will have access to
such information. The Audit Committee will evaluate the
information obtained and submit a report to the Meeting
of the Company’s Board of Directors.

3. The Company has indicated its intention towards joining
the Collective Action Coalition of the Thai public in fighting
corruption and will not support abuse of power, either
directly or indirectly, for one’s own personal gains or the
gains of others through corruption. It also forbids the offering
of bribes to motivate others to obtain favorable business
for the Company. In this connection, the Company
has established measures in auditing, monitoring and
evaluating for prevention of risk which may arise from
fraud, as stipulated in the charter of the Audit Department
and the Company’s internal audit manual.

4. The Company has established a policy and operating
procedures with regard to violation of intellectual property
rights or copyrights by forbidding the installation, or
bringing in or using computer programs which constitute
a violation of the copyright law on the company’s computer.
It is also forbidden to use computer programs that violate
the copyright law for use in the Company’s operations.
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5. The Company has appointed, on a two-year term, a Safety,
Hygiene and Environmental Committee for the workplace,
comprising employer representative at executive level and
employee representative to consider policy implementation,
make plans and suggestions with regard to safety
measures or guidelines for work in order to reduce
accidents, danger, illness, distress or unpleasantness
at work. For example, the Company provides for a fire
prevention system at its workplace by providing fire
extinguishers, safe-keeping of inflammable and explosive
materials, a lightning prevention system, installation of
a fire alarm system, setting up a fire escape route. Every
year, the Company would organize a fire drill, attended
by a safety expert and including tests on fire alarm
equipment.

6. The Company places great importance in its Business
Continuity Plan by providing emergency tests and testing
of its data back-up facilities to ensure that various back-up
systems are operable according to plan as well as
increasing the efficiency of data back-up between head
office and the Recovery Point Objective by reducing the
time for transmitting data to the Recovery Point Objective
as well as speeding up the Recovery Time Objective.
Besides the Recovery Point Objective at Ekamai, the
Company has also implemented a second Recovery Point
Objective in a neighboring city.

Section 4 Information Disclosure and Transparency

The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of
disclosure through easy-to-access, unbiased and reliable
channels of important information, financial or otherwise,
in Thai and English, in an accurate, complete, timely and
transparent manner through its Annual Report, Form 56-1,
meetings with analysts and minority shareholders, BLA
Newsletter, the Company’s website under “Investor’s
Relations”. All information are regularly kept up-to-date in
order to ensure that shareholders and investors benefit the
most from timely and easy-to-access information as set out
below:

1. The Company provides a report on the Responsibility
of Directors to its financial statements, to be presented
together with the Auditor’'s Report in its Annual Report.
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2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
Company’s financial statements and financial report as
contained in its Annual Report. The financial statements
are made in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and accordingly included such auditing
procedures as considered necessary in the circumstances
as well as adequate disclosure of important information
in the Notes to Financial Statements.

3. The Company’s Board of Directors has appointed an

Audit Committee, comprising an Independent Director
responsible for the quality of the financial statements and
internal audit system. The Audit Committee’s opinion
in this regard appears in the Audit Committee’s Report,
shown in the company’s Annual Report.

4. The Board of Directors has disclosed information on its

performance as well as the performance of the Executive
Committee, which includes attendance record and fees paid
to each director. Besides disclosing information according
to rules and regulations, the Board of Directors also
disclosed its policy on Directors’ fees and compensation
payment for individual Executive Officers.

5. The Board of Directors has appointed an Investor
Relations Unit, responsible for providing service to and
publicizing news and information relating to company
activities that will be of benefit to all concerned, being
either minority investors or institutional investors, general
investors, securities analysts, local and overseas fund
managers. Information is also provided either directly,
by phone or by e-mail and through various activities.
In 2012 the Company presented its operating results,
embedded value, financial statements and non financial
statement to analysts, investors, shareholders, as shown
below:

- Analysts and institutional investors
both local and overseas: 37 occasions.

- Visits paid to shareholders and
investors both local and overseas: 2 occasions.

- Minority investors: 2 occasions.

Investor’s Relation Unit Contact Information

Khun Mathuon Teeranunmongkol — Telephone: 0 2777 8681
Khun Jindawan Na Rach Telephone: 0 2777 8672
Fax No. 0 2777 8680 or via E-mail : ir@bla.co.th
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Section 5 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

All Directors of the Company are fully aware of their duty and
responsibility and the Company’s business operations, always
willing to offer their independent opinions, and constantly
strive to improve themselves and keep abreast with the latest
industry trends and developments. They carry out their duty
with honesty, care and diligence to ensure that the Company's
best interests, as well as fairness to all shareholders are
observed. In this connection, Directors on the Company’s
board are not directors in any organization that could lead
to a conflict of interest between organizations. Besides, the
Company’s President is a professional and maintains the
sole position of President of the Company in order to devote
adequate time for management of the Company's business.

1. Structure of the Board of Directors

The management structure of the Company comprises
the Board of Directors and 4 sub committees, namely, the
Executive Committee, the Risk Management Committee,
the Audit Committee and the Nominating and Remuneration
Committee. The Board of Directors and Executive Officers
of the Company all possess qualifications as stated under
Article 68 of the Public Company Act 1992.

1. The Board of Directors determines the number of
Directors and its composition, as approved by the General
Meeting. Presently, the Company has 14 Directors, 5 of
which are Independent Directors.

2. The Board of Directors defines “Independent Directors”
according to the Securities Exchange of Thailand's
Regulations on Good Governance and the stipulations of
the Investment Market Committee in accordance with
the Announcement of the Investment Market Committee
No. Tor.Jor.4//2552 re. Permission for and Permission
Granted for sale of new shares (No.2).

3. For balance of power, the Company appointed separate
persons for the posts of Chairman of the Company and
President of the Company.

4. The Board of Directors appointed Khun Sanoh
Thammapipatkul, Executive Vice President of Investment
Division, as the Company’'s Secretary, with the duty
of advising Directors on legal matters and various
regulations necessary for information of the Board, as
well the duty to oversee the activities of the Board, as
well as ensuring that Board resolutions are being acted
upon. In this connection, the Company's Secretary
attended various 10D courses, namely Audit Committee
Program (ACP) 19/2549, Directors Accreditation Program
[DAP 64/2549 and Effective Minutes Taking (EMT) 4/2548.
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2. Sub Committees

The Company’'s Board of Directors appoints the sub
Committees Audit Committee, Executive Committee Risk
Management Committe and Nominating and Remuneration
Committee. The Audit Committees selected from independent
directors comprises at least 3 persons with qualifications
in accordance with the regulation on operating procedures
and disclosure of information on transactions under
stipulation from the Securities Exchange of Thailand,
whereby at least one person must possess or have
accounting and/or financial experience.

The Audit Committee assists the Board of Directors of
the Company in its duty of supervising the accuracy of the
financial reports, internal control efficiency and seeing that
business operations are carried out in accordance with the
law, regulations and ethical standards.

The Executive Committee assists the Board of Directors in
its duty of supervising that general business operations are
carried out according to policy and within the budget as
authorized by the Board of Directors. It is also responsible for
all Company purchasing and employment, which includes
its role as investment committee responsible for approving
investments presented by the investment group.

The Risk Management Committee determines guidelines,
policy and risk management strategies. Its duties include
identifying, evaluating, monitoring, reporting and controlling
risk management, which is the Company’s main undertaking,
to be atan acceptable level and to cover all law, announcements,
orders, regulations and new standards of the government.

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee is responsible
for establishing rules and procedures for selecting qualified
personnel as Director and Executive Officers of the Company,
including selecting personnel according to the stipulated
selection process and thereafter make a proposal to the Board
of Directors who would then present the name of potential
directors for appointment by the General Meeting. Moreover,
the Committee is also responsible for determining payment
conditions and method of compensation for Directors and
Executive Officers for further proposal to the Board of Directors,
who will approve compensation for Executive Officers, with
the General Meeting approving compensation for the Board
of Directors.

3. Role, Duty and Responsibility of the Board of Directors

3.1 The Board of Directors of the Company considers and
approves important matters on company operations
such as the Company’s vision and mission, strategy,
financial target, risk, business plan and budget as well
as supervises, controls and ensures that management
undertake operations according to plan and policy in
an efficient and effective manner.
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3.2

3.3

3.4
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3.6.

3.7.
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3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

The Board of Directors of the Company arranges for
a written policy for supervision and control of the
company’s operations and approves said policy which
will be reviewed regularly at least once a year.

The Board of Directors of the Company promotes
written business ethics so that directors, executive
officers and all employees understand the standard
of ethics employed by the Company in its business
operation. It also monitors serious implementation of
such ethics.

The Board of Directors of the Company thoroughly
takes into consideration conflict of business interests,
with special emphasis on any transaction which may
result in a conflict of interests between the Company
and shareholders by ensuring that any person with
conflicting interest shall take no part in decision making.
The Board of Directors shall ensure that matters
regarding conflict of interests are suitably and
thoroughly handled.

The Board of Directors of the Company stipulates a Risk
Management Policy, covering the entire organization,
with Management undertaking business operations
according to policy and reporting to the Board at regular
intervals, using an Enterprise Risk Management
principle according to international standards as
guideline, which comprises risk management under a
Risk Appetite System, as well as maintaining a Capital
Fund according to the level of Risk Base Capital under
the supervision of the Office of Insurance Commission
(0IC). Moreover, the Company has commenced the
study on and has developed a model for Economic
Capital as an Internal Model, starting from an Experience
Review of the Company’s risks by Price Waterhouse
(PwCDJ, the Company’s adviser on risk management,
so that maintenance of the Company’s capital fund
would reflect the actual risks of the Company, resulting
in a more efficient management of its main risks and
ensuring that the Company is equipped to cope with
changing conditions and sustainable growth.

The Board of Directors of the Company appoints
an Internal Audit Control Department, with Khun
Prathan Kajitwiwat as Department Manager, acting
independently in internal audit control and reporting
directly to the Internal Audit Committee.

The Board of Directors of the Company arranges a
system for operational control, financial report control
and compliance to rules, regulation and policy under
a Compliance Committee, acting independently in
auditing said control.
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4. Board of Directors Meetings

4.1

The Board of Directors sets up an annual meeting
schedule in advance, stipulating a total of six meetings
annually. Each Director shall receive an advance
Notice of Meeting, together with its Agenda and
attachments 7 days prior to the date of the Meeting so
that Directors shall arrange time to attend the meeting
as well as having sufficient time to study the agenda
prior to attendance.

4.2 The Chairman of the Board and the President of the

Company shall select the agenda for the meeting
together, ensuring that important matters have been
included. Each Company director is free to propose
any matter as an agenda item for the meeting.

4.3 The Chairman of the Board shall allocate sufficient time

44

4.5

4.6

4.7

for Management to submit each Agenda item and
sufficient time for all company directors to thoroughly
discuss important matters and shall promote a
thorough consideration of each item on the agenda.
Each Director shall pay interest to all issues presented
at the meeting including the issue of supervision of
company operations.

The Board of Directors encourages the President to
invite Executive Officers to attend the board meeting
to provide additional details, since they are directly
involved with the issues concerned.

The Board of Directors shall have access to all necessary
additional information from the President or other
Executive Officers or officers assigned within the
boundaries of its policy.

During the past year, non Executive Directors held a
meeting among themselves to discuss various matters
without the presence of the management team.

The Company prepares a monthly operational report
for submission to Directors to enable Directors to
continuously supervise, control and take timely care of
Management’s operations.

5. Self Evaluation by the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors makes an annual evaluation of its
performance so that directors are able to evaluate
performance and discuss problems for further improvements.
The Board also annually evaluates the performance of the
President in order to determine the amount of compensation
to be paid to the President of the Company.
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6. Compensation

6.1 Directors’ Fees

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee shall
consider payment regulations and terms of payment of
Directors’ fees according to the qualifications, abilities,
suitability and responsibility of the Directors as well as
the Company’s business expansion, operating results
and growth in profits as well as comparing Directors’
fees with Directors’ fees paid by leading companies
on the Securities Exchange of Thailand in the same
industry. The Committee shall submit its proposals to
the Board of Directors, who shall in turn submit the
matter for approval at the Ordinary General Meeting.

6.2 Compensation for Executive Officers

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee shall
consider the performance of Executive Officers at a
level higher than or equivalent to the Vice President in
determining compensation. The Committee considers
various factors of responsibility, operating results of
the company, undertaking of business operations in
accordance with Board policy, performance under
business and social conditions, business development
ability as well as ability to improve the efficiency in the
annual business operations. The Committee submits
its proposal to the Board of Directors for approval
and the Chairman of the Board shall convey Board's
decision to the President.

7. Director and Executive Development

1. The Company’s Board of Directors promotes the
development of Directors and Executives by informing new
Directors on the role of directors and the type of business
of the company and promotes provision of knowledge
to Executives and all concerned in the management
system of the company as well as encouraging Directors
to attend various courses of the 10D.

2. The Company’s Board of Directors sets out a plan for
handing over tasks, by establishing a term of action in case
the President or Executive Officers are unable to perform
their duties.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has always conducted business with keen
awareness of its responsibility to society. It has a sound policy
that gives attention to bringing happiness, prosperity and
educational opportunities for people, and fostering stability,
creativity and living harmoniously while preserving good
cultural values and environmental friendliness, which are
vital to the sustainability of any business organization.

The attention to social responsibility starts with the definition
of the Company’s mission, which is to help people from
all walks of life in securing financial stability and initiating
organizational values that have a positive impact on living
together in society. These include kindness, honesty,
responsibility to oneself, family and society, and advocating
continuous self development, teamwork, harmony for the
creation of happiness for the community and society as a
whole. Furthermore, Bangkok Life Assurance has continually
supported activities for children and youth, a fundamental
group for the development of the society, as well as promoting
environmental conservation in numerous ways.
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In 2012, the Company initiated its own social development
programs, promoted numerous projects of the government,
and participated in several activities of both the public and
private sectors in sports, public health, arts and culture. It
also lent support to social development efforts of numerous

foundations.

A Brighter Future for Children

A Brighter Future for Children project of the Company
promotes the development of Thai youths in remote rural areas
by giving them the opportunity for quality education, such
as improvement in classroom facilities, school environment,
and instruction tools and materials. This ongoing project has
been unanimously supported by executive officers, financial
and insurance advisors as well as employees.

Among the beneficiaries in 2012, the 6th year of the project,
were Ban Nong Hua Rua school in Amphoe Kao Liew, Nakhon
Sawan province. The school's buildings were renovated,
along with landscaping of the school grounds, refurbishing
of the library and nursing room and donation of books and
equipment for teaching and sports. The project also included
creation of a garden plot for growing pesticide free vegetables,
which enabled learning about basic agriculture and cooking
for meals of the youth, awarding 40 scholarships and providing
entertainment activities. All of which brought happiness to
the students and helped to foster greater unity and closer
ties among the people, parents and students included, in the
community.
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Otherschools benefiting from the projectin varying degree and

dependent on their immediate needs included Ban Ton Ngao
School [Amphoe Mae Lao, Chiangrai province), Ban Pa Tueng
Ngam School (Chiangrai province], Ban Klong Song School
(Surat Thani province), Ban Banghan (Ranong province),
Wat Khao Dang School (Pattalung province), Ban Nong Pak
Nok (Saraburi province), and Wat Srimongkol School, Wat
Dongbang School, Wat Banneun School, Wat Nong Khum
School and Ban Khao Nanta School (Prachinburi province).

Promoting a Love of Reading

The Company has donated a set of youth Encyclopedia to
each of the 29 schools in Nakhon Pathom province that were
affected by severe floods to help promote a love of reading
among the young generation and contribute to continuity of
a project initiated by His Majesty the King.

Clean Drinking Water for Schools

Recognizing the importance of good hygiene and sanitary
conditions, the Company has continued to provide access
to clean, safe drinking water for communities and child
development centers in remote rural areas. In 2012, its
donation of water strainers as well as installation of water
tanks and coolers for 50 schools in every region of the country
amounted to 2,182,610 Baht and benefitted 6,459 students.
Schools which benefited from the project are as follows:
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Central region: 16 schools (Wat Thep Suthavas School, Suphan
Buri province; Nong Sang Silawuttacharn Kindergarten,
Saraburi province; Wat Tri Ratanaram School, Ang Thong
province; and Wat Muang School, Amphoe Ban Pong, Rajburi
province; among others).

Northern region: 7 schools (Ban Pra Nang Din School, Payao
province; Boonnak Patana Tambol Child Development Center,
Lampang province; and Chumchon 17 School, Ban Na Tadi
Village, Pitsanuloke province; among others).

Eastern region: Wat Khok Ploa School, Chonburi province.

Northeastern region; 13 schools (Ban Maka School, Nakhon
Rajsima provice; Don Khi Wittaya School, Kalasin province;
Ban Talung Lek, Khonkaen province; Ban Namkhun Non
Pangam School, Udorn Thani province; and Ban Wangyang
Nongkhai, province; among others).

Southern region: 13 schools (Ban Bangmaknoi School,Trang
province; Wat Don School, Had Yai, Songkhla province; Ban
Yala School, Yala province; Ban Khaokaew, Krabi province;

and Ban Lamsai, Phuket province; among others).
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Homeland Development

The homeland development project has given the Company’s
employees the opportunity to participate in socially responsible
activities. These include renovation of playgrounds, stadiums
and kitchens, and arranging entertainment activities for
students of Wat Aranyikaram School, Amphoe Ban Po in
Chachoengsao province.

Other Projects Promoting Education

1. Donated 200,000 Baht to H.R.H. Princess Maha Chakri
Sirindhorn for her charitable causes when she presided
over the opening ceremony of the building of Thai Life
Assurance Association.

2. Supported student activities related to education development,
such as the academic seminar on the topic “Unexpected
Marketing” held by the College of Management Mahidol
University and activities in the Red Cross Fair held at
Thammasat University.

3. Donated vocational training equipment to Setsatian
School for the Deaf to help enhance the capability and
skills of its students.

4. Supported the project “Power of Goodwill for the Young™ in
coordination with Goodwill Power Foundation by publishing
a book titled “Philosophy of Sufficiency Economy™ in
honor of His Majesty the King (produced 10,000 books
worth 150,000 Baht for students) .

5. Co-hosted the support for 13 schools on the “Insurance
for youth” project throughout 2012.

6. Awarded scholarships to the children of members of
Mass Media Photographers Association of Thailand.

7. Supported the granting of scholarships to government
officers’ children of the 9" Infantry Battalion.
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Support for Public Health Care

1.

Supported the concert of the Navy at the Red Cross Fair,
the proceeds of which were donated to Her Majesty
the Queen, the President of Thai Red Cross Society, for
undertaking charitable deeds.

Donated to Thai Red Cross Society to mark the 57"
Birthday of H.R.H. Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn.
Supported the fundraising project at a Walk Event which paid
tribute to the 84-year-old His Majesty the King, with
proceeds from the fundraiser donated to the Geriatrics
Center and the construction of a hospital in Bang Khun
Thian district.

Donated to the "Rak Jai Thai” project of Bumrungrad
Foundation for children with congenital heart disease
needing surgery.

Supported the “Walk for Health” event organized by The
Heart Foundation of Thailand to commemorate the 13"
World Heart Day.

Organized blood donation by employees at the Company
four times in the year to support the Thai Red Cross
Society’s need for blood donations.

Support for Sports and Recreation

1.

Promoted health consciousness among company
employees by creating awareness and urging them to
join charity run events of various organizations.
Supported the 31% Sporting Event of the Office of the
Higher Education Commission (Walailak Games) held in
Nakhon Si Thammarat province.

Supported the charity walk and run “Thailand’'s
International Half Marathon”, held for the first time by
Thammasat Association under the royal patronage.
Supported Siriraj Hospital's walk and run event held for
the 6th year for the local community.

Supported the marathon run organized by Nakornthon

Hospital.
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Support for Religious and Cultural Events

Attaching importance to the participation of the younger
generation in activities dedicated to religion and the
preservation of Thai culture and traditions, the Company has
supported numerous activities.

1. Hosted the Kathin ceremony in honor of His majesty the
King at Wat Chinnawararam.

2. Co-hosted a Robe Offering ceremony and donated to Wat
Pasak Bannamtoom in Pitsanuloke province.

3. Co-hosted the Novices Ordination ceremony of Wat Ban
Khoksa-ad in Buriram province.

4. Donated kitchenwares to 5 temples (Wat Mainantawong,
Wat Tanalom, Wat Rongkom, Wat Amporn, Wat Tunghong
and Wat Daoreung) for use at religious activities held for
the local community.

5. Supported upcountry cultural and traditional events, such
as Loy Krathong festival at Chaing kham, Phichit province,
Winter festival at Lopburi province and Vegetarian Food
fest of Pitsanuloke province.

Support for Environmental Conservation, Arts, Music
and Other Activities

1. Organized a campaign on global warming with Local Ad-
ministration Organization Office of Lam Fa Pha, Samut-
prakarn province.

2. Supported the charity grand concert of The Administra-
tion of Conservation Area 6 to boost the spirits of the local
community in Pattani, the troubled southern province.

3. Supported a concert and comedian show to raise funds
for renovating the shooting gallery of Provincial Police
Training Center, Region 1 in Saraburi province.

4. Coordinated with Provincial Office of Insurance Commis-
sion to support 4 concerns required for disaster victims
in Petchaboon province.

5. Supported Children Day’s activities of numerous organi-
zations.

6. Promoted “Chairs for the Young” project in which vol-
unteering employees made paper mache chairs for dis-
abled children at Rajanukul Institute.

Financial Planning Instruction

This project provides guidance and information for promoting
the need of people to build financial security by practicing
financial planning, home accounting and savings for a
financially stable life. The Company has kicked off the project
with activities held in various communities in Bangkok and

some provinces.
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Partnership Project

Bangkok Life Assurance has partnered with Bangkok
Insurance PCL and Bumrungrad Hospital in implementing
the "B Happy3” project. It enables executive officers and
employees of the three companies to not only take part
in activities that benefit the public but also build good
relationships among themselves for a happy and meaningful
life. In 2012, "B Happy3” activities were organized.

« The "B Happy3 Doing Good Together” activity included
cleaning, painting, improving landscape and organizing
a Mobile Medical Clinic at Wat Pukhaothong, Ayudhaya
province.

« The "Save Forest, Save Lives” activity included planting
forest trees and conducting a Mobile Medical Clinic at
Huai Sai Royal Development Study Center under the
Royal Initiative of His Majesty the King.

« The "Save Soil, Save Water” activity entailed the production
of salt licks, provision of water and food sources for
forest animals, making lumps of soil for building a
checkpoint shelter, donation of computers, printers and
essential consumer products, and setting up a Mobile
Medical Clinic for people and officers at Pachi River
Wildlife Sanctuary
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Recognizing the importance of internal control, the Company
utilizes Enterprise Risk Management, a management tool
enabling it to implement a system to enhance internal control
and risk management in the most effective, expedient and
suitable way. Doing so is crucial for ensuring effectiveness
in business undertakings and providing the impetus and
stability needed to help achieve objectives and aims of the
Company’s business in every aspect - be it strategic planning,
operation, reporting or compliance with policies, legislations,
regulations and guidelines, among other tasks,
Including anti-corruption measures, | Anti-Money
Laundening and Combating the Financing of Terrorism :
AML/CFT. To this end, an Audit Committee, comprising
independent directors, has been appointed with the task
of reviewing the appropriateness and effectiveness of
internal audit and control systems and a Risk Management
Committee, comprising independent directors, has been
assigned, to be responsible for determining policy guidelines
and strategy in risk management, as well as to review the
adequacy of the policy and the risk management system
as well as the efficiency and effectiveness of business
undertakings under the policy, and reporting on a regular basis
their findings to the Board of Directors.

At the Board of Directors’ meeting (No.5/2555), convened
on 14" November 2012 and with the Audit Committee in
attendance, the Board has evaluated the internal control
systems of the Company. Evaluation was made in conformity
with the guidelines of the Securities and Exchange
Commission which covers five areas: organizational control
and environment measure, risk management measure,
management control activities, information and communication
measure and monitoring, reviewed in advance by the
Internal Control Committee who were of the opinion that the
Company’s internal control system is adequate, details of
which are as follows:
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1. Organizational Control and Environment Measure

The Company has a good organizational and environmental
structure which is an important foundation for an effective
internal control system, giving importance to faithfulness
and ethical business operations in accordance with good
governance policy, with a clearly defined organizational
structure and job description as well as a clearly defined
policy and business goals and objectives which can be
evaluated, including written rules and regulations as
guideline for staff in their performance of duties.

2. Risk Management

The Company has implemented a risk management policy by
implementation of a systematic risk management process
throughout the organization, which covers risks in various
sectors, both internally and externally, namely, strategy
risk, risk affecting the insurance business, liquidity risk,
operational risk, market risk, credit risk, thus ensuring
effectiveness in the Company’s business undertakings to help
achieve the objectives and aims of the Company. The Risk
Management Committee and the Risk Management Work
Unit review and set up guidelines for risk management,
stipulating factors and causes of risks, ascertaining the
level of importance of the risk as well as monitoring and
evaluating risk management.

3. Management Control

The Company clearly sets out a work policy of business
undertakings at all levels as well as an efficient control
system, determining the power of approval level as well
as separation of powers for certain positions as prevention
for fraud. It also determines procedures and methods for
undertakings with major shareholders, directors, executive
officers or those concerned with said persons, as well as
setting up a Compliance work unit to help co-ordinate and
to ensure that business undertakings are conducted in
compliance with the required rules of the law.
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4. Information Technology and Communications System

The Company has an information Technology and
communications system that is adequate and timely for
use in its decision-making process for both financial and
other matters, including the setting up of an emergency
plan as a safety measure for data protection in case of
grave risk where the system becomes inoperable. Moreover,
the Company also communicates its policies and various
news and information as well as good corporate governance
through its website in order that employees and all
concerned would be informed in time.

5. Monitoring System

The Company regularly monitors business undertakings for
comparison with operating targets or KPI, which includes
evaluation of business undertakings by the internal control
unit and outside auditors as well.

The Company’s Internal Audit Department, reporting directly
to the Audit Committee, has complete freedom to operate,
which is to assess the adequacy and effectiveness of internal
control systems, risk management system, and monitoring of
operations to comply with its policy of good governance. The
assessment of internal control systems, risk managementand
corporate governance is done with due consideration to the
following as approved by the Audit Committee: overall goals
objectives, strategiesand missionandpotentialrisks, including
important control points that may affect the ability to achieve
the Company’s business objectives. Moreover, the Audit
Committee also has a charter of its vision, mission, goals,
objectives and responsibilities which includes its rights in
internal auditing, contained in an audit manual that could be
used as an auditing standard for auditors in order to increase
operating efficiency and international standards of internal
audit.

Additionally, the Company’s external auditors have examined
the accounting year’s financial statements and have expressed
their opinion on the Company’s internal accounting control
system. The external auditors have also annually evaluated
the Company’s internal control system and the procedural
rules on investment in non-insurance businesses. All of
these activities are in accordance with the regulations of the
Office of Insurance Commission (0IC). Besides, the Company
also participated in activities of the private collective active
coalition as a drive against corruption in order to promote
transparency in its business undertakings.
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Report of the Audit Committee for 2012
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Dear Fellow Shareholders of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

The Audit Committee, whose members were appointed by the Company’s Board of Directors, comprises 3 Independent Directors. All
the members of the Audit Committee meet the requirements as set out in the regulation of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and possess
substantial knowledge, expertise and/or experience in accounting and finance. The Audit Committee has carried out its mandated duties
and responsibilities skillfully, knowledgeably and conscientiously with sufficient independence and access to unlimited information from
executive officers, employees and all relevant parties. The Audit Committee has provided its comments and suggestions for the benefits
of all stakeholders with no discrimination.

In 2012, the Audit Committee met 5 times with all its members attending at all meetings. The meetings allowed the Committee to meet
with executive officers, members of the Internal Audit Department and other auditors to exchange information and opinions on relevant
matters. The Committee’s findings can be summarised as follows.

1. The Committee audited the quarterly and annual financial statements which have been certified by the auditor. The Committee
invited all executive officers concerned and the auditor to attend the meeting to ensure thorough correctness of all statements and
transactions disclosed in the financial statements before agreeing and presenting to the Board of Directors. The Committee can
assure that the Company’s accounting system and financial reports are correct and reliable, and complete and sufficient in the
disclosure of important financial information in a timely manner and in accordance with widely-accepted accounting standards and
relevant rules and regulations. Additionally, the Audit Committee convened one meeting with the auditors without the presence of
the Company’s management.

2. The Committee audited the sufficiency of the Company’s internal control system and risk management to ensure that the Company's
internal control is sufficient and risk management is circumspect and appropriate to support the fulfillment of the Company’s aims
and objectives.

3. The Committee audited the Company’s internal auditing system to ensure that it is appropriate and efficient. We scrutinised and
approved the control plans of the Internal Audit Department and followed up on the operations of the Internal Audit Department.
We received information on the results of the internal audit reports and have ascertained any activities carried out according to the
recommendations of the internal audit reports.

4. The Committee audited the Company’s operations to ensure compliance with the Securities and Exchange Act, the regulations of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, and all legislations pertaining to the Company’s business operations.

5. The Committee discussed, selected and proposed the appointment of Ernst & Young Office Ltd. as the Company’s auditors and proposed
the auditors’ remunerations for the year 2012 to the Board of Directors pending the approval from a shareholders” meeting.

6. The Committee audited and provided its opinions on connected transactions and transactions with potential conflicts of interests
to ensure that such transactions comply with the orders, regulations and guidelines issued by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. In
addition, the Committee ensured that the aforementioned transactions are carried out fairly and benefit the interests the Company as
well as ascertaining that the transactions are carried out according to normal commercial terms at fair prices and that information is
sufficiently, accurately and fully disclosed.

The Audit Committee has evaluated itself on the duties and responsibilities undertaken, and come to the conclusion that its performance
is consistent with the requirements and guidelines laid down by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Audit Committee has recommended that experts be hired to educate executive officers and those involved with accounting procedures
and standards in the future. Moreover, stakeholders have direct access to the Audit Committee via the E-mail address posted on the
Company’s website. So, they can raise any issues concerning violation of law or ethics, financial reports and internal control systems for
the sake of transparency in the business operation and timeliness in the resolution of problems.

Overall, the Audit Committee is of the opinion that the financial report of the Company is correctly and completely presented. The disclosure
of information is adequate, timely and relevant, with appropriate and concise content regarding risk management and internal control,
and coverage of laws related to the business, connected transactions and conflicts of interest that are of significance and benefit for the
Company. Furthermore, the Company’s executive officers adhere to ethical standards and have strong determination to perform their
duties for fulfillment of the Company’s objectives. They do so with diligence and professionalism, attaching much importance to operating

business with efficiency, transparency and sound corporate governance.
@i~

Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai
Chairman of the Audit Committee
20 February, 2013
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Board of Directors’ Responsibility for Financial Report

1%

AULNITNNNTUIEN Lﬁu%’%fuﬁ@"nawiamﬁ@ﬁﬁLLazﬁnLauawmﬁﬁumaw%ﬁw nyumnwdszAuiia AAn (uniTu) e
NINTFIUNTTBNUNINITRYU Ieadanldulsunadyiimansauuasfodfifetsadnans uasliqgaanilaad1eszdaszis
Munimadewadayaddgadianssnaluranawadsznassansiu lesdaauiyiSuayaiaanuisyn  duwlnawdudan

waud &9 A1fia ldnsiaseusunsiuiazuantanuAuluIeusesiaeuiydedislifiGenly

AnznsTuMILIEn  ddalrsiuazinseinm L iTessuuaiugumely LLa:iZ‘U‘U‘U%‘ﬁﬁ@’NNLamLﬁalﬁim;l}a%’mﬂﬂiﬁuﬁ@’a’m
andasuazaTUi L LaziNasnaiazeseinm idenindau uazilasiuldliiinnsnasavionmsaniunsiiadnfadeilanse
ddny Neildudensamznssunmnsiaseudlsznaufmsnssunsiidudas: HudFuRroURaUNIUTILNUNIINITEU LAz

g]LLasLﬁﬁizmmimu@1Nmzflw,l,a:mimaaaaumeﬂuﬁﬁmwa Fanana b lus1891u5zanTna

AMZNTINNTLUIEN HanuduinszuunsauaumelulaesanesTENHa NUWEINBLASIMENZAN LUTENEHITNAS19AN
asuat e ilvana ladeumIRiuYeIEN o T 31 Sunan 2555 LaR9IZIUMTEN NAMTEIIOU LAZNTZLALIUAR
andasluanszddny

S
-_— - L r L]
wiegay lanunily wielou lanmniiy
13T5IUNIINNIT nssumMIdaamslvig]

rI r] 8 | Usen nsainwus:Augaa ina (ukigu)
s1euUs:U 2555

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of Bangkok Life
Assurance PCL in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting standards are made in accordance with generally. It has chosen
appropriate accounting policies and exercised careful judgment in adequate disclosure of essential information in notes to
financial statements. The Certified Public Accountant from Ernst & Young Office Limited has audited the financial statements

as well as giving unconditionally opinions in the report of the auditor.

The Board of Directors initiated and maintained internal controls and risk management practices in producing correctness and
completeness of financial information, attaining adequacy in asset retention, and protecting against corruption or malpractice.
It has appointed the Audit Committee comprised of Independent Directors, who are responsible for reviewing the financial

reports, and assuring they are sufficiently audited for presentation in the annual report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that overall internal control systems of the Company are adequate, and its financial

statements as at 31 December 2012 that are inclusive of financial status, performance and cash flows are sound.

//4/7/} A,

- r "
Mr.Choedchu Sophonpanich Mr.Chone Sophonpanich
(Chairman) (President)
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To the Shareholders of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

I have audited the accompanying financial statement of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012, and the related statements of income, comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Thai Fi-
nancial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance
with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2012, and its financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Llepl. 2

Nonglak Pumnoi

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4172
Ernst & Young Office Limited

Bangkok: 22 February 2013
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Statements of Financial Position

U 3UR 31 SudnAu 2555 / As at 31 December 2012

(a8 U / Unit: Baht)

“Anewwn / Note

2555/ 2012

2554 / 2011
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Funsnd lddaau

)

v &

FunSwau

TINEUNSNE

Assets

Cash and cash equivalent 6,29
Accrued investment income

Premium receivables 7
Reinsurance assets 8, 29

Investment assets

Investments in securities 29
Trading investments 9.1
Available-for-sale investments 9.2

Held-to-maturity investments 9.3, 30, 31

Other investments 9.4
Loans 10, 29
Property, buildings and equipment 11
Intangible assets 12
Other assets 13, 29

Total assets

‘WN']SJL‘Vi@‘]‘ﬂizﬂaUGUﬂWiL@%Lﬂ%ﬁ?%%ﬁG‘ﬂaﬂﬁﬂﬂ?ilﬁ%‘ﬁ

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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865,845,947
1,500,076,847
1,612,729,639

510,012,812

477,236,368
18,395,331,360
116,059,781,262
46,962,230
2,649,100,421
304,954,930
17,202,032
347,978,903

2,736,720,476
1,375,597,931
2,312,647,445

332,055,036

299,019,595
13,358,947,452
89,394,339,476

29,587,830
2,113,082,452

306,415,271

21,390,815

179,608,126

142,787,212,751

112,459,411,905

U 3UR 31 SudAU 2555 / As at 31 December 2012

(va4438: U / Unit: Baht)

wnewin / Note 2555 /2012 2554 / 2011
nUduuazdouzosinzod Liabilities and equity
witdu Liabilities
Migulaaneans Income tax payable 581,526,761 738,563,265
Bnilusnysziudede Amount due to reinsurers 14, 29 400,098,875 266,778,378
%ﬁaumﬂﬁty@’mizﬁ’uﬁﬁ Insurance contract liabilities
1709032 NUTIe Life policy reserve 15 111,259,206,400 88,386,403,850
nadszlearianunsnsTIaneans Unpaid policy benefits 16 88,460,596 82,588,130
drsnsandunlrunauniuay Loss reserves and
AFulrInaLNUAI9aNe outstanding claims 17, 29 340,909,580 333,830,276
Frnadusziue Premium reserve 18 1,078,120,949 1,085,196,967
wﬁ%uﬁummimﬁﬁ Other insurance liabilities 7,279,716,866 6,852,174,216
nadszlorniniinauasane Employee benefit obligations 19 266,958,660 233,793,703
%ﬁauSu Other liabilities 20, 29 1,519,141,914 1,048,861,404
S’)Nﬂ‘fiﬁu Total liabilities 122,814,140,601 99,028,190,189
duvaaiiaag Equity
NUSOUU Share capital
Nuaanzideu Registered
vuanalny 1,220,000,000 i 1,220,000,000 ordinary shares
yadduas 1 um of Baht 1 each 1,220,000,000 1,220,000,000
nuﬁaamm:ﬁﬁméa Issued and fully paid up
vuadlny 1,204,771,855 i 1,204,771,855 ordinary shares
Ha@hﬁuaz 1 U of Baht 1 each 21 1,204,771,855 1,200,000,000
A iuyanviuansiy Premium on share capital 2,759,469,456 2,699,821,268
daunuainmsanelagldviu Capital reserve for share-based
W UbNou payment transactions 21 28,315,191 -
Wusuarenthenviuainnsli Subscription received in advance
ludaguansdns from exercise of warrants 35,477,257 -
i leazau Retained earnings
APFIIUA Appropriated
17090 NN W2 Legal reserve 23 122,000,000 122,000,000
ﬁﬁiaaﬁavl,ﬁ General reserve 400,000,000 400,000,000
dolallaTnmss Unappropriated 8,981,322,350 6,531,692,293

29AUTZNRUDUVBIAIUVBILEUDY
A IUVDILAN2AY

FIUARFULALAIUVDILAN2DY

Other components of equity
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

a & = a &
%N’WEJLW@l‘ﬂﬁ:ﬂaUﬂUﬂ’ﬁN%LUM&}WVi%Q‘ME]\N‘Uﬂ’ﬁN%‘LL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

6,441,716,041

2,477,708,155

19,973,072,150

13,431,221,716

142,787,212,751

112,459,411,905
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Statements of Income

dm3UTEUg3UR 31 SunAw 2555 / For the year ended 31 December 2012

(a8 U / Unit: Baht)

“Anewwn / Note

2555/ 2012

2554 / 2011
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Income

Net earned premium 24,29

Net investment income
Total income
Expenses
Underwriting
Life policy reserve increase
from previous year
Benefit payments to life policies and
benefit adjustment expenses

Claims and losses adjustment

29

24

24

expenses 24, 29

Commissions and brokerages

expenses 24, 29

Sales promotion expenses

24

Other underwriting expenses 24, 29

Operating expenses 25, 29

Total underwriting expenses

Profit from underwriting

Gains on investments

Fair value gains (losses) on
trading investments

Other income

Gains (losses) on exchange

Profit from operations

Contribution to the Office of Insurance
Commission

Contribution to the Life Insurance Fund

Profit before income tax expenses

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share Profit for the year

Diluted earnings per share Profit for the year

%N"IEJL“v‘i@l'ﬂi;‘iﬂaUﬁUﬂWiL@uL'ﬁud?%Wﬁﬁ‘ﬂaﬂﬁﬂﬂ?ilﬁ%‘ﬁ

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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27

28

34,127,629,145
5,703,833,360

31,066,702,999
4,697,720,065

39,831,462,505

35,764,423,064

22,872,802,550

6,542,697,588

1,428,694,711

2,758,143,553

333,838,932

30,223,750
1,479,141,882

20,196,606,260

5,380,207,311

1,559,104,914

2,439,192,599

328,773,706

20,784,146
1,250,099,832

35,445,542,966

31,174,768,768

4,385,919,539
500,591,623

1,190,138
19,758,278
(49,396,462)

4,589,654,296
326,486,406

(13,216,817)
16,290,869
12,507,829

4,858,063,116

59,344,870
34,640,205

4,931,722,583

57,709,635
31,556,169

4,764,078,041
1,479,708,284

4,842,456,779
1,425,358,620

3,284,369,757

3,417,098,159

2.734

2.848

2.716

2.827

Jumlsyranudotasa

Statements of Comprehensive Income

dmSuUdUa03URA 31 SunAu 2555 / For the year ended 31 December 2012

(e

11 / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012

2554 / 2011

mlsdwsud

o & & A

ilsmanuidaiaiadu

waﬁwvlﬁmnmﬁm;“mh
Ruasnulundnnindineans

o =3 =3 Aﬂl o v A

ilsmnenuiaaiaaudmivl

o < < o @ o
ilsmanuidaaiarindmiull

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Gains on changes in values of

available-for-sale investments
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

a & = a &
“r‘iN’WEIlM@l‘ﬂﬁzﬂaUQUﬂTiLQ%LﬂM&'&%W%QWJaﬂﬁﬂﬂ’ﬁkﬂ%u

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

3,284,369,757

3,417,098,159

3,964,007,886

137,003,930

3,964,007,886

137,003,930

7,248,377,643

3,554,102,089
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Statement of Changes in equity

dwSUUAUA03UR 31 SumAu 2555 / For the year ended 31 December 2012 (wd38: uam / Unit: Baht)
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9AUITNOLAUADIFIUUDILANUDY

Other components of equity

° = = A
ﬂ']‘li"ln@]qquLﬂJ@Lﬁi'Qau

Other comprehensive

income
WNUTUEHIN lsazan / Retained earnings dniunu EREY
NWIaUAY daunuan Fviuannng 99§334&7 / Appropriated nnmafayadn  asdiaznau
fioan CRTIN mayanglagld 1Hlugamy d1909 Suasnulu Suasdu
WHELHG uaztnazudn  wadviussy Hudunamn WEASANS PNNYUNE draell  SlilESesss wanmiwdidenns  asuihe I
Note Issued and Share Capital reserve Subscription  Legal reserve General  Unappropriated Surplus Total other Total
fully paid-up premium for share-based received in reserve on changes components
share capital payment advance from in value of of equity
transactions exercise available-for-sale
of warrants investments
HOAAIAAD 5’%‘7; 31 SuAN 2553 Balance as at 31 December 2010 1,200,000,000 2,699,821,268 - - 122,000,000 400,000,000 4,154,178,577  2,340,704,225  2,340,704,225 10,916,704,070
naszaNanmMsUasulaenlang Cumulative effect of change in
miﬁ'@y%ﬁmﬁ’uwaﬂ‘;ﬂmﬂwﬁfmm accounting policy for employee benefits - - - - - - [108,188,146) - - (108,188,146)

Nuifaaang Dividend paid 22 - - - - - - (931,396,297) - - (931,396,297)
ﬁﬂim(ﬂﬂqmﬁ@Lﬁ%aiwﬁw%’ui Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - - - 3,417,098,159 137,003,930 137,003,930  3,554,102,089
HOAAIAAD T ’3’%"7; 31 Sunan 2554 Balance as at 31 December 2011 1,200,000,000 2,699,821,268 - - 122,000,000 400,000,000 6,531,692,293 2,477,708,155  2,477,708,155 13,431,221,716
HOAAIAAD T ’3’%"7; 31 Sunan 2554 Balance as at 31 December 2011 1,200,000,000 2,699,821,268 - - 122,000,000 400,000,000 6,531,692,293 2,477,708,155  2,477,708,155 13,431,221,716
maanalaglddudunousi Capital reserve for share-based

payment transactions 21 - - 28,315,191 - - - - - - 28,315,191
Lﬁmnumﬂmﬂ;ﬂué’wﬁ@L,Lamﬁ“n% Increase share capital from

exercise of warrants 21 4,771,855 59,648,188 - - - - - - - 64,420,043
ﬁu%’mhwﬁwmﬁumﬂmﬂ% Subscription received in advance - - - 35,477,257 - - - - - 35,477,257

luddyuansdnd from exercise of warrants

Wuifuaaans Dividend paid 22 - - - - - - (834,739,700) - - (834,739,700)
mlsreyudeaiasindmivl Total comprehensive income

for the year - - - - - - 3,284,369,757  3,964,007,886  3,964,007,886  7,248,377,643
HanAIAD T ’3’%3"'; 31 Sunan 2555 Balance as at 31 December 2012 1,204,771,855  2,759,469,456 28,315,191 35,477,257 122,000,000 400,000,000 8,981,322,350 6,441,716,041  6,441,716,041 19,973,072,150
ﬂammmspﬁzﬂamumi@mﬁudawﬁwmwmﬁuﬁ
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of cash Flows

dm3UTEUg3UR 31 SunAw 2555 / For the year ended 31 December 2012

(a8 U / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012

2554 / 2011
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Cash flows from operating activities
Direct premium written, net
Interest income
Dividend income
Other investment income
Other income
Benefit payments to life policies
during the year
Dividends to policyholders
Commissions and brokerages
Other underwriting expenses
Operating expenses
Other expenses
Corporate income tax
Net cash from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from
Investments in securities
Loans
Deposits at financial institutions
Property and equipment
Net cash from investing activities
Cash flows used in
Investments in securities
Loans
Deposits at financial institutions
Property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Net cash used in investing activities

a & ) a &
“/WN']EJL‘WCi]‘ﬂizﬂ@UGUH'}?LG%M%N?%W%\T’U'PN\‘i‘LIﬂ'ﬁL\‘i‘H‘LL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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34,535,018,568
4,846,286,478
733,067,964
521,473,361
19,487,272

(7,381,664,053)
(74,423,900
(2,703,652,234)
(299,344,075)
(1,218,007,372)
(94,320,857
(1,636,744,788)

29,742,780,760
3,775,208,609
534,207,344
395,567,503
16,768,826

(6,331,418,362)
(44,776,600)
(2,623,444,010)
(462,396,505)
(1,085,544,368)
(90,467,707
(1,188,000,089)

27,247,176,364

22,638,485,401

84,471,878,655
733,715,091
1,875,000,000
962,582

128,580,469,709
916,754,630

104,406

87,081,556,328

129,497,328,745

(113,776,325,485)
(1,066,251,879)
(750,000,000
(72,187,457

(149,812,723,167)
(615,166,001)
(1,575,000,000)
(44,341,164)

(115,664,764,821)

(152,047,230,332)

(28,583,208,493)

(22,549,901,587)

dmSuUdUa03URA 31 SunAu 2555 / For the year ended 31 December 2012

(w1438 U / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
NITHANUFAAINAANTINIARUSY Cash flows from financing activities
ﬁua@%mﬁmnumﬂmﬂ% Subscription received from exercise
ludAuansdnd of warrants 99,897,300 -
K, iy Loans 200,000,000 -
Nudunaang Dividends paid (834,739,700 (931,396,297
Ruaagnililylufansandanidu Net cash used in financing activities (534,842,400) (931,396,297)
RuaauazsgM I Net decrease in cash and
Nudnanasgnid cash equivalents (1,870,874,529) (842,812,483)

RURALRZIIENTTHUWIN

a % v =

NURA Db JUAWD
WUAALALIENSN LN UES

o Tudull (naneive 6)

il'ay.awnizuaLﬁuamﬂmwmﬁu@u

o137 bl uan
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o o & ﬂ‘
lunanniwdiiaane

daunuanmsanslaglddudunug

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at

end of year (Note 6)

Supplemental cash flows information
Non-cash item
Gains on changes in values of
available-for-sale investments

Capital reserve for share-based payment

a & = a &
“r‘iN’WEIlM@l‘ﬂﬁzﬂaUQUﬂTiLQ%LﬂM&'&%W%QWJaﬂﬁﬂﬂ’ﬁkﬂ%u

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

2,736,720,476

3,579,532,959

865,845,947

2,736,720,476

3,964,007,886
28,315,191

137,003,930
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
1. General information

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public company incorporated and domiciled in
Thailand. Its major shareholder is Nippon Life Insurance Company, which was incorporated in Japan. The Company
is principally engaged in the provision of life insurance business. The registered office of the Company is at 23/115-121, Royal
City Avenue, Rama 9 Road, Bangkapi, Huaykwang, Bangkok.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards enunciated under the Accounting
Profession Act B.E. 2547, and where applicable Thai accounting practices related to life insurance and the accounting and
reporting guidelines prescribed by the Office of Insurance Commission (“0IC”). The presentation of the financial statements has
been made in compliance with the Declaration of the Insurance Commission dated 27 May 2010.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The financial
statements in English language have been translated from the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in the accounting
policies.

3. New accounting standards not yet effective

The Federation of Accounting Professions issued the following new/revised accounting standards that are effective for fiscal
years beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

Accounting standards:

TAS 12 Income Taxes
TAS 20 (revised 2009) Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
TAS 21 (revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Financial Reporting Standard:
TFRS 8 Operating Segments

Accounting Standard Interpretations:

SIC 10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
SIC 21 Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets
SIC 25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its Shareholders

The Company’s management believes that these accounting standards will not have any significant impact on the financial
statements for the year when they are initially applied, except for the following accounting standard.

TAS 12 Income Taxes

This accounting standard requires an entity to identify temporary differences, which are differences between the carrying
amount of an asset or liability in the accounting records and its tax base, and to recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities
under the stipulated guidelines. The management of the Company expects the adoption of this accounting standard to have
the effect of increasing the Company’s brought-forward retained earnings of the year 2013 by approximately Baht 780 million
and decreasing the brought-forward balance of other components of equity of the year 2013 by Baht 1,288 million.
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In addition, the Federation of Accounting Professions has issued Notification No. 30/2555 - 34/2555, published in the Royal

Gazette on 17 January 2013, mandating the use of accounting treatment guidance and accounting standard interpretations as

follows.

Effective date

Accounting Treatment Guidance for Transfers of Financial Assets

1 January 2013

Accounting Standard Interpretation:

SIC 29

Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures 1 January 2014

Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations:

TFRIC 4
TFRIC 12
TFRIC 13

1 January 2014
1 January 2014
1 January 2014

Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease
Service Concession Arrangements
Customer Loyalty Programmes

The management of the Company has assessed the effect of these standards and believes that accounting treatment

guidance, accounting standard interpretation and financial reporting standard interpretations are not relevant to the business

of the Company.

4. Significant accounting policies

4.1

4.2

Revenue recognition

(a)

(b)

(c]

(d)

Premium income
Premium income is recognised as income on the effective date less premium ceded and refund. For renewal
premium income is recognised when the premium is dued, and if the policy is still in force at the end of reporting

period.

Interest income and dividends on investments
Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate. Dividends are recognised
as income when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Interest incomes on loan
Interest income is recognised over the term of the loans based on the amount of principal outstanding, except for
interest of past due over six months recognised based on cash basis.

Income (expense) on investment
Income (expense) on investment is recognised as income or expense when incurred.

Expenses recognition

(a)

(b)

(c]

Ceded premium
Ceded premium are recognised as expenses when the risks is transfer to the reinsurer.

Commissions and brokerages
Commission and brokerage fees are expended when incurred.

Claims and losses adjustment expenses

Claims and losses adjustment expenses consist of claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance, and
include the amounts of the claims, related expenses, and loss adjustments of the current and prior period
incurred during the year, and less claims refundable from reinsurers.

Claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance are recognised upon the receipt of the claims advice from
the insured, based on the claims notified by the insured and estimates made by the Company’s management.
The maximum value of claims estimated is not however, to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant policy.
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4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

(d) Benefit payments to life policies
Benefit payments to life policies are recorded when notices of claims have been received or when
policies reach maturity.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at banks, and all highly liquid investments with an
original maturity of 3 months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

Premium receivables and allowance for doubtful accounts

Premium receivable is stated at net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the
estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on
collection experience and a review of current status of the premium receivables as at the end of reporting
period.

Reinsurance assets and due to reinsurers

(a) Reinsurance assets are stated at the outstanding balance of amount due from reinsurers and insurance
reserve refundable from reinsurers.

Amounts due from reinsurers consist of accrued commission and brokerage income, claims and various
other items receivable from reinsurers, excluding reinsurance premium receivable, less allowance for
doubtful accounts. The Company records allowance for doubtful accounts for the estimated losses that
may be incurred due to inability to make collection, taking into account collection experience and the
status of receivables from reinsurers as at the end of the reporting period.

Insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers is estimated based on the related reinsurance contract of
loss reserve and outstanding claims in accordance with the law regarding insurance reserve calculation.

(b)  Amounts due from reinsurers are stated at the outstanding balance payable from reinsurance.

Amount due to reinsurers consist of reinsurance premiums and other items payable to reinsurers,
excluding claims.

The Company presents net of reinsurance to the same entity (reinsurance assets or amounts due to reinsurers)
when the following criteria for offsetting are met.

(1) The entity has a legal right to offset amounts presented in the statements of financial position, and

(2)  The entity intends to receive or pay the net amount recognised in the statements of financial position, or
to realise the asset at the same time as it pays the liability.

Investments in securities

(a) Investments in securities held for trading are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these
securities are recorded in profit or loss. Investments are classified as held for trading if they are acquired
for the purpose of selling in the near term.

(b)  Investments in available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these
securities are recorded in comprehensive income, and will be recorded in profit or loss when the
securities are sold.

(c] Investments in debt securities, both due within one year and expected to be held to maturity, are
recorded at amortised cost. The premium/discount on debt securities is amortised/accreted by the
effective rate method with the amortised/accreted amount presented as an adjustment to the interest
income. The debt securities are classified as held to maturity when the Company has the positive
intention and ability to hold them to maturity.
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4.7

4.8

4.9

(d)  Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as other investments, are stated
at cost net of allowance for impairment (if any).

The fair value of marketable securities is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year. The fair value
of debt instruments is determined based on yield rates quoted by the Thai Bond Market Association. The fair value of
unit trusts is determined from their net asset value.

The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

In the event the Company reclassifies investments from one type to another, such investments will be readjusted to
their fair value as at the reclassification date. The difference between the carrying amount of the investments and
the fair value on the date of reclassification are recorded in profit or loss or recorded as other components of equity,
depending on the type of investment that is reclassified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the investment
is recognised in profit or loss.

Loans and allowance for doubtful accounts

Loans are stated at net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may
be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on collection experience, analysis of debt
aging and the appraisal value of the collateral of each debt.

Property, buildings and equipment and depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for loss
on impairment of assets (if any).

Depreciation of buildings and equipment are calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives, or the period of the lease.

Buildings - 20 years
Condominium - 20 years
Building improvements - Period of lease
Furniture and fixtures and office equipment - 3 years and 5 years

Motor vehicles - 5 years
Depreciation is included in determining income.
No depreciation is provided for land and construction in progress.

An item of property, buildings and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset is included in profit or loss when the
asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses
(if any).

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a systematic basis over the economic useful life and tested for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and
the amortisation method of such intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation
expense is charged to profit or loss.

The useful lives of intangible assets with finite useful lives which are computer software are expected to generate
economic benefit within 3 years, 5 years and 10 years.
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Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Company, whether directly
or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Company.

They also include individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Company that gives them
significant influence over the Company, key management personnel, directors and officers with authority in the
planning and direction of the Company’s operations.

Life premium reserve

Life assurance policy reserve represents the accumulated total liability for policies in force as at the end of the reporting
period. Such reserves are set aside for estimated future claims under all life insurance policies in force. The Company
calculates reserve under long-term policies with reference to net level premium reserve [“NPV”), which is an actuarial
method, and assumptions as to mortality rate, morbidity rate, age and discount rate.

Loss reserve and outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are recorded at the amount to be actually paid. Loss reserve is provided upon receipt of claim
advices from the insured based on the claims notified by the insured, and estimates made by the Company’'s
management. The Company has to allocate IBNR, which is calculated by the actuarial method. The maximum value of
claims estimate is not however, to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant policy.

Premium reserve
Premium reserve consists of unearned premium reserve and unexpired risks reserve.

(a) Unearned premium reserve for other insurance and group insurance is set aside at the rate of 40% of net
p group
premium written for the year.

(b)  Unexpired risks reserve

Unexpired risks reserve is the reserve for the claims, which may occur, of the in-force policy. Unexpired risks
reserve is set aside using an actuarial method. The reserve is calculated as the best estimate of the claims, which
are expected to occur during the remained coverage period, by based on the historical claims data.

As at the end of reporting period, the Company compares the amounts of unexpired risks reserve with unearned
premium reserve, and if unexpired risks reserve is higher than unearned premium reserve, the difference is recognised
as unexpired risks reserve in the financial statements.

Long-term lease

Leases of property, buildings or equipment which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and
the present value of the minimum lease payments. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in other long-term payables, while the interest element is charged to profit or loss over the lease period. The
asset acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease period.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.
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Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling
at the end of reporting period. Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company performs impairment reviews in respect of property, buildings and
equipment and intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired.
An impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

In the assessment of asset impairment if there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the
asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The increased carrying amount of the asset
attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss in
which case the reversal.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.
Post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly contributed by
employees and by the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust fund and the Company’s contributions
are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to employees upon retirement under
labor law and other employee benefit plans. The Company treats these severance payment obligations as a defined
benefit plan. In addition, the Company provides other long-term employee benefit plan, namely long service awards.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans is determined based on
actuarial techniques, using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits and other long-term benefits are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The defined benefits liability and other long-term benefit liabilities comprise the present value of the defined benefit
obligation less unrecognised past service cost and unrecognised actuarial gains or losses.

For the first-time adoption of TAS 19 Employee Benefits in 2011, the Company elected to recognise the transitional
liability, which exceeds the liability that would have been recognised at the same date under the previous accounting
policy, through an adjustment to the beginning balance of retained earnings in 2011.
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4.18 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

4.19 Income tax

Income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, based on taxable
profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.

4.20 Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts

Receivables and payables arising from forward exchange contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange
ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrecognised gains and losses from the translation are included in determining
income. Premium or discounts on forward exchange contracts are amortised on a straight-line basis over the contract
periods.

Cross currency swap agreement

Payables and receivables arising from cross currency swap agreements are translated into Baht at the rates of
exchange ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrecognised gains and losses from the translation are recognised in
profit or loss.

4.21  Share-based payment transactions

The Company recognises the share-based payment transactions at the date on which the options are granted, based
on the fair value of the share options. They are recorded as expenses over the vesting period of the share options, and
a capital reserve for share-based payment transactions is presented in equity.

Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination relating to appropriate
assumptions, including the expected life of the share options, share price volatility and dividend yield.

5. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards at times requires management
to make subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgments and estimates
affect reported amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant judgments and
estimates are as follows:

Leases

In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required to use
judgment regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has been transferred, taking into
consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make judgment and estimates based upon,
among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts and the prevailing economic condition.

Impairment of equity investments

The Company treats available-for-sale equity investments and other investments as impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost or where other objective evidence of impairment exists. The
determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgment of the management.
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Property, buildings and equipment/Depreciation

In determining depreciation of buildings and equipment, the management is required to make estimates of the useful lives
and residual values of the Company’s, buildings and equipment and to reviews estimated useful lives and residual values
when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, buildings and equipment for impairment on a periodical basis
and record impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount. This
requires judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.

Intangible assets

The initial recognition and measurement of intangible assets, and subsequent impairment testing, require management to
make estimates of cash flows to be generated by the asset and to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows.

Life insurance premium reserve

Life insurance premium reserve is calculated under the actuarial method, based on the current assumptions or on assumptions
established at inception of the contract which reflect the best estimate at the time increased with a margin for risk and adverse
deviation. The main assumptions used relate to mortality, morbidity, longevity, and discount rates.

Loss reserve and outstanding claims

At each reporting period, the Company has to estimate loss reserve and outstanding claims taking into account two parts.
These are the claims incurred and reported at the reporting date, and the claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) at the
reporting date. The main assumptions underlying these actuarial techniques relate to historical experience, including the
development of claims estimates, paid and incurred losses, average costs per claim and claim numbers, etc.

Nevertheless, such estimates are forecasts of future outcomes, and actual results could differ.
Unexpired risk reserve

Unexpired risk reserve is calculated using an actuarial method, based on a best estimate of the claims expected to be paid over
the remaining term of the insurance. Estimating the reserve requires the management to exercise judgment, with reference
to historical data and the best estimates available at the time.

Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans is determined based on actuarial
techniques. Such determination is made based on various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary increase rate,
mortality rate and staff turnover rate.

Cost of share-based payment transactions

Estimating the cost of share-based payment transactions requires the determination of the fair value of the options granted
under the transactions which involves appropriate assumptions, including but not limited to the expected life of the share
options, share price volatility and dividend yield.

Litigation

The Company has contingent liabilities as a result of litigation. The Company’s management has used judgment to assess of
the results of the litigation and believes that no loss will result. Therefore no contingent liabilities are recorded as at the end
of reporting period.
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6. Gudauazsignisthgunibudn
Cash and cash equivalents

(wdae: v / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
WUEe Cash on hand 6,438,416 5,741,220
Surnswnansdsznnladmvue Deposits at banks with no fixed
32821318 AL maturity date 859,407,531 710,979,256
Surhnswansussinnaneduiiedu Deposits at banks with fixed
ANAUATZLZLIAN maturity date 750,000,000 1,875,000,000
FINIUFALASRUNINFINTUNITEIU Total cash and financial institutions 1,615,845,947 2,591,720,476
L‘Euamm:m:%uﬁﬁim:Lqmm‘uﬁmu@ Short-term investment which amounts
mMelu 3 Won maturing within 3 months - 2,020,000,000
W BurnssnansuazanTunsIuduas Less: Deposits at banks which
FFUZAIATUMABALIBNIT 3 LHDY amounts maturing in
HouaTuitldan over 3 months (750,000,000 (1,875,000,000)
SUFALAZINENNTAUINLIUER Cash and cash equivalents 865,845,947 2,736,720,476

[is428: v / Unit: Baht)

2554 / 2011

annien AMNAINULAE
Jaziuny WEWINLIZ AU 7
Due from Due from agents Total

insured and brokers
galaifernuaiutise Not yet due 2,243,833,205 28,594,810 2,272,428,015
fesuleifin 30 Tu Not over 30 days 1,633,290 13,826,807 15,460,097
#1950 30- 60 T Over 30 days to 60 days 2,678,410 3,149,146 5,827,556
#1950 60 - 90 T Over 60 days to 90 days 1,223,199 2,970,963 4,194,162
#1950 90 T -1 1 Over 90 days to 1 year 799,176 13,565,635 14,364,811
aeSuiunin 1 3 Over 1 year 10,315 362,489 372,804
saideUsusedesy Total premium receivables 2,250,177,595 62,469,850 2,312,647 445

F19sU U2 A UAA19SUANA TN WA IIEHRE USENYLH
AruenannamnsfaannilAdullauesdsnan ag

For premium receivables due form agents and brokers, the

Company has stipulated credit term. For overdue premium

o4 T 31 SuAN 2555 WUAINEaNNSNEG [WupnUsEan
LAZMINUAIATIADNIDsTEHINeT oA 0.063 09 6.10 @1
(2554: 0.75 ©14 6.10 ¢iat)

7. WeUs:NunuA1ISU

o TUA 31 5UAN 2555 WAz 2554 eanadiaauadlaUseny
ﬁﬁﬁw%fu‘[mﬁwLmnmﬂq@wL?ué]’uﬁé’w’ﬁﬁzﬁuﬁ@Lwﬁfum‘u

v
=1

APRUATITEATNLATAAN DN AR LAR I

As at 31 December 2012, interest rates of saving account,
fixed account and promissory notes are 0.063% - 6.10% per

annum (2011: 0.75% - 6.10% per annum).
7. Premium receivables

The balances as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 of premium
receivables are classified by aging from the maturity date

under the stipulated credit terms as follows:

(w28 w7 / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012

’Mﬂém? Q"Iﬂ(;]J’JLLVI%LLaZ
Yyeinungy WEUTNU T AU E I
Due from Due from agents Total

insured and brokers
galalforinmuaiutise Not yet due 1,561,794,383 27,009,885 1,588,804,268
ae5ulaliin 30 Tu Not over 30 days 192,880 7,344,220 7,537,100
#1950 30 - 60 T Over 30 days to 60 days 970,342 5,327,853 6,298,195
#1950 60 - 90 Tk Over 60 days to 90 days 1,208,521 3,986,228 5,194,749
#1950 90 Tu -1 1 Over 90 days to 1 year 1,655,794 2,828,770 4,484,564
aesuiiundn 1 1 Over 1 year 10,315 400,448 410,763
sy iufednesy Total premium receivables 1,565,832,235 46,897,404 1,612,729,639

Usen nsainwus:Augda ina (ukigu)
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WA MUesTIsr U3y lddiunisaungnaieg  receivables, the Company has the legal process with such

Audunuuaznansiidunsaily agents and brokers.

8. Funswegainnisus:znuneco 8. Reinsurance assets

(94428: U / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011

F139UsziuNea@SanAYaAIN Insurance reserve refundable

YIEndsziuiana from reinsurers 66,994,992 44,362,258
WuaeSUneINuUNsUseiuwi o Amounts due from reinsurers 443,017,820 287,692,778
funSndannmsvsziuieda Reinsurance assets 510,012,812 332,055,036

o4 Yudi 31 Funan 2555 waz 2554 annaMAuadEugesy  The balances as at 31 Decernber 2012 and 2011 of amounts

Weafumsdssiudeselagduunaige niuduifediss due from reinsurers are classified by aging as follows:

Lan9lae it
(s91b281: U / Unit: Baht)
2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
galaifernuaiutise Not yet due 443,017,820 287,692,778
TS uS SR AU U R U s Total amounts due from reinsurers 443,017,820 287,692,778
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9. Guasnulunannswe / Investments in securities 9.2 Guainuioyne / Available-for-sale investments

(v3428: U1/ Unit: Baht)

9.1 GuasnuwiioA / Trading investments

(wag: 1171 / Unit: Baht) 2555/ 2012 2554/ 2011
2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011 ERHER RN kRHERRN
- » Suaanulu Suaanulu
SOHRIBY SRERIUDY oV do do . o o ooy ooy de Ce e
R R Mlshds  ananuids yadn  wanniwdee mlsndslal  2enunds yadn  wannIndee
Suasnuly Ruaenulu I ! . R A ! o
v de e ‘ oo w dew s e e ey lifeduade Lifeduate gADIIH  FUNSWATIN nemu Aeduade Lifeduate gADIIN  AUNTWITIN
mlands  nanufid yad nannindeio mlsndslal  aenunds Hafn nannindsio
A A N . R X N i e . Cost  Unrealised  Unrealised Fair ~ Percentage Cost  Unrealised Unrealised Fair Value  Percentage
ey Ldineuads  ldiediuase gATITH  AUNINETIN Temu ietuase  ldifinauade YATITN  FUNIWETIN ) )
! ) ) B : . ) B gains losses Value of total asset gains losses of total asset
Cost Unrealised Unrealised Fair Value Percentage Cost Unrealised Unrealised Fair Value Percentage
gains losses of total asset gains losses of total asset v o ey
RANNINEITUIR
. uaziplamna
HRANNINGITUIA
s Ul Government and state
LaZITIFAININA . .
* enterprise securities
Government and state Y
WuspasguIa tng
enterprise securities )
o WPV Thai government bond 3,098,389,385 71,168,953 - 3,169,558,338 2.22 2,958,300,610 68,610,850 [890,678] 3,026,020,782 2.69
W‘Hﬁ‘i_lﬂiii‘]_ﬂavl,‘ﬂ?_l ”
. PAUNT
Thai government bond 476,046,230 3,261,599 (2,071,461) 477,236,368 0.33 - - - - - A
— Equity securities 235,579,111 254,012,239 - 489,591,350 0.34 385,914,167 - (59,788,037) 326,126,130 0.29
Total 476,046,230 3261599 (2,071,461) 477,236,368 033 - - - - - o
Total 3,333,968,496 325,181,192 - 3,659,149,688 256 3,344,214,777 68,610,850 (60,678,715) 3,352,146,912 2.98
wannswiianau L.
. . AINNINELDNTU
Private enterprises
debt securities Private enterprises
Hon debt securities
a0 AU
Equity securities 312,236,412 626,240 [16,169,802] 296,692,850 0.26 Y
o o s a Debenture - - - - - 50,000,157 1,416,923 - 51,417,080 0.05
ludAuanedns .
HAUNT
Warrants - - - - - - 2326745 - 2,326,745 0.01 vt
. Equity securities 6,400,851,827 5,796,101,012  [16,458,349] 12,180,494,490 8.53 5,247,888,506 2,374,374,096 [47,344,497) 7,574,918,105 6.74
H
FUDAINT
Total - - - - - 312,236,412 2,952,985 (16,169,802) 299,019,595 0.27 !
- A » Unit trusts 1,327,416,487 204,808,780 (12,137,654) 1,520,087,613 1.06 1,814,664,836 169,061,811 (10,618,848) 1,973,107,799 1.75
FINNURINULNDAN
N I
Total trading
investments 476,046,230 3261599 (2.071.461) 477,236,368 0.33 312236412 2952.985 [16,169.802) 299,019,595 0.27 Total 7,728,268,314 6,000,909,792 (28,596,003) 13,700,582,103 9.59 7,112,553,499 2,544,852,830 (57,963,345) 9,599,442,984 8.54
o a &1
nannIwdenedszina
Foreign securities
WAL
Unit trusts 921,608,000 141,581,775 (27,590,206) 1,035,599,569 0.73 423,350,000 14,957,245 (30,949,689) 407,357,556 0.36
3N
Total 921,608,000 141,581,775 (27,590,206) 1,035,599,569 0.73 423,350,000 14,957,245 (30,949,689) 407,357,556 0.36
iauﬁumnmﬁamm
Total available- for-sale
investments 11,983,844,810 6,467,672,759  (56,186,209) 18,395,331,360 12.88 10,880,118,276 2,628,420,925 (149,591,749) 13,358 947,452 11.88
148 usyn nsainwus:nugdn A1na (Ukgu) Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. | 149
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9.3 Guamuf’i’a:ﬁaqunsuﬁ‘mun / Held-to-maturity investments

(v1haer; U/ Unit: Baht)

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
ERHERIEN ERREREN
MW Ruaenulu NONW Ruasmulu
TN vannIndea AWK AannIndee
daamhe  AunSndsu daamhe  undSwdsan

Cost/ Percentage of

Cost/ Percentage of

Amortised cost totalasset  Amortised cost total asset
RANNSWESTLNaUAZ3TIaWAA  Government and state
enterprise securities

Wusinsdguatneg Thai government bond 70,965,540,915 49.70  48,467,761,460 43.10
WusllnsagAMInsedsIanwia  State enterprise bond 14,266,402,411 9.99  13,884,381,226 12.35
ﬁuf:] Debenture 2,595,140,818 1.82 2,116,059,896 1.88
61:3 SIaTTRI SN Promissory note 2,500,000,000 1.75 395,000,000 0.35
3N Total 90,327,084,144 63.26  64,863,202,582 57.68
wannswdanau Private enterprises debt securities
é'%aéfuagﬂ%lﬁu—él:aLLaﬂLM Promissory note - bills of exchange 9,072,307,669 6.35  9,480,000,000 8.43
ﬁwﬁ Debenture 9,739,819,027 6.82 8,380,621,815 7.45
I Total 18,812,126,696 13.17  17,860,621,815 15.88
wanniwdenedszine Foreign debt securities
WS99 Bond 2,370,936,657 1.66 2,068,763,701 1.84
W) Debenture 3,799,633,765 266 2726751378 242
3N Total 6,170,570,422 4.32 4,795,515,079 4.26
Qurhnaniun1s@uiiasy Deposit at financial institutions

AMuauI 3 han which amounts maturing in

over 3 months

RUANN T AT Deposit at bank 450,000,000 0.32 1,575,000,000 1.40
SHRIITARH) Certificate of deposit 300,000,000 0.21 300,000,000 0.27
3N Total 750,000,000 0.53 1,875,000,000 1.67
imlféuamuﬁazﬁmmﬁu Total held-to-maturity

ﬁmmqw% investments 116,059,781,262 81.28  89,394,339,476 79.49

150
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9.4 Guasnunold / Other investments

[w1h2e: U1 / Unit: Baht)

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
Soemzung Soemzung
Juasnulu Ruaenulu
wannIndiae wannIndiae
WU FunIndsan ey duninden
Cost  Percentage of Cost  Percentage of
total asset total asset
L@uamuﬁvl,siag"l,u Investment in non-listed
ANMNABINITVDINAA companies
Tudszine Thailand 29,887,830 0.02 29,587,830 0.03
ANUTNE Overseas 17,074,400 0.01 - -
samFuasuiialy Total 46,962,230 0.03 29,587,830 0.03
9.5 s:uzaInIAoToInsIAISHT / Maturity of debt securities
[wd3e: v/ Unit: Baht)
2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
ATUN%UA / Period to maturity ATUNNAUA / Period to maturity
17 1-5 1) WVin 5 T ERIY 17 1-57 WVin 5 T RRIY
Within 1 year 1-5years  Over5years Total Within 1 year 1-5years Overb years Total

- P
Ruasquinadi

Trading investment
nannswisgunauasiaianna

Government and state enterprise securities

Wustinsdgualne

Thai government bond - - 476,046,230 476,046,230 - - - -
1n: flsfigelsiAatuase
Add: Unrealised gains on changes

in values of investments - - 1,190,138 1,190,138 - - - -
39% / Total - - 477,236,368 477,236,368 - - - -
L?mammﬁ"amﬂ

Available-for-sale investment
nannIndsnauazizismia

Government and state enterprise securities

Wustinsssunalne
Thai government bond
o ds s X oo
van: mlsAdeldiinduase
Add: Unrealised gains on changes
in values of investments

- 1,718,370,905

- 23,446,166

1,380,018,480

47,722,787

3,098,389,385 -

71,168,953 -

1,263,769,233  1,694,531,377 2,958,300,610

1,910,708

65,809,465 67,720,173

393 / Total - 1,741,817,071  1,427,741,267  3,169,558,338 - 1,265,679,941 1,760,340,842 3,026,020,783
nanniwdianau
Private enterprises securities
Debenture - - - - 50,000,157 - - 50,000,157
1n: flsAigelsiAatuae
Add: Unrealised gains on changes

in values of investments - - - - 1,416,923 - - 1,416,923
3941 / Total - - - - 51,417,080 - - 51,417,080
i'zuﬁuammﬁ'amﬂ
Total available-for-sale investments - 1,741,817,071  1,427,741,267  3,169,558,338 51,417,080 1,265,679,941 1,760,340,842 3,077,437,863
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(w3e: 1w/ Unit: Baht)

2554 / 2011

ATUAIAUA / Period to maturity

2555/ 2012
ATUAIMUA / Period to maturity
19 1-5 1 Vin s T

Within 1 year 1-5years  Over5 years

Total Within 1 year

1-53
1-5years

Ruasnuiiaziiaaunasuimua
Held-to-maturity investment
nanNSWESTUIAuasSTIa A

Government and state enterprise securities

Wusinasguialne

Thai government bond 995,364,662 3,986,825,845  65,983,350,408
WusinsasAnInsessIanwia

State enterprise bond 949,912,063 3,216,799,996  10,099,690,352
U

et

Debenture - 820,422,922 1,774,717,896

CRETTRIR s

2,833,957,436

3,731,948,919

820,774,187

9,118,601,240 13,884,381,226

7,386,680,542

56,047,690,974 64,863,202,583

Promissory notes - - 2,500,000,000
333 / Total 1,945,276,725  8,024,048,763  80,357,758,656
wannswdianau

Private enterprises securities

MFy S n-Auanidn

1,630,000,000

2,126,000,000

Promissory notes - bills of exchange - 2,370,000,000  6,702,307,669
AUl
el
Debenture 560,000,000  1,758,000,000 7,421,819,027
398 / Total 560,000,000  4,128,000,000 14,124,126,696

3,756,000,000

9,334,621,815 17,860,621,815

P )
AINNITWEANSLITINA

Foreign investments

1,468,763,701

1,500,709,660

AusIAT

Bond 380,704,403  1,590,232,254 400,000,000
i

g

Debenture - 2,161,628,698 1,638,005,067
59H / Total 380,704,403  3,751,860,952 2,038,005,067

2,969,473,361

Rudnaaiunisiuiasuivuaiiundl 3 Wwau

Deposit at financial institutions which amounts maturing in over 3 months

300,000,000

Tn3uRN

Certificated deposit - 300,000,000 -
Wurnswne s

Deposit at bank 50,000,000 400,000,000 -
394 / Total 50,000,000 700,000,000 -

300,000,000

MUEUAINUAaziaauasuimue

Total held-to-maturity investments 2,935,981,128 16,603,909,715  96,519,890,419

14,412,153,903

67,208,354,506 89,394,339,476

usyn nsainwus:nugdn A1na (Ukgu)
s1euUs:U 2555
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o JuN 31 Suen 2555 UIENLANIRUSTATIIUARAY
F33amNadwIn 20,836.47 &1ULIN (2554: 17,238.64 AU

[ a o o Aa L . & L YV
) 1 Duludsesdsziudiowasnanninduseinanebinu
wignziaununsza iyl iuniliaainina1a byl
WHIELYR 30 Uaz 31

+
Y

(n) ™ Ui 31 Funeu 2555 usEndEuamuluadyn

THSuwaznandugeialsnndussnansuinazie
aum‘uﬁmu@%ﬂLLa@ﬂ@da@h@lmiﬁi'mmuéf@ﬁmmg
F1IUITIN 1,400 BAULN (2554 1,800 G1ULIN) AILIL
AINA13I00N AL TUIANTNI BT LULTNALAZ ANV
a & | a lﬁ‘ = a,
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= 4‘ a al o =) 1 o & a
wazidanluvasdnilunistissdunauniiruansaisan
L@ummﬂuiméaaﬂmmﬁ

(1) o Tuft 31 Sunen 2555 u’%ﬁwﬁ@uamﬂué}:ﬂéﬁymp
THFunaziuaniiudsinusamiuasansniifazie
aumuﬁmuw’éﬁLL&@wa@hmﬁ%‘nmwﬁu&’@ﬁmﬂm
ANIUITIN 1,570 BIULIN (2554 1,330 a14LIN) 5
MINa180NlALENVIVRIBMIANTNITRTEANLsTINe &
awqﬁmﬁaﬁmmm 4 9 wazideulalaudemas sy
ﬁu@”uw%’amaﬂLi’i{mﬁamuﬁmumwé@ay

+
o o

(A) o4 Tuft 31 Sunen 2555 VIEmARuasulumayan
I Funaziuaniiudsinusamiuasansniifazie
aumuﬁmu@%ﬂu,a@w@@immﬁ%m@muﬁ@ﬁmﬂm
AIUTIN 3,600 a1ULIN (2554: 600 FIULIN) S
AINANBONLALRIVIVDIEUWI AT A 191 52Nl
ﬁmqﬁmﬁaﬂazmm 7 210 ¥ wazildenlvvesinsly
mﬁu@amﬁjﬂéjwﬁﬁuﬁmwwamammuﬁuﬁﬁ’@ﬁgma
(CMT Index)

' +
o A

(9) o Jufl 31 Funan 2555 LIENHEuasUluaEy LN
T Suuazduanidudedadsinmduasnarsniiiazie
AUATUANUATILEAIHAAININIDIN AN UARI NN
FIUITIN 1,702.31 @110 (2554: 900 AIULNN) AILIL
AINa188NlALENVIVR I ANITNIERTE ANLsTINe &
angwvaadszana7-15 T wasiifenlavasmsududd

wiaLia Credit Event nUBannswiangas

SuasulumdyylFdusasimuantudenandesdUsnay
vatayAuiudsdldfanudunusind sadunsiannan
ANLIURUAINUAIHN (1)

Asat31 December 2012, the Company has pledged government
and state enterprise bonds of Baht 20,836.47 million (2011:
Baht 17,238.64 million) as life assurance policy reserve and
assets pledged with the Registrar in accordance with the Life
Insurance Act as mentioned in Notes 30 and 31.

(a] Asat31 December 2012, the Company has investments
of Baht 1,400 million (2011: Baht 1,800 million] in
promissory notes and bills of exchange, which have
been classified as held-to-maturity investments and are
presented at amortised cost. Such notes were issued by
local banks and branches of foreign commercial banks,
have remaining lives of 7 - 9 years, and contain conditions
related to early redemption rights or put options obliging
the Company to purchase additional notes released by
issuers.

(b) Asat31 December 2012, the Company has investments of
Baht 1,570 million (2011: Baht 1,330 million) in promissory
notes and bills of exchange, which have been classified
as held-to-maturity investments and are presented at
amortised cost. Such notes were issued by branches
of foreign commercial banks, have remaining lives of
4 years, and contain conditions whereby settlement of
principal and interest is to be received on the maturity
date per the agreement.

[c] Asat31 December 2012, the Company has investments of
Baht 3,600 million (2011: Baht 600 million) in promissory
notes and bills of exchange, which have been classified
as held-to-maturity investments and are presented at
amortised cost. Such notes were issued by branches of
foreign commercial banks, have remaining lives of 7 - 10
years, and contain conditions whereby settlement of
principal and interest is to be received based on the rate
of return of government bond (CMT Index).

(d) Asat31 December 2012, the Company has investments
of Baht 1,702.31 million (2011: Baht 900 million] in
promissory notes and bills of exchange, which have
been classified as held-to-maturity investments and are
presented at amortised cost. Such notes were issued by
branches of foreign commercial banks, have remaining
lives of 7 - 15 years, and contain conditions whereby
settlement of principal is based on the credit event.

The promissory notes and bills of exchange contain embedded
derivatives that are not closely related to the host contract
instruments, except for one structured note as described in
(b).
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visnduiinls (e anmsasulunannindlusirine
Paugaiui 31 Sunen 2555 uaz 2554 laesdansnens

The Company recorded gains (losses] from investments in
securities for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 by

R RN

included the following.

(vb28: U / Unit: Baht)

2555 / 2012 2554 / 2011
mls (enuw) AFe s AR Unrealised gains (losses) from
nwEnNSwaiAad trading securities 1,190,138 (13,216,817)
Mlsannmsmewdinnindiiodn Gains from sales of trading securities 124,550,181 56,940,570
lsanmsmenannsndiions Gains from sales of available-for-sale
securities 347,747,459 283,770,601
Mlsanmsneasansni Gains from sales of held-to-maturity
fasfiaauasuimun securities 7,801,283 3,390,822
ri’ﬂi(m@*qu)ﬁﬁﬂaiLﬁ@‘*ﬁua'mé@@w Unrealised gains (losses] on foreign
Foreiunsenelszmasiomii exchange contracts 20,492,700 (17,632,500)
nAUTIBNIVIANUAINMIIRREARANNIWE  Reversal of impairment loss - 16,913
TN Total 501,781,761 313,269,589

10. Gutkféuua:aantioA1asu / Loans and accrued interest

o A 9
o IUN 31 TUNAN

VA Aj % L J a % dy d‘
Q?_liklLLaz@aﬂL‘Uﬁ@W\ﬁ‘UI@SJQ"ILL%ﬂaW%@]WNLQH@]%LLaZ@BﬂL‘LISW]

v

2555 WAz 2554 8aafILAaanadlIule

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the balances of loans and
accrued interest are aged by principal and accrued interest

9T UART LA 9T as follows:
(vdae: v / Unit: Baht)
2555/ 2012
S28LAANTTE nussalseiude s niwdauduaadudesiu Bug ERtY
Outstanding period Policy loans Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Gudu  eenidedredu Qudu  eenidedredu Gudu aenidodredu Sudu  eenidededu EREY
Principal Accrued Principal Accrued  Principal Accrued Principal Accrued Total
interest interest interest interest
fgelaifiermuntis:
Current 2,379,924,493 177,370,233 250,004,809 27,795 17,274,290 - 2,647,203,592 177,398,028 2,824,601,620
AUNINAAUATISY
Overdue:
floandn 6 Wen
Less than 6 months - - 639,699 3,143 - - 639,699 3,143 642,842
6 — 12 iiau
6 - 12 months - - - - 16,188 - 16,188 - 16,188
NN 12 wan
Over 12 months - - 1,222,637 79,478 84,713 1,583 1,307,350 81,061 1,388,411
334 / Total 2,379,924,493 177,370,233 251,867,145 110,416 17,375,191 1,583 2,649,166,829 177,482,232 2,826,649,061
n: mgﬁ'a%ﬁmﬁm:g@
Less: Allowance for
doubtful acounts - - (66,408) (79,478) - - (66,408) (79,478) (145,886)
SulAdauas
ﬂamﬁaﬁﬂﬁugm%
Loans and accrued
interest - net 2,379,924,493 177,370,233 251,800,737 30,938 17,375,191 1,583 2,649,100,421 177,402,754 2,826,503,175

154

usyn nsainwus:nugdn A1na (Ukgu)
s1euUs:U 2555

$38: U1 / Unit: Baht)

2554 / 2011
T2E2ANAN9TNTY nsusssdiysziudaiudszin - niwdauduaaiulsziu dug T
Outstanding period Policy loans Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Gudu eenidednedu Sudu menidednedy Sudu eenidodedy Sudu eenidindnedy 3
Principal Accrued Principal Accrued  Principal Accrued Principal Accrued Total
interest interest interest interest

falsitermuatis
Current 1,939,305,479 136,778,194 155,587,371 38,546 16,145,621 - 2,111,038,471 136,816,740 2,247,855,211
AU INARUATITE
Overdue:

v . a
UYNI 6 LABY

Less than 6 months - - 724,652 4,308 - - 724,652 4,308 728,960

6 — 12 Lfan

6 - 12 months - - - - 14,592 - 14,592 - 14,592

WINNI 12 Lea

Over 12 months - - 1,258,520 79,478 112,625 3,353 1,371,145 82,831 1,453,976
334 / Total 1,939,305,479 136,778,194 157,570,543 122,332 16,272,838 3,353 2,113,148,860 136,903,879 2,250,052,739

in: andeniasduazgm
Less: Allowance for
doubtful acounts - - (66,408)

(79,478) - - (66,408) (79,478) (145,886)

Sulwfdauas
@amﬁﬂﬁﬂ@%’mﬁﬂ%

Loans and accrued
interest - net

1,939,305,479 136,778,194 157,504,135

42,854 16,272,838

3,353 2,113,082,452 136,824,401 2,249,906,853

SulAfgaunnsinoumslessimaaTa@nisimuaeiuddu
mtﬁy@@a@?ﬂmzﬁ’ﬂmﬁu 100,000 1% nsdiEmannSHen
UszAnlslifin 50 whussSuidan Ansmseenidadasas 6
waz3anaz 5 Aatl MR o Juit 31 Sunew 2555 Sul#
NENLANTNIULATAIUNUHIIUIUEU 68.90 B UL (2554:
67.06 a1ULN)

Loans provided to employees are in accordance with
employee’s benefits plan under a credit line of Baht 100,000
or less for personal guarantee loans. In case of secured loans,
the credit line is not to exceed 50 times the employee’s
salary. The interest rates for the loans charge at the rates of
6 percent and 5 percent per annum, respectively. As at 31
December 2012, loans to employees and agents totaled Baht
68.90 million (2011: Baht 67.06 million).

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. | /I 5 5
Annual Report 2012



11. Adu 91A1s ua:gunsad / Property, buildings and equipment

21AITURS i3aemnums
dauilSuige ﬁ@&'?ma:qﬂnitﬂ nSwfan  usznine
idu 21013 21A137 AUNIN UMY 39N1927Y ECERY kRt
Land Buildings  Condominium Office furniture, Motor  Properties Construction Total
and buildings fixture and vehicles  foreclosed  In progress
improvements equipment

NMNU Cost:
1 §n3naxN 2554 1 January 2011 72,476,800 322,211,933 36,632,960 393,035,120 21,957,565 6,685,000 825,000 853,824,378
%alﬁu Additions - 3,757,381 - 37,976,026 1,248,757 - 1,359,000 44,341,164
i atd Disposals - - - (7,049,551) - - - [(7,049,551)
Towdi/(lauaan) Transfer in (out) - 829,000 - 1,355,000 - - [2.184,000) -
31 Sunan 2554 31 December 2011 72,476,800 326,798,314 36,632,960 425,316,595 23,206,322 6,685,000 - 891,115,991
%’alﬁu Additions 24,764,090 3,067,796 - 36,288,991 1,626,580 - 6,440,000 72,187,457
Fmie Disposals - - - (11,619,125)  (4,123,000) - - (15,742,125)
31 SuNAN 2555 31 December 2012 97,240,890 329,866,110 36,632,960 449,986,461 20,709,902 6,685,000 6,440,000 947,561,323
adanmmazan Accumulated depreciation:
1 WnNIaN 2554 1 January 2011 - 207,662,022 13,127,647 279,097,940 13,429,024 1,459,973 - 514,776,606
Adansadmsy Depreciation on

gaufidmrhe disposals - - - (6,855,662) - - - (6,855,662)
dwﬁauiwﬂwﬁww*?uﬂ Depreciation for the year - 21,982,362 1,831,648 49,324,969 3,515,797 125,000 - 76,779,776
31 SunaN 2554 31 December 2011 - 229,644,384 14,959,295 321,567,247 16,944,821 1,584,973 - 584,700,720
AdansaEnsy Depreciation on

gaufidmrhe disposals - - - (11,287,020)  (4,122,980) - - (15,410,000}
ﬂ"\LéﬂNi'lﬂ’l?f’M%’U?J Depreciation for the year - 17,099,902 1,831,648 50,828,346 3,465,777 90,000 - 73,315,673
31 Sunan 2555 31 December 2012 - 246,744,286 16,790,943 361,108,573 16,287,618 1,674,973 - 642,606,393
yamgndouiigd Net book value:
31 Sunan 2554 31 December 2011 72,476,800 97,153,930 21,673,665 103,749,348 6,261,501 5,100,027 - 306,415,271
31 Sunan 2555 31 December 2012 97,240,890 83,121,824 19,842,017 88,877,888 4,422,284 5,010,027 6,440,000 304,954,930
andansan Depreciation

dmuil for the year

2554 2011 76,779,776

2555 2012 73,315,673

o Uil 31 Swnew 2555 viEminansuazgUnImiaIwmn
nilsGedaaniannamnanduadslfouagyarinniyd
ADUWIANANLFDNIIAREANYDITUNTNI AINGIIRANUIULIU

1928104 343.25 AUV (25541 313.26 ANUUN)

156

Usen nsainwus:Augda ina (ukigu)
s1euUs:U 2555

As at 31 December 2012, certain of the buildings and
equipment items of the Company have been fully depreciated
but are still in use. The cost before deducting accumulated

depreciation of those assets amounted to Baht 343.25 million
(2011: Baht 313.26 million).

12. dunswgliicau / Intangible assets

(vivbae: un / (Unit: Baht)
Tusunss UM
AaNNILADS FEHINANG 3
Software System Total
development
in progress
NAN® Cost:
1 {N31AN 2554 1 January 2011 48,876,665 160,500 49,037,165
Lﬁlwﬁu Increase 11,949,609 - 11,949,609
HETIEN Adjust (232,477) - (232,477)
31 fUNAN 2554 31 December 2011 60,593,797 160,500 60,754,297
Lﬁlwﬁu Increase 5,753,500 - 9,753,500
31 §uNAN 2555 31 December 2012 66,347,297 160,500 66,507,797
ARAAMRUILEZAN Accumulated amortisation:
1 4NI1AN 2554 1 January 2011 30,088,134 - 30,088,134
AFaannvednsuT) Amortisation charged for the year 9,275,348 - 9,275,348
31 SUNAN 2554 31 December 2011 39,363,482 - 39,363,482
R ER IR QUEE TR Amortisation charged for the year 9,942,283 - 9,942,283
31 §uNAN 2555 31 December 2012 49,305,765 - 49,305,765
wasanda N Net book value
31 §uNAN 2554 31 December 2011 21,230,315 160,500 21,390,815
31 §uAN 2555 31 December 2012 17,041,532 160,500 17,202,032
aaaamiasmsull Amortisation for the year
2554 2011 9,275,348
2555 2012 9,942,283

13. FunSwedu / Other assets

[#3428: v / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
ANLTIDNANTINYE KN Prepaid rental expenses 93,410,039 105,235,731
@Jﬂ%ﬁammimaﬁuamu Receivable from sales of investments 193,287,500 5,651,811
anldaneanaaI9ntin Prepaid expenses 24,459,693 32,565,528
SR Deposits 19,160,406 24,770,787
fu 9 Others 17,661,265 11,384,269
39N Total 347,978,903 179,608,126

14. rAndusenUs:znuneco / Due to reinsurers

[#42e: v / Unit: Baht)

2555 /2012 2554 / 2011
Wessiudesadnsans Outward premium payable 400,098,875 266,778,378
B TIE STt AT R e e A Total due to reinsurers 400,098,875 266,778,378
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15. d1soaUs:nudia / Life policy reserve

(wdae: v / Unit: Baht)

18.2 disainnuideInungIliduda / Unexpired risk reserve

(va4438: U / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012

2554 / 2011

= v A
RN RIS
dsadsziudisdvnsudasuluduazdnsos
44 . o cde 4 o o
MANTUFIUTUNINTTTNNIHNATIAD

waUszlaminazadulrnunaunudu 9

WayUszlasiangannINsITHaIMIUNITANe

MIATUANNRUA NITIUAUNTHEITN
natszlavinazadulrnunaunudu 9

gannsnaalansll

Beginning balance

Life policy reserve for premium received

during the year and reserve for enforced

policy benefit and other claims
Benefit paid for death,

maturity, surrender

and other claims

Ending balance

16. waus:legunwnsusssiiA1ai1e / Unpaid policy benefits

88,386,403,850

28,891,861,757

(6,019,059,207)

68,189,797,590

25,096,628,836

(4,900,022,576)

111,259,206,400

88,386,403,850

(wi3e: U / Unit: Baht)

2555 /2012 2554 / 2011
YOAASLHRDAUT] Beginning balance 759,637,877 780,289,934
Gudrsasiianassznine Decrease during the year (15,734,422) (20,652,057)
ganadraalansd Ending balance 743,903,455 759,637,877

19. vads:loguwuaniiuA1aite / Employee benefit obligations

[#3428: v / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
navlszlomiszasduua TN Short-term employee benefit 111,701,364 112,672,558
d13a9nasselaniszeseIva9nting Long-term employee benefit 155,257,296 121,121,145
nadszlorniniinguasane Employee benefit obligations 266,958,660 233,793,703

F1UUIUETaINAUTZ BRI T8IV IWTIN UG 9L TS U
FOLBEWININULH NN NULAEHAU T e iseazeI89 4

Provision from long-term employee benefits as at 31 December
2012 and 2011 which are compensations on employee retirement

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
BUANTUNTTH Death benefit 87,751,151 81,726,023
WUATUNIAKA Maturity payment 709,445 862,107
9N Total 88,460,596 82,588,130

17. dsosmaulnunaunuuazmaulrunaunuA1iine / Loss reserves and outstanding claims

(wdae: v / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012

2554 / 2011

= v A
HRRGENS RIS
andnlranaunutasanldaralunisannis
1 a A a é’ 1 =
AFu NN unnNeIuIEr I 9T
ananlranaunutasanldaialunisannis
AFNIANNANUATZH I

gannanaaUatsdl

Beginning balance

Claims and losses adjustment expenses
for the year

Claims and losses adjustment expenses
paid during the year

Ending balance

18. d1soJweds:=nune / Premium reserve

18.1 disaseUs:=nunendslitowWusiold / Unearned premium reserve

333,830,276

2,033,661,404

(2,026,582,100)

320,619,427

1,799,686,133

(1,786,475,284)

340,909,580

333,830,276

(vba8: U / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012

2554 / 2011

A v =
RGNS RIS

WeadsenuieSuansul)
¥

Wedsziudendaduselalulal

ganadnaalansil

Usen nsainwus:Augda ina (ukigu)
s1euUs:U 2555

158

Beginning balance
Premium written for the year
Premium earned for the current year

Ending balance

1,085,196,967
2,695,302,374
(2,702,378,392)

1,013,363,551
2,712,992,417
(2,641,159,001)

1,078,120,949

1,085,196,967

FUN 31 FUNAN 2555 LAY 2554 WAASHAIT

and other long-term employee benefit, were as follows:

(14428: U / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
ﬂ’1§$ﬁﬂﬁu@ﬂﬂl@iﬂﬂ?ﬁwaﬂﬁﬂ&l“ﬁﬁéljuﬂ Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year 121,121,145 108,188,146
Funuusmsluifagdiu Current service cost 13,448,999 8,354,432
@”unu@amiﬁﬂ Interest cost 5,645,145 5,408,816
navszleminanglusznined Benefit paid during the year (5,925,800) (7,084,640
m@numﬂmiﬂﬁxmmmww Actuarial losses 20,967,807 6,254,391

WANAMAANaNTUTZ U

mazgnuaalasimInadstlamiaisd Defined benefit obligation at end of year 155,257,296 121,121,145

@iwl%ahmﬁmﬁ’uwaﬁ'ﬁzlﬂ’nﬁ,ﬁzmmmaawﬁmm'ﬁmagjh
dauvasrinlsnIeuenudmivlauga Iui 31 Sunau 2555

LAz 2554 152navufig

as follows:

Long-term employee benefit expenses included in the profit
or loss for the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 were

(#1438 U / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011

Funuuinstutagiu Current service cost 13,448,999 8,354,432

é}’unu@amﬁﬂ Interest cost 5,645,145 5,408,816
PIANUNNMTLIZHIUMTAHAAN Actuarial losses recognised

adiaenandss futofisuslul during the year 20,967,807 6,254,391

s’;mhl%’oi’mﬁ%’uﬁludaummri”ﬂi%’%a“m@‘*qu Total expense recognised in profit or loss 40,061,951 20,017,639
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ANNATIBNE 1A IUNITUIENIMNITATHRANA A A RS Principal assumptions at the valuation date were as follows:
daziude o Tudszfiuasylaaei

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011

(Gouazanil) (Gnaazenll)

(% per annum) (% per annum)

anI1ARAN Discount rate 4.25% 5%
Sasmstuwiwdeuluaan Future salary increasing rate 5.75% 5.75%
Sasmaasuudadudnuniingu Staff turnover rate (depending 8L@an / Monthly 1% - 5% 1% - 9%

(AupslfuaIIB18UDINTNITW) 37¢3% / Daily 3% - 9%

Y 9

on age of employee)

TIBRUNNTE NN AU TN ATINTHaYU s leaidrsuTliTaatis  Amounts of defined benefit obligation for the current and
Y q

LATRDITaUANILTAI LAA T previous two years are as follows:

(wdae: Wuuan / Unit: Thousand Baht)

AIZHNHLATN mItsudgeaudszaunisot

Tasemsnadszlond PAnnnHaulasIns

Defined benefit Experience adjustments

obligation arising on the plan liabilities

i) 2555 Year 2012 155,257 -
1] 2554 Year 2011 121,121 -
i) 2553 Year 2010 108,188 -

[wdae: v / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011

atmnfiadnedne Accrued commission expenses 474,991,671 420,500,352
dldaedneane Accrued expenses 279,245,304 138,228,344
Withholding tax payable 57,780,393 21,413,594

Premium received for policies not

a a Y dl I % J
MBRVLATN o Naedreane

X o o o Ayvy a v
Wedsznunen lasukung?

weinsusTINdelaayd@ yet approved 102,988,520 72,012,505
Nususonslauy® Amounts received awaiting transfer 127,189,555 95,778,232
Lﬁmdﬂiﬁmﬁmﬁﬂ Unpaid benefits to life policies exempted premium 95,833,722 95,767,729
Lﬁmﬁmméfmuzynsﬁamm‘ﬁumw Forward contracts payables 54,357,000 56,231,300

A9 TENAR W
Enntannsmananning Payable from purchases of investments 243,882,562 72,303,102
Slu 9 Others 82,873,187 76,626,246
N Total 1,519,141,914 1,048,861,404

rI é O | Usen nsainwus:Augda ina (ukigu)

s191uls=U 2555

21. tudrAtuuanians

v
£% o a

A a o wva a o A o A
wﬂazqmawzyaaawumw 2 URIUIWN  LHBIUN 23

o

a A

woeAneu 2550 fnfeyd@lreanluddgyuanidndiuil 1

a A

- y Wy A ‘
riaszyTauazlautdfouilaladldidanisiauaviaun

WHNOWAIU 20 §uan3 laeluiuil 1 Amsdeassviodu

'
a adu

12.85 a1udns auwnanandsngeldldanassaiwm 7.15 au

'
a

&nd %ﬁiﬁgﬂﬂmamﬁai’uw 26 LHENEW 2554 AHNFUDIT
ﬁix"gwmﬁag%ﬁaﬁuuaxa@ﬁﬁlﬁaaﬂluﬁwé’ﬁymmaw%éuﬁ2
mﬁm:y%aLLa:Iaum?z'mﬁavLa\ivLé’ﬁmm 7.15 &win3 dold
fimsieasslininemlaammual#sud 1 wnou 2555 1y
TuliEnSuAninu uaz/mIadLTnIs

1%

nsdaassluddguansansliuininanuasUldae

21. Warrants

On 23 November 2007, Extraordinary General Meeting No. 2 of
the Company’s shareholders passed a resolution approving
the issuance of 20 million registered and non-transferrable
units of Warrant No.1 to subscribe to the Company's ordinary
shares, to be allotted to employees. The Company allocated
12.85 million warrants to employees leaving 7.15 million units
unallocated. On 26 April 2011, the Annual General Meeting of
shareholders of the Company passed a resolution approving
the cancelation of these 7.15 million unallocated warrants and
the issuance of 7.15 million registered and non-transferrable
units of Warrant No.2 to employees and/or management.
The stipulated grant date for Warrant No.2 is 1 April 2012.

The allocations of warrants to employees can be summarised
as follows:

(W &5 / Units)

ayd@lae / Approved by

Tanludduansdnsd / Number of warrants

luddguans  luddguans
andIui 1 andiui 2 ERY
Warrants No.1 Warrants No.2 Total

AUINITNATUIWITVDILTEN
LB TUN 29 WoAAN 2551

AUINITNATUIWITVDILTEN

The Executive Board of Directors
of the Company, on 29 May 2008 11,500,000 - 11,500,000

The Executive Board of Directors

Lﬁlaﬁfu‘fi 11 §9r1An 2552 of the Company, on 11 August 2009 1,350,000 - 1,350,000
AMZNITHNITUINIIVDIUTEN The Executive Board of Directors

Wloudt 22 r]]mmﬁuﬁr 2555 of the Company, on 22 February 2012 - 7,150,000 7,150,000
Tndnvlusayuansdnd Total 12,850,000 7,150,000 20,000,000

R o e - B
Motk ludAguanedndaenandfiens 5 I Hudsudiuiiean
lud A LEAIENINIDLHERUFN NN T UNTEN U D IVTEN
loaddnaliansee luddyuansdns 1 wie danTeviu
s ldavau 1 u lusnenld@ansimidusmen 13.50 um
dwiuluddnuaasdniiuil 1 waz 35 um dwiuluddny
a a1 A va a o A Y]
waAIENEIUA 2 lesanansnldaniasousniieasy 3 U sy
nnTunleasuluddyuansdnd

These warrants expire 5 years from the issue date or on the
termination date of employment, if earlier. The exercise ratio
is 1 warrant to 1 new ordinary share and their exercise price
is equal to the public offering price of Baht 13.50 per share
for Warrant No.1 and Baht 35 per share for Warrant No.2. The
first rights can be exercised 3 years from the grant date.
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y .o B Ry o
asnnludAguansdnisui 2 lesueyd@lieanlesiiussau
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The issue of Warrants No.2 was approved by the Annual
General Meeting of shareholders after 1 January 2011, whichiis
when Thai Financial Reporting Standard No. 2 “Share-Based
Payment” [TFRS 2) became effective. The Company therefore
calculated the average fair value of the options at the grant
date as Baht 20.45 per share and recorded share-based
payment transactions as expenses, in compliance with this
standard.

The following tables list the inputs to the models:

Dividend yield - 1.5%
Expected stock volatility - 39.9%
Risk-free interest rate - 3.51% - 3.64%
Expected life of share - Less than 5 years from the
options date of issuance or upon
termination of an employee
Model used - Black Schole - continuous

model

The expected volatility of the share options is based on
historical data of the Company’s stock price.

Expenses recognised for employee services that the Company
received for the year 2012 totalled Baht 28.32 million.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company's capital reserve for
share-based payment was Baht 28.32 million.

Movements of warrants during the year are summarised below.

(wibae: &3 / Units)

luddyuaas  luddmuans
afﬂ%éwﬁ' 1 %w%éwﬁl 2 EREY
Warrants No.1 Warrants No.2 Total
aa@mm/ﬁnmuﬁé’ﬂﬂﬁ% Brought forward/Number unexercised 12,850,000 7,150,000 20,000,000
Alesuansanaanlustndnl  Warrants of holders who resigned during the year (100,000) - (100,000
THanslusznaned Exercised during the year (7,399,800) - (7,399,800
sanndeld e #ans Number of unexercised warrants 5,350,200 7,150,000 12,500,200

usyn nsainwus:nugdn A1na (Ukgu)
s1euUs:U 2555
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During the year, the holders of ordinary share warrants

WANSINMIWASNENUIUA 1 1HansTesiuanyaessem  offered to the directors and employees (Warrants No.1)
q q o
9% 7.399.800 %ue lusatldansHuaz 13.50 U 518 exercised 7,399,800 warrants at an exercise price of Baht
’ M ’ q “ ) .
T2 13.50 each. The offers are summarized below.
[wihagr: v / Unit: Baht)
RuSuaeni Suaanzdeon Suinanananning
1eld yufiean dauiin Avuanty EAR] urslszmnalna sl
UANS  Endeaviu  uastisu HavU AFYLAAIENS NIENTIWTHTE nannswiaanzidon
Warrants Exercise Issued and Share Subscription Date of registering Date the stock
price paid up Premium  received in advance share capital increase Exchange of Thailand
per share Shares for exercise of with the Ministry  approved the additional
warrants of Commerce ordinary shares as
listed securities
¥ansased 1 4,771,855 1350 4,771,855 59,648,188 - 16 9aNAN 2555 19 ganaN 2555
The first exercise 16 October 2012 19 October 2012
T¥ansaded 2 2,627,945 13.50 - - 35,477,257 14 1nINAN 2556 18 WNINAN 2556
The second exercise 14 January 2013 18 January 2013
598 / Total 7,399,800 4,771,855 59,648,188 35,477,257
22. Guduuaig 22. Dividend paid
NuTunaargnszniaanglusgnined 2555 way 2554  Dividend declared during the years 2012 and 2011

Jsznavdige

consist of the following:

avil@las / Approved by

ANUIULIT
unasiadi

AUIUNU
TUNaTIN
Total dividend  Dividend per share

n) Suunalszatdmsutl 2554

al Final dividend for 2011

2) RUTUNATZRINNIRANHANITANTUI

dwiunenniiaudugaIui 30 dgweu 2555

b) Interim dividend from operations for

six-month period ended 30 June 2012

suduifunaanaluseninel 2555

Total dividend for the year 2012

n) WuTupalszantldamiutl 2553

al Final dividend for 2010

2) IUTUNATZAINNIRANHNANITANTUIL

dmTunennhauugaIui 30 dguie 2554

b) Interim dividend from operations for

six-month period ended 30 June 2011

ulduiunaanaluseningl 2554

Total dividend for the year 2011

(&1L / Million Baht) (U / Baht)

wAUssynandydtaviudaiuil 27 wweu 2555

wazayslalos aun. HaTui 23 wwweu 2555

Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders

on 27 April 2012 and the OIC on 23 April 2012 408.0 0.34

NATIszgNAMENITHMILAEY (HaTui 8 ivnau 2555

wazayusialas aUn. LiaTun 14 fugnau 2555

Meeting of Board of Directors on 8 August 2012
and the OIC on 14 September 2012 432.0 0.36

840.0 0.70

NATsz ey dNaviuilaTun 26 wwnau 2554

wazaudialag AU, WaTuN 20 wwneu 2554

Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders on

26 April 2011 and the OIC on 20 April 2011 480.0 0.40

NATIIzINAMENITNNILIEY (Ha Ui 10 evnan 2554

wazaudl@los AUn. 1HaTun 6 Auanau 2554

Meeting of Board of Directors on 10 August 2011
and the OIC on 6 September 2011 456.0 0.38

936.0 0.78
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23. Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act
B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside to a statutory
reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit after deducting
accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve
reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory

ngrangaenandbiaansnd g uiueald

24, nissieaudoyaniudszinnnissuls:nune

reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

24. Underwriting information reported by insurance
categories

doyamumsiudseiudadmitilauaaiui 31 Sunau 2555

(%

FNTOLENAINYTEANNTTUUTz AN e e9Tl

Underwriting information classified by insurance categories

for the year ended 31 December 2012 is as follows:

[14h38: U / (Unit: Baht)

RGeS ol naaN sz uTin tsziing
USIAMAOAN - WL UITNNNIEY - Uy giALme
lifldundlutuiume Tifldudnluduiuse  dmyaas PRLY
Traditional products - no  Life annuity products - no Personal Total
participating dividend participating dividend accident
Teldannssullsziuds / Underwriting income
el w3y
Premium written 34,475,471,069 120,734,107 43,999,672 34,640,204,848
YN (WN): ess fuseso
Add (less): Premium ceded (519,688,742) - 37,021 (519,651,721)
Lﬁﬂﬂi:ﬁ’uﬁﬂ%’qu%
Net premium written 33,955,782,327 120,734,107 44,036,693 34,120,553,127
190: Frsaadpussmuiediaslside Dusels
Add: Unearned premium reserve 6,090,089 - 985,929 7,076,018
swnaldanmssudseiune
Total underwriting income 33,961,872,416 120,734,107 45,022,622 34,127,629,145
alFanalunsiulsenune / Underwriting expenses
Rudsasdssiudainaniion
Life policy reserve increase from prior year 22,769,710,081 103,092,469 - 22,872,802,550
natszlorviangauninsssduazalaanslunig
Tananayszlend
Benefit payments to life policies and benefit
adjustment expenses 6,540,716,322 1,981,266 - 6,542,697,588
enFvlranaunuuazaldanglunsTanMseaulranawny
Losses and losses adjustment expenses 1,422,536,306 103,374 6,055,031  1,428,694,711
gnRauazaLimTia
Commissions and brokerage expenses 2,741,087,402 16,114,431 941,720 2,758,143,553
el RaEsHNIINY
Sales promotion expenses 332,217,487 1,181,030 440,415 333,838,932
Anldranelumssuyss e au
Other underwriting expenses 30,076,955 106,923 39,872 30,223,750
e lFanglunsSudseiuda
Total underwriting expenses 33,836,344,553 122,579,493 7,477,038 33,966,401,084

Usen nsainwus:Augda ina (ukigu)
s1euUs:U 2555
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Underwriting information classified by insurance categories

for the year ended 31 December 2011 is as follows:

(wibae: U / (Unit: Baht)

NARN L2 30 NRRTUTIUTZ T IR IR
USAMEOAN - by Usznninwgy - wuy giAme
laifddwnluduiing bifidusnluduiune duyaea T
Traditional products - no  Life annuity products - no Personal Total
participating dividend participating dividend accident
seldannssurlsziude / Underwriting income
enlseiuiesy
Premium written 31,435,113,112 74,591,186 46,464,496 31,556,168,794
¥in: ienss s
Less: Premium ceded (414,142,541) - (3.489,838)  (417,632,379)
Lﬁmi:ﬁuﬁﬁugw%
Net premium written 31,020,970,571 74,591,186 42,974,658 31,138,536,415
U9n (#n): dsoadalssiudafiaslsdodunegd
Add (less): Unearned premium reserve (73,583,867) - 1,750,451 (71,833,416)
usaldanmsiudsziude
Total underwriting income 30,947,386,704 74,591,186 44,725,109 31,066,702,999
enlFanalunissuilseiude / Underwriting expenses
fsosulsziuAsanTnion
Life policy reserve increase from prior year 20,130,805,798 65,800,462 - 20,196,606,260
navszlorianaaansnsssduazen bdanslu
mMaspnanaszlon
Benefit payments to life policies and benefit
adjustment expenses 5,380,207,311 - - 5,380,207,311
enaulrunaunuuaza s lunsiamsaauluanauny
Losses and losses adjustment expenses 1,552,372,823 49,918 6,682,173  1,559,104,914
FnAshazAtmTia
Commissions and brokerage expenses 2,421,216,018 17,261,623 714,958  2,439,192,599
el daLEsHNITUNe
Sales promotion expenses 327,511,002 789,386 473,318 328,773,706
AnlFanalumssudssiuioau
Other underwriting expenses 20,704,321 49,903 29,922 20,784,146
e lFanglunsSudseiuds
Total underwriting expenses 29,832,817,273 83,951,292 7,900,371 29,924,668,936
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25. atgi1etunisailiuiiu / Operating expenses

(wdae: v / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011

anlFaraniinerui ldlaaldananssu

Personal expenses which are not

U3 AUALAZNNTIANTANFWLANNA LN expenses for underwriting and claims 717,002,425 628,520,842

alfeinaaiuarensanuiuazgniali - Premises and equipment expenses which

TadlgalFaenissudseiude are not expenses for underwriting 152,432,153 149,873,926
ANMEeINT Taxes and duties 141,673,476 130,892,838
Aldaglunseuinauiu Other operating expenses 468,033,828 340,812,226
e laglunisaniuen Total operating expenses 1,479,141,882 1,250,099,832

26. AlgengInuwanIu / Employee expenses

(wi3e: U / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554/ 2011

SULAD LA AT Salary and wages 628,873,396 583,414,258

WU szNUEIAN Social security fund 8,193,805 10,747,816
Suannulassniswadszlaasineingn Contribution to defined employee

fArnuals benefit 25,443,255 23,843,251

navszlemian 9 Other benefits 97,075,269 39,985,385

sl afisfunineu Total employee expenses 759,585,725 657,990,710

ﬁﬂ’wLLazwﬁfﬂmumaw%ﬁ’ﬂéﬁ’ﬁNﬁui’@ﬁﬁﬂamudﬁaﬂ
X o e . X
Weedinenwass gy lanasudsaaioein  w.ea. 2530
F9Usznaud8dunwineuatgazardus i ouludnsn
v = a dl a o I > v
Speaz 5 09 10 wazkuiusEnaeaunuldlusnsSesas 5
&9 10 maﬁﬁmﬁaw’ﬁﬁuagjﬁumﬂqmumaﬁwﬁfﬂ@m nogyu
d1spaidgeiniuimslaeddanisnasuildsuauginain
ATENIIANTART buIznI191) 2555 UsEnlaatsaunuLin
ﬂamwﬁuﬁwmwﬁum:mm 25.44 1L (2554 23.84
AULIN)

27. muuulnﬁﬁ Ana

mﬁ@ﬂéﬁﬁ@q@@aﬁw%fufﬂémjﬂfuﬁ 31 SUNAN 2555 Lag
0554 apgudEmenmiuluindesas 23 uasiasa 25
ANEPL WAIANLINNAUABEITDIMazALTA186199 Al
ayaaldtaduenlfdalunsdmnmums wasndaadu
Tunailezuensulsidashunssdusuld
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The Company and its employees have jointly established a
provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act.
B.E. 2530. Both employees and the Company contribute to
the fund at rates ranging from 5 percent to 10 percent and
the Company at rates ranging from 5 percent to 10 percent
of the employees’ basic salaries, based on length of service.
The fund, which is managed by a fund manager licensed
by the Ministry of Commerce will be paid to the employees
upon termination in accordance with the rules of fund.
During 2012, a total of Baht 25.44 million (2011: Baht 23.84
million) has been contributed to the fund.

27. Corporate income tax

Corporate income taxes of the Company for the years ended
31 December 2012 and 2011 have been calculated on taxable
income at rates of 23% and 25%, respectively on earnings
after adding back provisions and certain expenses which
are disallowed for tax computation purposes, deducting
dividends exempted from income tax.

28. nilscioAu

oy L ¥ . e e
mlsnaviutunuguenmalaamsinlsdminvl (ldsawnls
Meandaaiadu) fednnuimasnishwinvesiuaiiy
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28. Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the
year (excluding other comprehensive income) by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit
for the year [excluding other comprehensive income) by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary
shares which would need to be issued to convert all dilutive
potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares. The calculation
assumes that the conversion took place either at the beginning
of the period or on the date the potential ordinary shares were
issued.

The exercise price and the fair value of employee services
to be supplied to the Company in the future per each of the
BLA-W2 warrants allocated to the Company’s employees
and management were higher than the average market price
for the year. Therefore, the calculation of diluted earnings
per share for the current year did not include the effect of
the 7.15 million potential ordinary shares from the exercise
of BLA-W2 warrants because the effect to earnings per share
for the reporting period was anitidilutive.

Basis earning per share and diluted earnings per share were
calculated as follows:

Turua Y
oMo o S I o
A lsansutl a8 9N mlssiadiu
Profit for the year Weighted average number of shares  Earnings per share
(W41 / Thousand Baht) [ﬂ’uﬁ;u/ (Thousand Shares) (U / Baht)

2555 / 2012

2554 /2011 2555 /2012 2554/ 2011 2555/2012 2554/ 2011

rivlasa¥uluiugiu / Basic earnings per share
flsdmiud)
Profit for the year 3,284,370

nansznuBasiuadIauinlfuaa

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary share

eLmiwﬁ’zyLLamaaw%ﬁ%%@ﬁumﬁ@ﬁaaﬂiﬁm
NITHNTUAZWINITUYDILTEN juﬁ 1

Dilutive effect of warrants to subscribe to
ordinary shares allotted to directors

and employees (BLA-W1) -

3,417,098 1,201,247 1,200,000 2.734 2.848

- 8,217 8,929

fivlasa¥uiliuan / Diluted earnings per share
ﬁﬂiﬁ@mmﬁﬁaﬁumﬁ@
annANAnuanduduansiyanlud ey
WRAYEND
Profit of ordinary shareholder assuming the
conversion of warrants to ordinary shares 3,284,370

3,417,098 1,209,464 1,208,929 2.716 2.827
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29. Related party transactions

In considering each possible related party relationship,
attention is directed to the substance of the relationship, and
not merely the legal form.

The relationship between the Company and its related parties
are summarised below.

A a A4 v o
INYPBNANITINENGIVDINU

Ysznnnanis

ANNFHWUST VTN

S18FpAANIIANLITDIN

Name of related parties

JazAnianis

Type of business

ANMNTNNUSTVUIENY

Relationship with the Company

155 Tneeu Budawissa aauwdadi 10 (NrnEw)
TICON Industrial Connection Pcl.

U39 BulaTIHN LURBTE N9 (HEITH)
Indorama Polymers Pcl.
UIEN D UTIARIAUAT A100

Asia warehouse Co., Ltd.

WU BFINTHNTNE

Property development

Tlasiafuastadiaon
Petrochemical
THmnsndan

Rental of assets

a dd v o va w ‘ g
ma*qui@ﬂq@ﬂawLﬂm“ua@m_lamaﬁmwlmyﬂmmww
Holding by an individual related to the major

shareholder of the Company

ANITNNTUIEINIINAU

Related by way of common directors
o va w . ae
taviulaadfeviusalvgjuasisn

Holding by the major shareholder of the Company

Name of related parties

Type of business

Relationship with the Company

SUIMNINTINN AR (HYNTU)
Bangkok Bank Pcl.

VIEN ngamWUszAUAY 109 (Hr0)
Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

U39 IneSudsziuniesa a1ne (WW1T)
Thai Reinsurance Pcl.

U39 IneSuseiudia a1fe (Wuno)

Thaire Life Assurance Pcl.
U39 /3883 Te ana
Sorachai Vivatn Co., Ltd.

o o

UTEN Iﬁ@wmmaﬂwgﬁwg% A0 (NARITU)
Bumrungrad Hospital Pcl.

U35 Taonwenuiangln 1 41
The Phyathai 1 Hospital Co., Ltd.

135 Tasweanuianwgln 2 a1
The Phyathai 2 Hospital Co., Ltd.

3N lsswenuiangitn 3 ana
The Phyathai 3 Hospital Co., Ltd.
U3EM 1enasrys ana
Rajburi Sugar Co., Ltd.

VIHN WL IINANY, 9110
Narai Ruamphiphat Co., Ltd.

3HN DIAINTUNNEIAA (1987) A1id
Bangkok Business Building (1987) Co., Ltd.
139N v38 AnsUalstu aa

Tris Corporation Ltd.

V3EM gileugaannasndona e (W)

Union Textile Industries Pcl.

V3EN 13 lnAdT019s 38 (WK1
Charoen Pokphand Foods Pcl.

SUIANT
Banking

Ysenuie

Insurance

YJszuie

Insurance

Useiugin

Life assurance

WU DFINTHNTNE

Property development

ATHNNE

Health care services

ATUNNE
Health care services

ATUNNE

Health care services

ASUNNE

Health care services

AAFIVNITH
Industry

WU BFINTHNTNE

Property development

WA nIwdan
Rental of assets
93nauINg
Services

2AFIVNTIH
Industry

§INANTNEAT

Agriculture

MINENULAZHNTTUNTU9EIUTINAY
Shareholding and related by way of common directors

MataVULAzHNTTUNTUIEIUTINAY

Shareholding and related by way of common directors

ANITNNITUNIEIUTINAU

Related by way of common directors

WuuSimedasvasusom nasudsziudoda a1ia
(NWT)

Subsidiary of Thai Reinsurance Pcl.

ANITNNITUNIEIUTINAU

Related by way of common directors

ﬁﬁjﬁaﬁmm:ﬂﬁmmimﬂﬁhm'wr"fu

Related by way of common directors and shareholders

FAnssumaunedIUuTINAL
Related by way of common directors

ANITNNITUNIEIUTINAU

Related by way of common directors

ANITNNTUIIEIUTINAU

Related by way of common directors

ANITUMILIGEIUTINAY
Related by way of common directors

faviulasyaaailiieddasiudfaviunelvgvasiisny
Holding by an individual related to the major
shareholder of the Company

v '

ANV NTINMIUEIUTINAY

q

Py

elated by way of commmon directors and shareholders

HADavuLATNTTNMIUIEIUTINAY

Related by way of common directors and shareholders
HRDaVuLEIUTINY

Related by way of common shareholders

ANITNNITUNIEIUTINAU

Related by way of common directors

Usen nsainwus:Augda ina (ukigu)
s1euUs:U 2555

168

U3HN Lan-T8 Aan3tlIty Samny ane W

Ex-chai Distribution System Co., Ltd. Commercial

u‘%ﬁé’wwé’ﬂw%fwﬁ@mﬁﬂammw T8 A AeNINBINY
BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd.

USENUANNINE TI1a8 AT (NEaw) waNNINE
Bualuang Securities Pcl. Securities
Asia Insurance Company Limited Yyzinungy
Asia Insurance Company Limited Insurance
U390 O wea 1o BudSud lusninas avia 1l5ziude
BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd Insurance

U39 1eUzdu nadw annm REREMIEREE

Bangpain Golf Co., Ltd Services

Asset management

ANTINNITUI9EINTINAL
Related by way of common directors

Ay

uw5aijuu,a:mwmimﬂ&'mﬁmﬁu

Y
Related by way of common directors and shareholders
Juvismdesvasiioiuaelngvesism
Subsidiary of the major shareholder of the Company

ANITHMILIIRIBTINAY
Related by way of common directors

finssnnansdniduduimsvacuiey
Related by way of common directors are the
management of the Company

ANITNNTL9FINTINAY

Related by way of common directors

Tusenanedl u%ﬁ?wﬁiﬁaJmiqiﬁaﬁﬁwﬁ@ﬁ’uﬁaﬂﬁﬁﬁmﬁaq
4 iwmﬁﬁqiﬁaé’mdnlﬁﬁmmuEﬁ‘auvlmmﬂmﬁ?ﬁmazmmsvﬁ
aufianasiussrinsusEmuazAansmantis dedulianm
ﬁﬂaﬁqsﬁﬂmmmmagﬂé’ﬁﬂﬁ

During the years, the Company had significant business
transactions with its related parties. Such transactions,
which have been concluded on commercial terms and bases
agreed upon in the ordinary course business between the
Company and those parties are as follows:

(wdae: v / (Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554/ 2011

wlguanisfiiwuasia / Pricing Policy

gngInanuiansinmdaiu
Transactions with related companies
esziuiasy 4,102,558 3,879,210

Premium written

Weisziunase 108,866,898 21,263,036
Premium ceded

AFulrusuduanmsieyseiuiasa 96,695,180 24,398,091

Claim recoverable from reinsurer

Aragazawmiia 1,195,129,091  1,068,694,475
Commission and brokerages
@hauvL‘wm'mLLam‘mma@mm‘w 67,172,029 73,016,717

Claim payment and diagnose charge

WuUndn1snsdizesnssuyseiude

Normal commercial terms for underwriting

Wudn@Aniesnsdnvesnisysziudadamnyssnnaasnisuseiuge
wazALUIUeD

Normal commercial terms for reinsurance depending on type of
insurance and reinsurance contract

o o = Y A & o v A o o
amwwazyzywmﬂaﬂﬂﬂ@ﬂﬂ@L‘ﬂuam?ﬁaﬂamamﬂﬂi:ﬂuﬂﬂmﬁl
At a mutually agreed percentage of reinsurance premium

o 9 q‘ 9 a & o v A IR
ammwazgzywmﬂmﬂuimﬂﬂ@Lﬂua@]iﬁaﬂamaL‘Llﬂ‘ﬂ‘;:ﬂuﬂm‘u
At a mutually agreed percentage of premium written

WuUndn1snsezesnssudseiude

Normal commercial terms for underwriting
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[whae: U / (Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554/ 2011

wlonngnsmuuaian / Pricing Policy

gngInanuiansinedasiu

Transactions with related companies

aanidesy - [urn 241,875,473 76,481,564
53 MdylFIuLasHug

Interest income - deposits at bank,
promissory notes and debentures

aaniiedy - Rulifinlaadnanning 8,645,344 5,541,058

Fueadudsziu

Interest income mortgage loans

RUTUHATU

Dividend income

A15TIHLALNIUIANT 88,977,940 71,321,935

Bank charges

andetsziuiaans 1,110,464 921,275

Insurance premium

ANTIDIANTURZAILINIG 62,724,251 61,433,042

Building space rental and services

ANUINTDUY 40,075

Other services

Yo a ¥ Ay o v &
Neldensssuiiannanindaanananning 1,805,171

Brokerage income from securities trading

121,251,685 130,561,381

v a o o - co A4 v o oaave v o
amwLﬂmﬂuamuumimuua:mwmwmmmmﬂuﬂﬂl%ﬂu@mm‘lﬂ
Same rates as those offered by financial institutions and related

companies to general customers

C Ao o d e s que wya &y da o o oo
@@]3’1Lﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂa@]i?%ﬁi‘]ﬂ“ﬂﬂﬂi“ﬁﬂﬂFJQEJSJV]’JVL‘]J‘WN‘WE\IH%TV‘I&IQ']%@\‘I
Same rates as the Company charged to general borrowers who

mortgage assets as collateral

4 ‘
ANNUTZNIFANE

The declared amount

© Ao o A aave oy o
E)@]i'lL(ﬂil’Jﬂ‘UE‘m'l‘i_l‘ixlnﬂ']iN%@@l‘ﬁﬂu@ﬂ@?'ﬂ'ﬂﬁ
Same rates as those charged by financial institutions and related

companies to general customers

Wudndn1ensenaesnssudsziude

Normal commercial terms for underwriting

dmiuoimssineulvgaanaanasazlazano 90 masian
AIUe 1 FIAN 2553 ANUSMSAINAINLENAIN 21 U LHuansne
LATAZUTEZHN 29 UINABLADY WaZAYLA 1 F9rnaN 2555 USu
P I a = oA
LNHLDUAUI NN T UATINATAZUTEHNI 35 UINABLAA AN
Ty TIzezed

dsnulnglNHANANTIANTNATAZ T 47 DN
138 LIMNGBLAOH WAZAILINIANTINATAZTIZNII 100 DN
307 LInFBan

F1MIVIANTTIVDIENVIANTIANTINNATAZUIZTHI 100 VN
150 U 188 unkae 315 ‘LI'WW]IQLaa%LLaZﬂ"W‘U‘%ﬂﬁiﬂﬁiﬁ\‘iLNG]?EW
Uszanow 342 U wae 200 mm}'atﬁau

Head office building: Rental fee of approximately Baht 90 per square
meter per month and service fee of Baht 29 per square meter per
month since 1 August 2010 (before 1 August 2010: fee of Baht 21

per square meter) for long-term agreement and approximately

Baht 47, Baht 138 per square meter per month and service fees

approximately Baht 100, Baht 307 per square meter per month.

Branch office buildings: Rental fees of approximately Baht 100,
Baht 150, Baht 188 and Baht 315 per square meter per month and
service fees of approximately Baht 342 and Baht 200 per square

meter per month.

Wumndonladyguasduneffaiussndnludaslagnaly

Normal commercial terms for services

[ a %9 a v :91} @ @ &
Lﬂuﬂﬂ@wn\'imimmaaganammmmamwammwa

Normal commercial terms for securities brokerage

WesenuwAasuaIngeInIesnIsanainiing Bancassurance
#95UT 2555 waz 2554 HanwulasUszanusaas 62.21
wazsaeas 61.83 maﬂl,ﬁﬂﬁizﬁuﬁﬁqu% AINAIFU

usyn nsainwus:nugdn A1na (Ukgu)
s1euUs:U 2555

170

For the years 2012 and 2011, the premium generated
from the Bancassurance distribution channel represented
approximately 62.21 percent and 61.83 percent of total net
premium written, respectively.

HAAAIAIITENINIUSENYLAZNANTTNEITRINY b Tui 31
FUIAN 2555 LA 2554 HI8AZLA8AG I

are as follows:

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the balance of the
accounts between the Company and those related companies

[3428; WuwnT / Thousand Baht)

waewe /Note 2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011

S'lEln’liﬁqiﬁﬂﬁ’uﬁﬂn’liﬁtﬁﬂ’n’l’mﬁ’u Transactions with related companies

Wuasnulunanning - #unulu  Investments in marketable equity 9 1,450,475 1,266,585
ARNARANNITNG - 51019 securities - cost

vn: inlsidelshfinduase Add: Unrealised gain 1,324,345 576,627

Wuasyulundanning - dunulu  Investments in marketable equity
ARARANNSNE - ada@‘wqaﬁim securities - fair value 2,774,820 1,843,212

Ruasyulundanning - wihe Investments in unit trusts - cost 9 780,348 1,247,518
N - TN

10 s lsiAnduass Add: Unrealised gain 86,868 102,972

L%uaw’luiu%é/ﬂw%%ﬂ( - WU Investments in unit trusts - fair value 867,216 1,350,490
899U - YA gATITH

L%uaw’luiu%é/ﬂw%%ﬂ( - ﬁquu Investments in non-marketable equity 9 11,467 11,167
UONANANANNITNE securities

Wuasnuludug Investments in debentures 9 3,705,000 3,555,000

Wuasyulundnning - duf Investments in foreign debentures 9 1,638,005 1,046,041
Anvtlazine

WNUAINEDITUNITN W Deposit at financial institution 6 852,168 689,495

Sulindulesdnannindivas Mortgage loans 10 183,115 83,620
Ve

ANTIDIANTANYE NN Prepaid rental expense 13 93,410 105,236
(i’magﬂuawﬁwﬂsu) (Including in other assets)

Al ANg AL A IINTIN Prepaid expense (Including in other assets] 13 1,162 -
(i’mafﬂuauﬁwésu)

FUNSngannsUsziuiase Reinsurance assets 8 91,931 16,903

Gmilusemysyudese Amounts due to reinsurers 14 51,534 10,887

AR ALIATIAA19aNe) Accrued commission 20 173,364 160,787
(i’gmfﬂu%ﬁ?«ué"u) (Including in other liabilities)

ANT1DIATLALAILINITAT9ANE Accrued rental and service expense 20 691 412
(i’gmfﬂu%ﬁ?«ué"u) (Including in other liabilities)

adunlrunaunuagane Outstanding claims 17 11,826 16,113
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AABLUNUNTINNITUASHLIHNT

v

1mzmw‘ﬂ§uqﬁuﬂ 31 SUNAN 2555 WaT 2554 USHNH
@'ﬂ%’a'wwaﬂsﬂmﬁwﬁﬂmumﬁmmmmﬁu,a:%u?mi
R RS

Directors and management’s benefits

During the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011, the

Company had employee benefit expenses payable to their

directors and management as below.

(w38 &1mum / Unit: Million Baht)

2555 / 2012 2554/ 2011

waUsleriiszezdu Short-term employee benefits 38.65 33.37

nadszleatinasaanaineu Long-term employee benefits 2.52 11.66

wamﬂmﬁﬁdwzﬂ@ﬂl%ﬁwﬁummsﬁ Share-based payment transactions [Note 21) 2.20 -
(rHNBLAe) 21)

TIH Total 43.37 45.03

'
o A

Iuazidenvasluddyuansdnideruan Ty suIiEni
Foassbiunninaulduandlilununame 21

30. nannswous:zAunibBniuulgn:iou

o4 Jui 31 Suen 2555 way 2554 vsEmlenenannsng

dazmlinumeanzidoumnanszasiygfUsziuiinasi

The details of the warrants which allocated to the Company’s
employees are presented in Note 21.

30. Assets pledged with the Registrar

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the following assets have
been pledged with the Registrar in accordance with the Life
Insurance Act.

(a8 U / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
AW A ANW HAA
ﬁﬂ@mué’f@zﬁmmm AT iwmnué’@ﬁmﬂm AT
Cost/Amortised cost Fair value  Cost/Amortised cost Fair value
AsUNIIFIENNA State enterprise bonds 20,000,000 21,156,977 20,000,000 21,361,905

—

31. nswgduniadssBidududisoinniBnuuienzheu

s

ot Juf 31 SunAN 2555 waz 2554 U3ENLASHANNINe
P dutudrsosdsziudaiumeansiionaiunwsy vy ga
daziuiinaese Ui

31. Assets reserve with the Registrar

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the following assets
have been pledged as life assurance policy reserve with the
Registrar in accordance with the Life Insurance Act.

(#3g: U / Unit: Baht)

2555 /2012 2554 / 2011
ERlR A Ha@'n ERGRVAYY :Ha@h
INMUARATUNE gATITH  IANUARIININE IR EREY
Cost/Amortised cost Fair value  Cost/Amortised cost Fair value

12,480,608,158  13,414,367,520
8,335,857,706  9,047,014,595

8,877,714,310  9,667,637,947
8,340,931,088  9,194,442,506

Wusuassiuia Government bonds
WUsUOSSHIaHNA State enterprise bonds
SoU Total

20,816,465,864  22,461,382,115

17,218,645,398 18,862,080,453

Usen nsainwus:Augda ina (ukigu)
s1euUs:U 2555

172

32. miszynwu

'
a v

u'%ﬁwié”n%’wﬁnéﬁyapL"rh@ﬁLﬁmmﬁ'mmma@ﬁumwﬁwﬁuﬁ
luo1ens snsuduazguna mqmaaéfcgwwﬁizmnaﬂmLaﬁﬂ
Uszanm 3 9 24 9 dmSumsiiudilueians uazdszsnm
1895 U dwmsunmasneuduazaunas dygidnaradu
o4

fynvanianldla

'
o Al

a4 JuA 31 Sunew 2555 WsEndmazyniundasangluaswen
faga Ui

32. Commitments

The Company has entered into several lease agreements in
respect of the lease of office building space, motor vehicles
and equipment. The terms of the agreements are generally
between 3 and 24 years for lease of building space and are
generally between 1 and 5 years for lease of motor vehicles
and equipments. Operating lease agreements can not be
cancelled.

As at 31 December 2012, future minimum lease payments
required under these non-cancellable operating lease
contracts were as follows:

[wae: @1muan / Unit: Million Baht)

Aagrsznelu / Pay within

19 1-51 1in 5 7 ERTY

1 year 1 - 5years Over 5 years Total

GTITRIE QIO ISR Operating lease agreements 34.59 30.10 2.82 67.51
FUIUINI9 Services agreements 44.37 43.98 13.26 101.61
39N Total 78.96 74.08 16.08 169.12

o TN 31 SuNAN 2554 UIENHAIMIUIUTRE DA
awaasFuNelaR LA Eweuuananldlaa el

As at 31 December 2011, future minimum lease payments
required under these non-cancellable operating lease
contracts were as follows:

(w3438 a1mun / Unit: Million Baht)

agrszelu / Pay within

19 1-59 Win 5 1 ERHY

1 year 1-5years Over 5 years Total

T NTIANTUIU Operating lease agreements 28.91 34.07 3.76 66.74

FwusNI3 Services agreements 4213 66.49 17.68 126.30

39N Total 71.04 100.56 21.44 193.04
33. AGwWoJssal 33. Litigation

o4 Sufl 31 Suen 2555 viEmiladgnilaiassanadore
wInUszam 41.82 &1L (2554: 38.27 V) AINNIT
dudFudsziude 6?}\3leaamsﬁmamwaﬁ\ma'nﬁﬂsiéuqm
semaesslaildaadsasdmuansdernednedi iasan
anslausdiuemisafunaesnMsRaIsnad

34. nisiduadayaniunisGuiuunaudsudiu

vIEnadufansludmnuneIniafeIfegsiadsziuiie
wazafiugInaludmuneimanifafalulszimelne
Foruaeld mlsuazAunsndnonnaiuanslieunisduis
LﬁﬂaiaaﬁudauawuqﬁﬁaLLazdammquﬁmam'gmmﬁ
na1aly

As at 31 December 2012, the Company has been sued for
damaged totaling approximately Baht 41.82 million (2011:
Baht 38.27 million) as insurer. The outcomes of these causes
have not yet been finalised. The Company did not set up for
the above liabilities due to the uncertainly of the outcome.

34. Financial information by segment

The Company's operations involve a single industry segment
in life insurance and are carried on in the single geographic
area in Thailand. As a result, all of the revenues, operating
profits and assets as reflected in these financial statements
pertain to the aforementioned industry segment and geographic

area.
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35. Financial instruments
35.1 Financial risk management

The Company’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai
Accounting Standard No.107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure
and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash
equivalents, premium receivable, reinsurance assets
(Liabilities), loans, and investments. The financial risks
associated with these financial instruments and how they
are managed is described below.

Credit risk

Concentrations of the credit risk with respect to loans and
premium receivables are insignificant due to the large number
of customers comprising the customer base and their dispersion
across different industries and geographic regions in Thailand.
The maximum exposure to credit risk is the book value of
assets as presented in statement of financial position.

There is insignificant risk from policy loans since the sum
that the Company has lent to insured parties is less than
cash value of their policies with the Company. The maximum
value of the risk arising from secured loans is the amount of
the loan less the value which the Company is able to derive
from the assets placed as collateral.

Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily
to its deposits at financial institutions, investments in securities
and loans.

As at 31 December 2012, financial assets classified by type of
interest rate are summarised in the table below.

(wdae: v / Unit: Baht)

MAONTYT o Tun 31 Fuan 2555
Balance as at 31 December 2012
o S
anseanidadiy
-1 X o o L
laiflaanide AUAIANNAATIAAA daaanilansn
No interest  Floating interest rate  Fixed interest rate

' £%
Ao =1

o A % a o & a
o TUN 31 5UNAN 2555 FUNSNENIeNSRUTIde T aentle
AINFIHNITOLENANN TUNATUAN U UANI B TUNHNITANNAUADAT
dgl 1 o Ci‘d o >3 dqj 122 I v
aandalunsl (nIundnsmuuesaeandalnsisnan) 16

As at 31 December 2012, the financial assets that carry fixed
interest rates further classified based on the maturity date,
or the repricing date if this occurs before the maturity date

&t as follows:
(w498 U / Unit: Baht)
malu1d 1-57 win 5 1 s Seneandediaie
Within 1 year 1-5years Over 5 years Total  Average interest rate
(Bosazaoll / (% p.a.)
Suasnulunanning
Investments in securities
HANNSWASUaLAITIEIMNA 1,945,276,725 9,765,865,834  82,262,736,291  93,973,878,850 b4
Government and state enterprise
securities
@iﬂ&ﬂﬁ%iﬂ’]mﬁ]ﬂ%u 560,000,000 4,128,000,000 14,124,126,696 18,812,126,696 5.14
Private enterprises debt securities
mwmwﬁ@hw‘mwa 380,704,404 3,751,860,952 2,038,005,066 6,170,570,422 5.13
Foreign debt securities
Surnantumaiuiinsurinue 50,000,000 700,000,000 - 750,000,000 4.48
WNUN 3 Lhan
Deposit at financial institutions which
amounts maturing in over 3 months
ﬁ%ﬂ,ﬁﬁgm / Loans 2,058,955 15,788,606 2,578,562,174 2,596,409,735 6.05 - 8.00
394 / Total 2,938,040,084 18,361,515,392 101,003,430,227 122,302,985,703

04 T 31 SUAN 2554 FUNTNINI9NIIRIUNEIAYEINII0
Fwantszinnaaneanide @il

As at 31 December 2011, financial assets classified by type of

interest rate are summarised in the table below.

(#1438 U / Unit: Baht)

MaeNtyd o Jun 31 Sunan 2555
Balance as at 31 December 2012
o X o
ansaaniaydsy
1 X X o o X A
lsifiaanida AUMIAIHAATINAA anIaaniaaIn
No interest  Floating interest rate  Fixed interest rate

MU UEA Cash equivalent 308,719,181 408,001,295 2,020,000,000
Invesment in securities
Wuasnulunanning Government and state
nannIndsgunauazisiaawia  enterprise securities - - 67,889,223,364
@151&15%%mmaﬂ°ﬁu Private enterprises debt securities - - 17,912,038,895
mmﬁ%i{@mmzma Foreign debt securities - - 4,795,515,079
Guehnaniumsiiuiasy Deposit at financial institutions which

ANARUALANNTN 3 LHan

amounts maturing in over 3 months

1,875,000,000

M IALUHIUER Cash equivalent 437,959,233 427,886,714 -
Suasmulunanning Government and state
wannswdsgunauazigiamia  enterprise securities - - 93,973,878,850
mﬂmi%ﬁmmaﬂ”ﬁu Private enterprises debt securities - - 18,812,126,696
asEniieaUszne Foreign debt securities - - 6,170,570,422
JurhnaniunsSuiiasy Deposit at financial institutions which
fAuALAUNIT 3 1Han amounts maturing in over 3 months - - 750,000,000
SulwAda Loans - 52,690,686 2,596,409,735
3 Total 437,959,233 480,577,400 122,302,985,703

rI 74 | usyn nsainwus:nugdn A1na (Ukgu)
s1enulssl 2555

Rulwida Loans

EipHY Total

- 51,981,194
308,719,181 459,982,489

2,061,101,258
96,552,878,596
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o Juf 31 FueN 2554 FUNSWan19nslSundonsn
AN AINAINITOLENANNIUNATUA IR UANIT B TUANNT
2

Anuasaseendelud  (MnTundnsiuasasaantde

As at 31 December 2011, the financial assets that carry fixed
interest rates further classified based on the maturity date,
or the repricing date if this occurs before the maturity date

Inaidonan)ldeoil as follows:
(w43e: L / Unit: Baht)
melui1d 1-57 Win s Y s Seameandeduais
Within 1 year 1-5years Over 5 years Total  Average interest rate
(50aazdal / (% p.a.)
PEM IS UTR 2,020,000,000 - - 2,020,000,000 3.24
Cash equivalent
Wuasulunanning
Investments in securities
naNNIWASIUakaIIINIMNA 1,428,831,067 8,652,360,483 57,808,031,814 67,889,223 364 4.56
Government and state enterprise
securities
Wi?ﬁﬁﬁ‘iﬂ?m@ﬂ“ﬁ% 4,821,417,080 3,756,000,000 9,334,621,815 17,912,038,895 5.04
Private enterprises debt securities
@iﬁa’ﬁﬁ‘i@i’mﬂizmﬂ - 2,969,473,362 1,826,041,717 4,795,515,079 5.26
Foreign debt securities
Surhnamiun1siufiasurivue  1,575,000,000 300,000,000 - 1,875,000,000 4.49
AnNIT 3 Lhan
Deposit at financial institutions which
amounts maturing in over 3 months
ﬁui‘ﬁfjﬁu / Loans 1,286,626 16,379,379 2,043,435,253 2,061,101,258 5.72 - 8.00
39 / Total 9,846,534,773 15,694,213,224 71,012,130,599 96,552,878,596

o o <
ANMHLFLNANDATILANLU AU

' '
v oA

U%ﬁwﬁmmL?ﬂ@&ﬂﬂﬁ@ﬁ%t@ﬂLﬁa"auﬁé'mmuamﬂa’;l,ﬁaﬂﬁu
miamﬂuﬁuﬁﬁmmmﬂmamuﬁL“ﬁuaqaL@u@h@ﬁﬁ:m@
wazn13vindsznudeaonuusEnUssiudialuaeUssmne
u’%ﬁ’w%’mﬂmﬁwﬁagmp%amﬂﬁumwhwﬁzm%hwﬁ%ﬁa

HTumesasidolunsusmisanaides

b TUN 31 SUINAN 2555 WAz 2554 USENTLaAAIAEDUDd
§uw%fw5m@milﬁuﬁLﬂuaqaﬁumwhmizm@ Aol

Foreign currency risk

The Company’s significant exposure to foreign currency risk
is in respect of its investments in bonds and unit trusts which
are denominated in foreign currencies and reinsurance with
foreign reinsurers. The Company utilises forward exchange
and cross currency swap contracts to manage the risk.

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the balances of financial
assets denominated in foreign currencies are summarised

below.
anain Aundwdniensidu Saruanuwaswais o Jufl 31 Swnan
Foreign currency Financial assets Average exchange rate as at 31 December 2012
(&1 / (Million) ([DmeeawrheiunIImelssine / Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
2555/2012 2554 / 2011 2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
ASHRYENI FBLNIN US dollar 194.04 127.76 30.49 31.55

usyn nsainwus:nugdn A1na (Ukgu)
s1euUs:U 2555

176

9

o T 31 Sunew 2555 war 2554 UIEMHAYQ e
RBUATIANUTNAR I WAL R DA

Foreign exchange contracts outstanding at 31 December
2012 and 2011 are summarised below.

2555/ 2012
dasuanilfzuandynn Juasunmua
- . e . P4 o
anau Iwufide YagamIunga AMNFYYN
Foreign currency Bought amount Contractual exchange rate bought Contractual maturity date
(&% / Million) [DmeewrsiunIIRsLssine / Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
WSHRNI 30NN 194.02 29.80 - 41.00 HNINAN 2556 - U8 2565
US dollar January 2013-September 2022
2554/ 2011
dasuanilfauandynn JuATUNMUA
- ! X . P4 o
analiu IWIUNTD 229UIUNNDD AMNFYN
Foreign currency Bought amount Contractual exchange rate bought Contractual maturity date
(&% / Million) [DmMAawrheunIIReLssine / Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
WaHYEvIFeLNEM 127.75 29.80 - 41.00 NHANWUS 2555 - fanau 2563
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February 2012- October 2020

35.2 Fair value

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged
or a liability settled between knowledgeable, willing parties
in an arm’s length transaction. The fair value is determined
by depending on the nature of the instrument.

The fairvalue is determined by reference to the market price of
the financial instrument or by using an appropriate valuation
technique, depending on the nature of the instrument.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the
Company in estimating the fair values of financial instruments:

Investments in securities

The fair values of listed securities are based on their quoted
market prices.

The fair values of other securities cannot be properly calculated,
and therefore no disclosure is made.

The fair values of deposits at financial institutions, bonds,
treasury bill, debentures and notes with maturity periods
of less than 90 days are based on their carrying values. For
those with maturity periods longer than 90 days, fair values
are estimated using a discounted cash flow analysis based
on the current interest rate and the remaining period to
maturity.

The fair value of debt securities in the form of embedded
derivatives are based on the calculations made by the issuers.
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Policy loans

The fair value of policy loan is based on the amount presented
in the statement of financial position.

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the aggregate carrying
values of the Company’s financial instruments which are
significantly different from their aggregate fair values can be
defined as follows:

(wdae: v / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011

PeeNiYT  gadgdssn  meeaiind yaengdss

v q

Carrying value Fair value  Carrying value Fair value

anaE1ImiNaziaaunsuAIue Held-to-maturity debt securities

NUDTAT Bonds
A Debentures
L‘ﬂ‘uamuluéhﬁumuwmamq 9(n)  Investments in notes in Note 9 (a)

(laismtudninlusinan) (exclusion of put option)

SuamuludaiSuaumanameg 9 (1) Investments in notes in Note 9 (b)
L‘ﬂ‘uamuluéhﬁumuwmamq 9(A)  Investments in notes in Note 9 (c)
L‘&uamulué‘hf&umuwmam; 9 (9)  Investments in notes in Note 9 (d)

87,602,879,984  90,343,785,802 64,420,906,387  68,777,238,710

16,134,593,610 16,947,661,011 13,223,433,090  14,024,139,862
1,400,000,000 1,491,427,123 1,800,000,000 1,922,014,781
1,570,000,000 2,153,567,720 1,330,000,000 1,836,689,535
3,600,000,000 3,662,710,596 600,000,000 656,940,000
1,702,307,669 1,713,100,000 900,000,000 841,540,000

o o o 2

YSENTIAIUUNNNUST AT ﬁuﬁmzéﬁL’E%ﬁwé’ﬂmwmmu

B
ey Lﬁa@mﬂu%ﬁwﬁﬂaa:ﬁaLﬁua@nmumuﬁmuﬂ

v

@uamu‘lué‘sﬁumwmﬂmq 9 (n) wasnNEWA 9 (1)

ot TuN 31 SuAN 2555 LAy 2554 UiEMananasrnule
amaaauFy I iuaaulumFyg L Sunazaiuaniiu

The Company has recorded the above bonds, debentures
and notes at their book values because the Company intends
to hold the investments to maturity.

Investments in notes as Note 9 (a) and Note 9 (b)

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Company may need to

aiﬁvl,éﬁﬂﬁi deposit additional amounts in the future under the promissory
! notes and bills of exchange agreements, as summarised below.
(w2 &11p7m / Unit: Million Baht)
2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
Nemelu Within
19 1 year 1,240 1,640
2-51 2 - 5 years 590 830

36. Judaununainuds:znuddn / Contribution to Life Guarantee Fund

(w3g: U / Unit: Baht)

2555/ 2012 2554 / 2011
gaaluannunasulsziuiinazandull  Life guarantee fund at the beginning of the year 86,086,337 54,530,168
Ruannunasyulsziuiissswine Contribution during the year 34,640,205 31,556,169
gaaluannunasulsziuiinazantaall  Life guarantee fund at the end of the year 120,726,542 86,086,337

usyn nsainwus:nugdn A1na (Ukgu)
s1euUs:U 2555
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Tuil 22 nuMWuS 2556

37. Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management
are to ensure that it has an appropriate financial structure, to
preserves the Company’s ability to continue its business as a
going concern and to maintain capital reserve in accordance
with Declarations of the OIC.

38. Events after the reporting period

On 22 February 2013, the meeting of the Company’s Board of
Directors passed a resolution to approve a dividend payment
of Baht 0.36 per share from retained earnings. However,
the payment of dividend must be approved by the Annual
General Meeting of shareholders of the Company and the
Office of Insurance Commission.

39. Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on 22 February 2013.
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Unusil (GA) 380 0.59@a-Unusil o dsznidng 0-2567-1414-6 0-2567-4729 | pathumthani@bla.co.th
2.5913 A.Unusnil 12130

FEUATUNS 4/43-44 ‘mj‘ 10 ﬁLmefﬁm 0-2383-4591-3 0-2758-8001 | srinakarin@bla.co.th
n.@%uﬂ%u‘m% LUITUINUY LU TIIUN 0-2758-8002
ﬂ?ﬂm‘weﬂ 10260

dau 302 21ANILBE LOUR 18 Tu 6-7 0-2233-0099 0-2233-4114 | silom@bla.co.th
maaw LL"UDGEE%&IUG?I( L"LIG‘]‘]JN%/ﬂ
ﬂEﬂLW‘W% 10500

alen 54 91a130.0.0809 B 10-11 0-2261-7766 0-2261-7755 | asoke@bla.co.th
wauaril 1101-2 n.gunin 21 (alan)
LL%QQ@@@GL@HM‘&@ wm%ﬁm‘m
ﬂEﬂLW‘W"d 10110

LN 23/66-73 21A1TRITY TU 19-20 0-2726-9777 0-2726-9676 | eakamai@bla.co.th

THYNIN 63 D.FYNI
LYIARBIR WAL LA TR
n3amny 10110

URETEISTE 28/1-3 ¥i3 9 0.8v99 A.UINUWIN 0-3451-5574 0-3451-5578 | kanchanaburi@bla.co.th
a.Lilae a.myauy3 71000 0-3462-1616

FeUmN 88/33-34 0. WHalgdU A.Tunae 0-5641-4645-6 0-5641-4647 | chainat@bla.co.th
24889 2. Fum 17000

HATUITH 194 ‘ViS;I: 1 DNTING AW 0-3421-8582-3 0-3421-8584 | nakhonpathom@bla.co.th
84889 2.UATLUIH 73000

Fulile 114/32-33 n.uaeylo .dulil 0-3234-4389-91 0-3220-1251 | banpong@bla.co.th
a.thulil 297713 70110 0-3220-0444

1l52aUAsTUS 27/56 . vi3jiutiedng o Wi 0-3254-7354-5 0-3252-2805 | prachuap@bla.co.th
2991 2. U5zufITUS 77110

WazuATASEYsYT | 3/37-39 viyj 1 0.1A170 0-3532-2001-4 0-3532-2005 | ayuthaya@bla.co.th
@].‘U§$@°ﬁlﬂ a.wzzuma’%awm
a.wnumsﬁaqﬁm 13000

W3 116 vigf 3 nuwpainuy o 13du 0-3242-4190-1 0-3242-4409 | pethchaburi@bla.co.th
2118 AWYTY3 76000 0-3241-9842

13 26/15-16 0.LWTINEH A.ATLHBS 0-3231-3152 0-3233-7517 | ratchaburi@bla.co.th
2.1ia9 2.31713 70000 0-3231-3434
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aw3 256/13-15 #.2 @.11ena1 0-3642-4304 0-36424-256 | lopburi@bla.co.th
8.L3la9 2.aW13 15000 0-3642-4361
SHNIFIAINH 134/16-17 a.madLiiad 0-3471-1620 0-3471-4845 | samutsongkram@bla.co.th
A LHNADY a.l,ﬁaamg‘mmmm 0-3471-1315
A FHNIFIATIN 75000 0-3471-1774
0-3471-5894
SHNITAT 931/108-109 0. W39 M7 2 A w1 0-3481-0276-7 0-3487-0907 | samutsakhorn@bla.co.th
8.L3l89 A.84NI81AT 74000
CERTE 179/4 0.gaussvia A.UNNIE7 0-3630-8202 0-3623-0460 | saraburi@bla.co.th
8.1il09 2.8321J3 18000 0-3630-8205-6
0-3621-2632
AWIIAS 292/7-10 %3 4 D.HRULHY A.EWNGTE | 0-3550-1158-9 0-3550-0566 | supanburi@bla.co.th
8.L3l89 2. gWITHUYI 72000 0-3550-1160
8191899 82 D.ANALNA 10 A.ANIANA 0-3562-6396-7 0-3562-6395 | angthong@bla.co.th

91889 2.879M89 14000

0-3561-1334

NAQIUDON

ndunifs 102 wgf 16 @.1dl@9L 0-3720-2533 - 4 0-3728-2930 | kabinburi@bla.co.th
2.ndundys A.U3auy3 25240
w3 29/10-11 n.wszenads @ 3alne 0-3931-3251 0-3932-3782 | chanthaburi@bla.co.th
8.Lil89 2. 3UNY3 22000 0-3931-3870
0-3930-2927
ALLBINT 456, 458, 460 n.aLFUNIN-UN9LzNe | 0-3851-5805 ,7 0-3851-3859 | chachoensoa@bla.co.th
At LHBY 81889 2.a2130NI1 24000 | 0-3881-3028
0-3881-2454
7813 112/132-135 g 1 n.wszend@aan 0-3878-4261,3 0-3878-4262 | chonburi@bla.co.th
a.lade o.1ie9 27813 20000 0-3878-4389
0-3878-4198
UATWILN 149/5-6 Wy 7 0.9239043 @.iwlvg | 0-3732-0939 0-3732-0940 | nakhonnayok@bla.co.th
91809 2. uATWIEN 26000 0-3732-0482
thuw 107/32 vy 2 AN 0-3865-2937 -8 0-3865-2939 | banphe@bla.co.th
8..la9 2.35829 21160
e 62/3-4 My 5 A.UNAD 0-3836-8064-5 0-3836-8066 | pattaya@bla.co.th
8.1719824 A.UAL3T 20150
2889 83,85,87 1.6 ﬂ.i’ﬁs&{;]%ﬁ’ﬁqﬂ 0-3861-5015 0-3861-7152 | rayong@bla.co.th
a.lunsy a.ufae a.55889 21000 0-3880-0449
0-3880-0184
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ALNILNS 631/3 0.133Qq% o lilas a.1ilag 0-5571-4105 - 6 0-5571-4107 | kamphaeng@bla.co.th
AMLNILNYS 62000
GENGe 25 vy 10 A.ME 0-5445-4258-9 0-5445-4260 | chiangkham@bla.co.th
D.4TE9FN A.W2Len 56110
K ERt] 208/3-4 vg{16 n.3wlas) m.saudae | 0-5375-8767 0-5371-1243 | chiangrai@bla.co.th
814189 21789578 57000 0-5375-8543
0-5375-8794
WFerglvial 119/3 n.deiilon o ASQH 0-5340-5318-9 0-5328-7250 | chiangmai@bla.co.th
9.109 2.1 F89lrs 50200 0-5340-5374-6
0-5328-7251-3
AZIIUAU 324/42-43 1.3 0-5662-1333 0-5662-1800 | taphanhin@bla.co.th
n.mwmﬁu-maqﬂamﬂ m.ﬁ’mmc{} 0-5662-2223
8. ATWIWAN 2. NN 66110 0-5662-3323
AN 5/2 2. WARMITY A AUDINAIS 0-5554-0601 0-5554-0683 | tak@bla.co.th
218849 2.91n 63000 0-5554-0625
\in 6/2-3 via 11 0.L0UYT 0. 8DHLIA 0-5433-3494 0-5433-3493 | thoen@bla.co.th
2.10% 2.81U79 52160
UATAITIA 36/6-8 0. lnAld a.Unsln 0-5622-8742-4 0-5622-8745 | nakhonsawan@bla.co.th
24889 2.UATFITIA 60000
WeLe 556/4 0. WHaleSY @138 0-5448-2112-3 0-5448-0281 | phayao@bla.co.th
24589 2. Wz 56000 0-5448-0220
AINT 2/256 n.@38181 @ buLdpe 0-5665-1361-2 0-5665-1363 | phichit@bla.co.th
24199 2. NAInT 66000
Wwolan 401/131 .flasnw o luiilas 0-5522-1566-8 0-5524-2552 | phitsanulok@bla.co.th
a.Lilag A Avmlan 65000 0-5524-6658
0-5525-2993
\WsyIal 6/7-8 nandiadte aluilag 0-5672-2838 0-5672-0164 | phetchabun@bla.co.th
8.L{la9 A.ANwIYITE 67000 0-5674-3592
a1119 236/9 g 1 n.a1he-1Fedlna 0-5435-2623 0-5435-2624 | lampang@bla.co.th
M. UILEUNDY D450 2.81179 52100 0-5422-6063
0-5422-7063
gassalan 90/7,9 vy 3 0.A3990089 M.E1U813 | 0-5564-1507 0-5564-1807 | sawankhalok@bla.co.th
a.a2330lan a.gluvia 64110 0-5564-1218

NMAAIUDINIAYIHTD

MWAUS 246/16-17 D.5UHA A.NIWAUD 0-4381-3435 0-4381-3126 | kalasin@bla.co.th
a.1ilae .nMEUF 46000 0-4382-1673
YAULNL 31/31-32 natinilas ¢ lwdlog 0-4324-4033 0-4324-4537 | khonkhan@bla.co.th
2.8 2. 2aULAY 40000 0-4324-3401
0-4324-3534
0-4324-3826
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HIY 270/9-11 1.6 n.Fund-Fao 0-4483-7072-3 0-4483-7074 | chalyaphum@bla.co.th
. luilos o.1dlo9 A Fugil 36000
THLN 389/7-8 vi3] 18 n.uzdTad 0-4338-9622 0-4338-9623 | chumpae@bla.co.th
W.ﬁNLL‘W a.”gNLL‘W Q.ﬂi’JHLLﬂI‘H 40130
UATAUN 175/3-4 n.dn3aidlas o lwdlog 0-4252-0603 0-4252-0604 | nakhonphanom@bla.co.th
21889 2. UATWUN 48000 0-4252-1205
0-4252-0371
UATINTAN 549/1 .45 wW @ luiee 8.1l 0-4424-3734 0-4424-6221 | korat@bla.co.th
A UATINITANY 30000 0-4426-1736-7
0-4426-1815
UATINTENN 2 2727/7-9 9.8U&5 ¢ luileg 0-4427-8688 - 9 0-4427-8724 | korat2@bla.co.th
94509 2. UATINVENT 30000 0-4427-8690
il 95-95/1 w1 @319y 8.9 law 0-4228-7314 0-4228-7315 | namsom@bla.co.th
3.9A3574 41210 0-4228-7351
{uia 79 1.4 D.WaURD fiNuEe 0-4228-1525-6 0-4228-1523 | banphue@bla.co.th
8.1 uia 2.9n3574 41160
135ud 129/3-4 n.4ne o luiag 0-4461-4427-8 0-4461-4417 | buriram@bla.co.th
8.1ila9 2.4/35u4 31000
Ag 677/2-3 1.1 D.&3=A M. JuLilag 0-4428-5411-2 0-4492-8328 | phimai@bla.co.th
2.99H18 2. UAIINTRNN 30110
TNUAEe 2/4-5 3.1 0.ANNA 0-4240-5681 0-4247-1025 | phonphisai@bla.co.th
2 JWURFY 2. MUBIAE 43120 0-4240-5723
0-4247-1383
HANR1IAH 1112/291-292 0 5uAaRIENNIA 0-4371-1789 0-4371-2025 | mahasarakham@bla.co.th
A.A1R E].Lﬁaﬂ AHBIRITAIN 44000 0-4374-0080-1
58180 38/8-9 n.dufgy o luilag 0-4352-0172 0-4351-3833 | roiet@bla.co.th
2 lil09 a.5ea8a 45000 0-4352-0098
\agl 29/8 n.39la a.natas 0-4281-2198 0-4281-2020 | loei@bla.co.th
21509 2,188 42000
GRTRIELN 152 vi3j8 a.iiladlvial o.eGyni309 0-4235-3481-3 0-4235-3484 | sribunrueang@bla.co.th
a.%umﬁaéwq 39180
ARz 1420/8-9 n.gua .ol 0-4562-0304-5 0-4564-3571 | srisaket@bla.co.th
918499 A./382Ln1 33000
FNAUAT 241/4 ﬂ.aﬂaum—qmmﬁ 0-4271-1834 0-4271-2861 sakonnakhon@bla.co.th
W.EWQL"EWQN E’J.Lflaﬂ A./NaUAT 47000 0-4273-0394
gaung 511-513 0.5ua"3 o.lwdlas 0-4452-0247 0-4451-2092 | surin@bla.co.th
8.1il09 a.43un 32000 0-4452-0427
YDA 924/7 wy 14 n.lszan® o luidlos 0-4241-3890-1 0-4241-3892 | nongkhai@bla.co.th

918489 2. %UBIA18 43000
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DI 63 viaf 3 0.3lawgasna a.vuaiin 0-4231-2897-8 0-4231-2303 | nongbualamphu@bla.co.th
8.Lil09 A.nupsiaang 39000 0-4236-0193
0-4236-0287
90351 94/2 wyl 7 w.ihuluuens 0.nvns 0-4224-9439 0-4224-9440 | udon@bla.co.th
a.vnnude a.1dae 2.9a3579 41000 0-4224-9775-6
0-4224-9894
GHETRE i 188,190 1.:1ua9 @.luLilag 0-4524-4491 0-4524-4429 | ubonratchathani@bla.co.th
2.Lila9 3.9uUaT1751% 34000 0-4526-4093

mala

A
nIsy

305/6 0.4%191% 9.1

0-7561-2142 0-7563-2866 | krabi@bla.co.th

81529 . N3z 81000 0-7561-2838

PHNWT 181 D.NTHARIIYNNT A.Y1NAZLAN 0-7750-1871 0-7750-2727 | chumphon@bla.co.th
2.Liag 2. 7UNT 86000 0-7757-1775

739 59/61 n.¥wEan A TULRes 0-7521-1054 0-7521-1247 | trang@bla.co.th
289 2.@59 92000 0-7521-8826

0-7521-3875

UATAITITHINY 774 awein o luies 0-7532-1513-5 0-7534-8030 | nakhonsi@bla.co.th
21889 2. UATAIBITNIIY 80000

SIN 24 m.@mw%r ALUAY B .LUAS 0-7323-0114 0-7324-5262 | betong@bla.co.th
2.82a1 95110 0-7324-5262

Tnanil 400/53-54 i3] 4 0 ¥i1DIAN 0-7331-9068 0-7331-9168 | pattani@bla.co.th
f.3ae8ua 8.Lilag a.daanil 94000 0-7331-9168

nifin 31 My 3 nunWNERI @580 0-7623-6810-7 0-7623-6818 | phuket@bla.co.th
a.1{la9 a.1fin 83000

g2a1 317 0.8l33a 9.82L69 0-7321-3622 0-7321-5239 | yala@bla.co.th
21489 2.82a71 95000 0-7321-3825

T2UB9 130/260 a.vLil09 9.1 0-7783-2956 0-7783-2594 | ranong@bla.co.th
91599 2.52489 85000 0-7783-5903

gaeg3nndl 4/26-27 ny 1 SRGIRIEER .17919 0-7722-5275-6 0-7722-5277 | suratthani@bla.co.th
a.Lila9 A.q311035711 84000

walng 830 @1ANTLTEN NYNWLIAUIY 0-7446-4056-9 0-7446-4060 | hatyai@bla.co.th

A0 (NATW) Tw 3,4,5,
DANTINBN A AR LAY
2. Wakrg) a.89pa1 90110
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